
 
 

 
MEETING AGENDA 

AMENDED 
 

Please silence all electronic devices as a courtesy to those in attendance.  Thank you. 
 

a.  CALL TO ORDER 
b. INVOCATION 
c. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
d. ROLL CALL 
e. AGENDA APPROVAL, ADDITIONS, AND/OR DELETIONS 
 

1 – COUNCIL REORGANIZATION  
 
1-1 Report and Recommendation – Resolution 2025-01 – Declaring Fact of City Election 

and Statement of Election Results for November 5, 2024 (Avalos) 
1-2 Administration of Oath of Office (Avalos) 
1-3 City Council Reorganization – Election of Mayor and Mayor Pro Tem (Avalos) 
 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
Public comment will be in accordance with the attached policy. This time is reserved for members of the audience to address 
the City Council on items of interest that are not on the Agenda and are within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Council.  It is 
recommended that speakers limit their comments to three (3) minutes each and it is requested that no comments be made during 
this period on items on the Agenda. The Council is prohibited by law from taking any action on matters discussed that are not on the 
Agenda.  Prior to addressing the Council, any handouts for Council will be provided to the City Clerk for distribution to the Council 
and appropriate staff. The public will have an opportunity to comment on items on the agenda once the item has been called and the 
Mayor opens the item to the public. 
 

2 – CEREMONIAL / PRESENTATION  
 
2-1  Recognition of Outgoing Council Members (Matthews) 
2-2  Retirement of Public Works Director Rivera (Matthews) 
2-3 Employee of the Month – November 2024 (Greenlee) 
2-4 Employee of the Month – December 2024 (Rivera) 
 

3 – DEPARTMENT AND CITY MANAGER REPORTS  
 
3-1 Department & City Manager Reports 
 

4 – CONSENT CALENDAR  
Items considered routine in nature are placed on the Consent Calendar. They will all be considered and voted upon in one vote as 

one item unless a Council member or member of the public requests individual consideration. 
 
4-1 Approval – Minutes – Regular Meeting – December 3, 2024 
4-2 Approval – Department Update – November 2024 – Police Department 
4-3 Approval – Department Update – November 2024 – Building Department 
4-4 Approval – Department Update – November 2024 – Fire Department 

LEMOORE 
CALIFORNIA 

LEMOORE CITY COUNCIL 
COUNCIL CHAMBER 

429 C STREET 
January 7, 2025 

5:30 P.M. 

1



4-5 Approval – First Amendment to the Lease Agreement between the City of Lemoore and
Lemoore Youth Soccer League (LYSL) 

4-6 Approval – Memorandum of Understanding between the Santa Rosa Indian Community
of the Santa Rosa Rancheria 

4-7  Approval – Establishment of a Non-Profit Organization for the Recreation Department
4-8 Approval – Position Allocation Amendment, Salary Schedule Amendment, and Budget

Amendment 
4-9 Approval – Lease Agreement between the City of Lemoore and Lemoore Youth Soccer

League (LYSL) for Spring Soccer 
4-10 Approval – Resolution 2025-02 – A Resolution of the City Council of the City of Lemoore

in Support of the State Water Resources Control Board Amending the Water Quality 
Control Plan for the San Francisco Bay/Sacramento-San Joaquin Delta Watershed (Bay 
Delta Plan) by Approving the Voluntary Agreements Proposed in March 2022 by 
Numerous State Agencies, the Bureau of Reclamation, Multiple Public Water Agencies, 
and Supported By Governor Gavin Newsom 

4-11 Approval – Resolution 2025-03 – Declaring Public Nuisances and Ordering Public
Hearing Regarding Weed Abatement 

4-12 Approval – Development Impact Fee Report
4-13 Approval – Notice of Completion – Tract 848 – Lennar Homes of California, Inc.

5 – PUBLIC HEARINGS 
Report, discussion and/or other Council action will be taken. 

No Public Hearing. 
6 – NEW BUSINESS 

Report, discussion and/or other Council action will be taken. 

6-1 Report and Recommendation – Council Member Liaison Appointment to Regional
Boards and Commissions (Avalos) 

7 – CITY COUNCIL REPORTS AND REQUESTS 

7-1 City Council Reports / Requests

CLOSED SESSION 
This item has been set aside for the City Council to meet in a closed session to discuss matters pursuant to Government Code 
Section 54956.9(d)(4). The City Attorney will provide an oral report regarding the Closed Session. 

1. Government Code Section 54956.9
Conference with Legal Counsel – Anticipated Litigation
Initiation of Litigation Pursuant to Paragraph (4) of Subdivision (d) of Section 54956.9
One Case

2. Government Code Section 54956.9
Conference with Legal Counsel – Litigation Update
Initiation of Litigation Pursuant to Paragraph (1) of Subdivision (d) of Section 54956.9
One Case

ADJOURNMENT 
Upcoming Council Meetings 

• City Council Regular Meeting, Tuesday, January 21, 2025
• City Council Regular Meeting, Tuesday, February 4, 2025

Agendas for all City Council meetings are posted at least 72 hours prior to the meeting at the Council Chamber, 429 C Street 
and the Cinnamon Municipal Complex, 711 W. Cinnamon Drive. Written communications from the public for the agenda must be 
received by the City Clerk’s Office no less than seven (7) days prior to the meeting date.  The City of Lemoore complies with the 

2



Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA of 1990). The Council Chamber is accessible to the physically disabled. Should you need 
special assistance, please call (559) 924-6744, at least 4 business days prior to the meeting. 
 
 

PUBLIC NOTIFICATION 
 

I, Marisa Avalos, City Clerk for the City of Lemoore, declare under penalty of perjury that I posted the 
above Regular City Council Agenda for the meeting of January 7, 2025 at Council Chamber, 429 C 
Street and City Hall, 711 W. Cinnamon Drive, Lemoore, CA on January 2, 2025. 
 
          //s//     
Marisa Avalos, City Clerk 

3



CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING 
JANUARY 7, 2025 @ 5:30 p.m.  

The City Council will hold its public meetings in person, with a virtual option for public 
participation based on availability. The City of Lemoore utilizes Zoom teleconferencing 
technology for virtual public participation; however, the City makes no representation or warranty 
of any kind, regarding the adequacy, reliability, or availability of the use of this platform in this 
manner. Participation by members of the public through this means is at their own risk.  (Zoom 
teleconferencing/attendance may not be available at all meetings.)  
The meeting may be viewed through the following Zoom Meeting: 
• Please click the link below to join the webinar: 
• https://us06web.zoom.us/j/85170444482?pwd=R5ngyJqf0vP3rFkI1sZTF9F9FRZ4do.1 
• Meeting ID: 851 7044 4482 
• Passcode: 744220 
• Phone: +1 669 900 6833 
 
If you wish to make a general public comment or public comment on a particular item on the 
agenda, participants may do so via Zoom during the meeting or by submitting public 
comments by e-mail to: cityclerk@lemoore.com.  In the subject line of the e-mail, please state 
your name and the item you are commenting on.  If you wish to submit a public comment on more 
than one agenda item, please send a separate e-email for each item you are commenting on.  Please 
be aware that written public comments, including your name, may become public information. 
Additional requirements for submitting public comments by e-mail are provided below.  
 
General Public Comments & Comments on City Council Business Items 
For general public comments and comments regarding specific City Council Business Items, 
public comments can be made via Zoom during the meeting or all public comments must be 
received by e-mail no later than 5:00 p.m. the day of the meeting.  Comments received by this time 
will be read aloud by a staff member during the applicable agenda item, provided that such 
comments may be read within the normal three (3) minutes allotted to each speaker.  Any portion 
of your comment extending past three (3) minutes may not be read aloud due to time restrictions.  
If a general public comment or comment on a business item is received after 5:00 p.m., efforts will 
be made to read your comment into the record.  However, staff cannot guarantee that written 
comments received after 5:00 p.m. will be read.  All written comments that are not read into the 
record will be made part of the meeting minutes, provided that such comments are received prior 
to the end of the City Council meeting. 
 
Public Hearings 
For public comment on a public hearing, all public comments must be received by the close of the 
public hearing period.  All comments received by the close of the public hearing period will be 
read aloud by a staff member during the applicable agenda item, provided that such comments 
may be read within the normal three (3) minutes allotted to each speaker.  Any portion of your 
comment extending past three (3) minutes may not be read aloud due to time restrictions.  If a 
comment on a public hearing item is received after the close of the public hearing, such comment 
will be made part of the meeting minutes, provided that such comment is received prior to the end 
of the meeting. 
*PLEASE BE AWARE THAT ANY PUBLIC COMMENTS RECEIVED THAT DO NOT SPECIFY A PARTICULAR 
AGENDA ITEM WILL BE READ ALOUD DURING THE GENERAL PUBLIC COMMENT PORTION OF THE AGENDA.* 

4

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/85170444482?pwd=R5ngyJqf0vP3rFkI1sZTF9F9FRZ4do.1


                                                                            
 
 
        

City of 

LEMOORE 
CALIFORNIA 

 
711 West Cinnamon Drive  Lemoore, California 93245  (559) 924-6700  Fax (559) 924-6708 

 
 

Staff Report 
 

    Item No: 1-1 
                  
To:  Lemoore City Council 
From: Marisa Avalos, City Clerk/Executive Assistant   
Date: November 19, 2024   Meeting Date:    January 7, 2025 
Subject:  Resolution 2025-01 – Declaring Fact of City Election and Statement of 

Election Results for November 5, 2024 
Strategic Initiative:  

☐ Safe & Vibrant Community ☐ Growing & Dynamic Economy  

☒ Fiscally Sound Government ☐ Operational Excellence 

☐ Community & Neighborhood Livability ☐ Not Applicable  

 
Proposed Motion: 
Approve Resolution 2025-01, which approves the Official Canvass and Certification of 
Election Results by the County Clerk for the November 5, 2024 election. 
 
Subject/Discussion: 
The Lemoore City Council approved Resolution 2024-03 in March 2024 to authorize the 
consolidated election with Kings County (this means the County acted on the City’s behalf 
to hold the City Council election). 
 
The General Election was held on Tuesday, November 5, 2024, in accordance with the 
law and pursuant to Resolution 2024-03. The Election was for two (3) full term Council 
Member positions, Districts B, D, and E, each with a term of four (4) years and also a 1% 
General Sales Tax.  
 
The results of said Election have been canvassed by the County Clerk of the County of 
Kings. The official canvass is the public process of processing and tallying all ballots 
received in an election. The three (3) candidates with the highest number of votes within 
Districts B, D, and E elected for full terms of four (4) years to the City Council of the City 
of Lemoore are: 

5



 
    Jonathan Brewster – District B 
    Jonathan Cruz – District D 
    Patricia Matthews – District E 
 
The Kings County Board of Supervisors has canvassed the election results and the official 
canvass has been received. The official canvass is well over 100 pages and only the 
pages that pertain to the City of Lemoore election are attached as Exhibit A. 
 
Financial Consideration(s): 
Not applicable. 
 
Alternatives or Pros/Cons: 
Pros: 

• Approves the final election results. 
 
Cons: 

• None. 
 
Commission/Board Recommendation: 
Not Applicable. 
 
Staff Recommendation: 
Approve Resolution 2025-01 for the November 5, 2024 election canvass. 
 
 
 
 
Attachments:   Review: Date: 
☒ Resolution: 2025-01     
☐ Ordinance:   ☒ City Attorney 12/27/2024 
☐ Map   ☒ City Clerk 12/26/2024 
☐ Contract   ☒ City Manager 12/26/2024 
☒ Other    ☒ Finance 12/26/2024 

 List:  Exhibit A 
 

6



 
RESOLUTION NO. 2025-01 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 

CITY OF LEMOORE DECLARING FACT OF CITY ELECTION 
AND STATEMENT OF ELECTION RESULTS FOR NOVEMBER 5, 2024 

 
 WHEREAS, the Lemoore City Council did adopt Resolution 2024-03 on March 19, 
2024, requesting the Board of Supervisors of the County of Kings to permit the County Clerk to 
render specified services to the City of Lemoore relating to the conduct of the Municipal 
Election to be held in the City of Lemoore on November 5, 2024; and 
 
 WHEREAS, said General Municipal Election was held in the City of Lemoore, on 
Tuesday, November 5, 2024, in accordance with the law, and pursuant to Resolution 2022-28, 
the County Clerk of the County of Kings did canvass the returns of said General Municipal 
Election held on November 5, 2024, and did certify to the Lemoore City Council said canvass 
and statement of results dated December 3, 2024, a true copy of which is attached to this 
Resolution marked Exhibit “A”. 
 
 WHEREAS, the conduct of said Election and the county of the votes were duly 
conducted as provided in the Elections Code; and 
 
 WHEREAS, said Election was for three (3) full term Council Member within Districts 
B, D, and E each serving a four (4) year term and General Transactions and Use Tax (Sales Tax) 
1 % - Measure S; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Lemoore City Council did meet in Council Chamber on January 7, 
2025, to declare the results of said Election in accordance with the provisions of the Elections 
Code. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Lemoore City Council hereby 
finds and declares that a General Municipal Election was held on November 5, 2024 in the City 
of Lemoore for the Election of three (3) full term Council Member within Districts B, D, and E 
and a 1% Sales Tax and that the results of said Election have been canvassed by the County 
Clerk of the County of Kings and that said Canvass shows the following results: 
 
1. The total number of ballots cast at said Election was 1,895 for District B, 1,410 for 
District D, 1,665 for District E and 8,697 (65.19%) for Measure S – General Transactions and 
Use Tax (Sales Tax). 
 
2. The names of the person being voted upon for the office of Council Member were: 

 
Full Term of Four Years 

 
District B 

Jonathan Brewster 
 

7



District D 
Jonathan Cruz 

 
District E 

Patricia Matthews 
 
3. The number of votes given in the City and at each precinct to each person are fully set 

forth in said Canvass and Certification of Election Results. 
 

 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Lemoore City Council hereby declares that the 
three (3) candidate having the highest number of votes within Districts B, D, and E are elected to 
the City Council of the City of Lemoore are: 
 
  Jonathan Brewster – District B 1,051 
 
  Jonathan Cruz – District D  902 
 

Patricia Matthews – District E 1,332 
   
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the City Clerk make and sign a certificate of 
election to each such person elected and administer the oath of office thereto. 
 

CONSIDERED ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Lemoore as of the 11th 
day of December 2024 and PASSED by the City Council of the City of Lemoore at a regular 
meeting held on the 7th day of January 2025 by the following vote: 
 
 AYES: 

 NOES: 

 ABSENT: 

 ABSTAIN: 

 
ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
 
 
             
Marisa Avalos      Patricia Matthews 
City Clerk      Mayor  

8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



                                                                            
 
 
        

City of 

LEMOORE 
CALIFORNIA 

 
711 West Cinnamon Drive  Lemoore, California 93245  (559) 924-6700  Fax (559) 924-6708 

 
 

Staff Report 
 

    Item No: 1-3 
                  
To:  Lemoore City Council 
From: Marisa Avalos, City Clerk/Executive Assistant   
Date: November 19, 2024   Meeting Date:    January 7, 2025 
Subject:  City Council Reorganization – Election of Mayor and Mayor Pro Tem 
 

Strategic Initiative:  

☐ Safe & Vibrant Community ☐ Growing & Dynamic Economy  

☐ Fiscally Sound Government ☒ Operational Excellence 

☐ Community & Neighborhood Livability ☐ Not Applicable  

 
Proposed Motion: 
Authorize the City Clerk to conduct the City Council reorganization with the election of 
Mayor and Mayor Pro Tem. 
 
Subject/Discussion: 
While Lemoore’s Municipal Code is silent on the election of the Mayor and Mayor Pro 
Tem, the City’s practice has been to hold an election of the Mayor and Mayor Pro Tem 
among the Council Members every two years. With the seating of the new City Council, 
it is time for the election of the Mayor and Mayor Pro Tem. 
 
Duties of the Mayor include: 
1. The Mayor presides over the Regular and Special meetings of the Council.  

a. Keeps the discussion focused on the issues. 
b. Prevents overly dominant members from having a disproportionate influence. 
c. Solicits opinions, feelings, and positions from reticent members. 
d. Discourages finger pointing and blame-oriented statements or questions. 
e. Protects colleagues and staff from verbal attacks. 
f. Encourages the generation of alternative solutions. 
g. Protects new thought from being rejected prior to consideration. 
h. Delays evaluation and analysis of alternatives until all are on the table. 

40



i. Moves the meeting along and does not let the elected body drift off the subject 
at hand. 

j. Guides the process of screening alternative and selecting a solution. 
k. Attempts to build consensus among members during the meetings only. 

2. The Mayor also has the authority to call Special Council meetings.  
3. The Mayor has the authority to cancel Regular Council meetings. 
4. The Mayor has the authority to suppress disorderly conduct at meetings held in the 

Council Chamber with the aid of the Police Chief or a Police Officer.  
5. Committee/Commission appointments by the Mayor are subject to the consensus of 

the Council.   
6. The Mayor is required to sign all Ordinances, Resolutions and City Council minutes. 
7. The Mayor signs all letters from the Council. 
8. The Mayor approves and signs all Certificates. 
9. The Mayor represents the City at Civic and Community functions such as: 

a. The Chamber of Commerce Annual Meeting (Certificates presented for Citizen 
of the Year, Business of the Year, Organization of the Year) 

b. The Chamber Ag Dinner (Certificates presented for Agriculturalist of the Year, 
Agricultural Supporter of the Year) 

c. Quarterly City/County Coordinating meetings 
d. Possible service club meetings 
e. Usually attends 5 South San Joaquin Valley Division League of California Cities 

meetings 
f. Miscellaneous meetings where the Mayor’s presence is requested. 

 
The Mayor Pro Tem assumes the duties of the Mayor when the Mayor is not available. 
 
Reorganization Procedure: 
The City Clerk chairs the reorganization process. The Chair shall call for nominations.  
Any Council Member may nominate another Council Member or himself/herself. When 
there are no further nominations, the chair will close the nominations and call for a motion 
to approve a nominee. A Council Member may make a motion to approve any of the 
nominees.  If the motion fails, a Council Member may make a motion to approve a 
different nominee.  Upon a second and a majority vote of the Council, a nominee shall 
become the Mayor. The same process is followed for the position of Mayor Pro Tem.  If 
there is more than one nomination, a vote will be taken in last name alphabetical order. 
 
Financial Consideration(s): 
The City Council Members receive a monthly stipend of $300. The Mayor receives a $400 
monthly stipend.  
 
Alternatives or Pros/Cons: 
Pros: 

• A Mayor and Mayor Pro Tem are elected every two years. 
 
Commission/Board Recommendation: 
Not applicable. 
 
 
 

41



 
Staff Recommendation: 
Staff recommends the City Council initiate the process for the election of the Mayor and 
Mayor Pro Tem. 
 
 
 
Attachments:   Review: Date: 
☐ Resolution:       
☐ Ordinance:   ☒ City Attorney 12/27/2024 
☐ Map   ☒ City Clerk 12/26/2024 
☐ Contract   ☒ City Manger 12/26/2024 
☐ Other    ☒ Finance 12/26/2024 

 List:   
 

42



Item 4-1 
December 3, 2024 Minutes 

Lemoore City Council Regular/Special Meeting 
 

CALL TO ORDER: 
At 5:30 p.m., the meeting was called to order. 

 
ROLL CALL: Mayor:  MATTHEWS  
 Council Members: GARZA, ORTH, LYONS  
 Absent: GORNICK 
   
City Staff and contract employees present: City Manager Trejo; City Attorney Di Filippo; Police 
Chief Kendall; Public Works Director Rivera, Finance Director Valdez; Community Services 
Manager Greenlee; Management Analyst Jackson; Management Analyst Ramsey; Management 
Analyst Reeder; Recreation Coordinator Upadhyay; Building Inspector Oliver; City Clerk Avalos 

 
AGENDA APPROVAL, ADDITIONS, AND/OR DELETIONS 

 
The regular meeting and special meetings will run simultaneously.  
 

1 – STUDY SESSION 
 
1-1  South Fork Kings Groundwater Sustainability Agency (Gornick) 
 
Mayor Pro Tem Gornick presented regarding water issues in the valley.  
 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
Tom Reed thanked Mr. Garza and Mr. Orth for their service. He asked Council to be careful 
how Measure S funds are spent.  
 

2 – CEREMONIAL / PRESENTATION 
 
2-1  Employee of the Month – October 2024 (Kendall) 
 
Chief Kendall presented Lieutenant Smith as Employee of the Month for October 2024.  
 
2-2 Jingle and Mingle Raffle (Greenlee) 
 
Raffle winners were drawn for the Jingle & Mingle event.  
 

3 – DEPARTMENT AND CITY MANAGER REPORTS  
 
City Manager Trejo stated that Josalynn Valdez was promoted to Finance Director. Griswold 
LaSalle’s window unveiling is on December 6th at 6:00 p.m. The City will be having a float in the 
Christmas parade on December 7th. Coffee and Community is on December 4th. She reminded 
the public that the second City Council meeting in December is cancelled. She stated that Leprino 
East closing is a big hit to the community. Approximately 250 employees are being laid off.  
 
Police Chief Kendall stated that the Police Department is currently running a food drive. Cans can 
be dropped off at City Hall, Recreation, or the Police Department until December 13th. Lemoore 
Police Officers Association ion held a run on November 29th and 6 bags of toys were collected.   

43



 
Public Works Director Rivera stated that the 2024 Annual Road Maintenance project will resume 
in early April. Smith and D Apartment complex project broke ground. Two sandbag locations are 
available to the public. Sand is available at the Cinnamon Municipal Complex and at the corner 
of E Street/Fox Street.  
 

4 – CONSENT CALENDAR  
4-1 Approval – Minutes – Regular Meeting – November 5, 2024 
4-2 Approval – Department Update – October 2024 – Police Department 
4-3 Approval – Department Update – October 2024 – Building Department 
4-4 Approval – Department Update – October 2024 – Fire Department 
4-5 Approval – Agreement between the City of Lemoore and Townsend Public Affairs, Inc. for 

Grant Writing, Researching, and Consulting Services.  
4-6 Approval – Resolutions 2024-30 and 2024-31 for the State Water Resources Control 

Board Authorizing the City Manager to be an Authorized Representative 
4-7 Second Reading – Ordinance 2024-07 – Adding Chapter 8 to Title 6 of the Lemoore 

Municipal Code Relating to Recreational Vehicles and Boats 
4-8 Approval – Bid Award and Budget Amendment – D Street Pavement Rehabilitation Project  
4-9 Approval – Real Property Lease Agreement between the City of Lemoore and Kings 

County Library 
4-10 Approval – Position Allocation Amendment, Salary Schedule Amendment, and Budget 

Amendment  
4-11 Approval – Resolution 2024-32 – Approving Opting into Uniform Public Construction Cost 

Accounting Act and Necessary Procedures 
4-12 Approval – Resolution 2024-33 – Authorizing the Transfer of Funds from Employee Benefit 

Fund 1030 for FY 2025 
4-13 Approval – New Transactions and Use Tax Agreement Package for the California 

Department of Tax and Fee Administration 
4-14 Approval – Agreement between the City of Lemoore and Liquidity Services Operations 

LLC dba GovDeals 
4-15 Approval – Resolution 2024-36 – Providing Workers’ Compensation Coverage for Non-

Safety City Volunteers 
4-16  Approval – Right of Way Dedication – East Side of 18 ¾ Avenue 
4-17  Approval – Joint Use Agreement between Lemoore Union High School District and the 

City of Lemoore 
 
Items 4-7 and 4-12 were pulled for separate consideration. 
 
Motion by Council Member Lyons, seconded by Council Member Garza, to approve the Consent 
Calendar as presented, except items 4-7 and 4-12. 
 
Ayes: Lyons, Garza, Orth, Gornick, Matthews 
 
4-7 Second Reading – Ordinance 2024-07 – Adding Chapter 8 to Title 6 of the Lemoore 

Municipal Code Relating to Recreational Vehicles and Boats 
 
Motion by Council Member Orth, seconded by Council Member Lyons, to approve Ordinance 
2024-07 – Adding Chapter 8 to Title 6 of the Lemoore Municipal Code Relating to Recreational 
Vehicles and Boats. 
 
Ayes: Orth, Lyons, Garza, Gornick, Matthews 
 

44



4-12 Approval – Resolution 2024-33 – Authorizing the Transfer of Funds from Employee Benefit 
Fund 1030 for FY 2025 

 
Motion by Council Member Orth, seconded by Council Member Gornick, to approve Ordinance 
2024-07 – Adding Chapter 8 to Title 6 of the Lemoore Municipal Code Relating to Recreational 
Vehicles and Boats. 
 
Ayes: Orth, Gornick, Garza, Lyons, Matthews 
 

5 – PUBLIC HEARINGS 
Report, discussion and/or other Council action will be taken. 

 
No Public Hearings. 
 

6 – NEW BUSINESS 
 

6-1 Approval – Resolution 2024-37 – Appointing a Permanent Proxy Corporation 
Shareholder for Lemoore Canal and Irrigation Company (Trejo) 

 
Motion by Mayor Matthews, seconded by Council Member Orth, to appoint Mayor Pro Tem 
Gornick a permanent Proxy Corporation Shareholder for Lemoore Canal and Irrigation Company. 
 
Ayes: Matthews, Orth, Lyons, Garza, Gornick 
 

7 – CITY COUNCIL REPORTS AND REQUESTS  
 
Council Member Lyons thanked the Recreation Department. The Commission on Aging is 
preparing for Christmas. They will be providing 150 seniors with Christmas gifts. Meals and 
Wheels is still ongoing. He thanked Chief Kendall for all they do. He stated that it has been a 
pleasure working with Mr. Orth and Mr. Garza.  
 
Council Member Orth thanked all the citizens and employees of the City for giving him the 
opportunity to represent Lemoore. He thanked the City Clerk for helping with all their travel 
arrangements over the years. A lot has been accomplished the last four years. Money is being 
invested, the Kmart building was sold, multiple housing developments approved, and a new City 
Manager was hired.  
 
Mayor Pro Tem Gornick thanked his colleagues for their contributions. It has been a fun group. 
He stated Leprino closing is bad news. He hopes the West plant is not in danger of closing. It 
is a big concern. He would like to have a conversation with Chief about what is going on with 
ICE and the City’s relationship with ICE.  
 
Mayor Matthews attended the Veteran’s weekend Car Show and walk/run was a success. She 
stated that it was a touching moment to see many veterans in one location being recognized. 
Every veteran in attendance stated their name and branch of service. The Veteran’s Day parade 
was a nice event. The City/County Coordinating meeting was held on November 13th. City and 
County leaders come together and share important information. She attended the CalKAPTA 
Conference with KCAO in Monterey. There is a lot to learn and it was eye opening. Jingle and 
Mingle was well attended. 327 employees are being laid off and affected by the closure of 
Leprino East. It is a big hit to our community. She is headed to League Leaders this week. She 
is looking forward to the Christmas parade. 
 
At 6:49 p.m., Council adjourned to Closed Session. 

 

45



CLOSED SESSION 
This item has been set aside for the City Council to meet in a closed session to discuss matters pursuant to Government Code 
Section 54956.9(d)(4). The City Attorney will provide an oral report regarding the Closed Session. 
 

1. Government Code Section 54956.9 
Conference with Legal Counsel – Anticipated Litigation 
Significant Exposure to Litigation Pursuant to Paragraph (2) or (3) of Subdivision (d) of 
Section 54956.9 
One Case 

2. Government Code Section 54956.9 
Conference with Legal Counsel – Anticipated Litigation 
Initiation of Litigation Pursuant to Paragraph (4) of Subdivision (d) of Section 54956.9 
One Case 

 
REPORT OUT FROM CLOSED SESSION 

 
Nothing to report. 

ADJOURNMENT 
 
At 7:10 p.m., Council adjourned. 
 
Approved the 7th day of January 2025. 
 
       APPROVED: 
 
            
       Patricia Matthews, Mayor   
ATTEST: 
 
     
Marisa Avalos, City Clerk    

46



                                                                            
 
 
        

     City of 

LEMOORE 
CALIFORNIA 

 
711 West Cinnamon Drive  Lemoore, California 93245  (559) 924-6744  

 

Staff Report 
 

    Item No: 4-2 
                  
To:  Lemoore City Council 
From Michael Kendall, Chief of Police  
Date: November 18, 2024   Meeting Date:    January 7, 2025 
Subject: Department Update – November 2024 – Police Department 
 
Strategic Initiative:  

☐ Safe & Vibrant Community ☐ Growing & Dynamic Economy  

☐ Fiscally Sound Government ☒ Operational Excellence 

☐ Community & Neighborhood Livability ☐ Not Applicable  

 
Proposed Motion: 
Approve the November update for the Police Department.  
 
Subject/Discussion: 
See attached.  
 
Financial Consideration(s): 
N/A 
 
Alternatives or Pros/Cons: 
N/A 
 
Commission/Board Recommendation: 
N/A 
 
Staff Recommendation: 
Approval of the November update for the Police Department. 
 
 
 
 
 

47



 
Attachments:   Review: Date: 
☐ Resolution:     
☐ Ordinance:   ☒ City Attorney 12/27/2024 
☐ Map   ☒ City Clerk 12/26/2024 
☐ Contract   ☒ City Manager 12/26/2024 
☒ Other    ☒ Finance 12/26/2024 

 List:  November 2024 Police Department Update  
   
   
    

48



November 2024 

Monthly Report 
Part 1 Crimes Statistics  

Last NOVThis NOVYTD 2023 YTD 2024 YTD Increase/Decrease
HOMICIDE 0 1 2 1 -1
RAPE 1 0 21 12 -9
ASSAULT 4 8 65 70 5
ROBBERY 1 1 4 13 9
BURGLARY 6 4 44 24 -20
LARCENY 22 22 207 164 -43
AUTO THEFT 5 5 94 64 -30
TOTAL PART ONE 39 41 437 348 -89  
Notable Investigations and Arrests: 

L2403099-On 11/10/24 at approximately 9:24PM, Patrol Officers were dispatched to the Fastrip 
gas station regarding shots being heard in the area. Upon arrival, officers were unable to locate a 
victim(s). At approximately 9:45PM, officers were notified of a gunshot victim with non-life-
threatening injuries at a local area hospital. Anyone with information on this case is asked to 
contact the police department.   

L2403113-On 11/12/24 at approximately 12:35PM, Patrol Officers were dispatched to the 
Lemoore Walgreens regarding a theft which had just occurred. It was reported a female just left 
the store with a shopping cart full of unpaid merchandise. She then entered into a vehicle in the 
parking lot being driven by a male. The suspect vehicle was captured on Flock cameras which was 
then determined to be a recently stolen vehicle out of Hanford. Officers located the vehicle at the 
Tachi Palace Casino. The two suspects were located inside the casino, arrested, and booked into 
the Kings County Jail.  

L2403118-On 11/12/24 at approximately 8:07PM, Patrol Officers were dispatched to the 900 block 
of Fox St. regarding a physical fight in progress. Upon arrival, officers attempted to stop a vehicle 
fleeing the scene. A short vehicle pursuit was initiated. The driver of the vehicle crashed and then 
fled on foot. The suspect was apprehended and booked into the Kings County Jail.  

L2403143-On 11/15/24 at approximately 12:19PM, Patrol Officers were dispatched to the area of 
Hwy 41 and Bush St. regarding a stolen vehicle hit on the City’s Flock Camera system. Officers 
arrived and located the stolen vehicle in the 1600 block of W. Bush St. The suspect was taken into 
custody and booked into the Kings County Jail.  

L2403222-On 11/22/24 at approximately 9:01PM, Patrol Officers were dispatched to the area of 
E. Hanford Armona Rd and E. Cinnamon Dr. regarding a stolen vehicle hit on the City’s Flock 
Camera system. Officers located the vehicle in the 600 block of Fox St. The suspect was arrested 
and booked into the Kings County Jail.  

49



L2403223-On 11/22/24 at approximately 10:20PM, Patrol Officers were dispatched to the 500 
block of E Hanford Armona Rd. in the City of Lemoore regarding gun shots being heard in the 
area. Officers arrived on scene and located a male juvenile victim with a gunshot wound.  The 
victim was transported by EMS but subsequently pronounced deceased during medical treatment. 
This investigation is ongoing.  Anyone with information is asked to please contact Lemoore Police 
Department.  

L2403230-On 11/24/24 at approximately 4:09AM, Patrol Officers were dispatched to the area of 
W. Bush St. and Hwy 41 regarding a stolen vehicle hit on the City’s Flock Camera system. Officers 
located the vehicle at the AM/PM Gas Station. During a search of the stolen vehicle an unregistered 
pistol was located. The suspect was arrested and booked into the Kings County Jail.  

L2403246-On 11/25/24 at approximately 12:07PM, Patrol Officers were dispatched to the area of 
Hwy 41 and Excelsior Ave. regarding a stolen vehicle hit on the Sheriff’s Department’s Flock 
Camera system. Officers located the vehicle coming into town on Hwy 41 at Hanford Armona Rd. 
The suspect was arrested and booked into the Kings County Jail.  

 

Code Enforcement and Animal Control Statistics:  

Total Code Enforcement Calls for Service:  227 

Property Abatement Cases:    21 

Vehicle Abatement Cases:    4 

Animal Control Calls for Service:  40 

Animal Control Criminal Cases:   2  

 

50



                                                                            
 
 
        

     City of 

LEMOORE 
CALIFORNIA 

 
711 West Cinnamon Drive  Lemoore, California 93245  (559) 924-6744  

 

Staff Report 
 

    Item No: 4-3 
                  
To:  Lemoore City Council 
From Ray Greenlee, Community Services Manager  
Date: December 16, 2024   Meeting Date:    January 7, 2025 
Subject: Department Update – November 2024 – Building 
 
Strategic Initiative:  

☐ Safe & Vibrant Community ☐ Growing & Dynamic Economy  

☐ Fiscally Sound Government ☒ Operational Excellence 

☐ Community & Neighborhood Livability ☐ Not Applicable  

 
Proposed Motion: 
Approve the November update for the Building Division.  
 
Subject/Discussion: 
See attached.  
 
Financial Consideration(s): 
N/A 
 
Alternatives or Pros/Cons: 
N/A 
 
Commission/Board Recommendation: 
N/A 
 
Staff Recommendation: 
Approval of the November update for the Building Division. 
 
 
 
 
 

51



 
Attachments:   Review: Date: 
☐ Resolution:      
☐ Ordinance:   ☒ City Attorney 12/27/2024 
☐ Map   ☒ City Clerk 12/26/2024 
☐ Contract   ☒ City Manager 12/26/2024 
☒ Other    ☒ Finance 12/26/2024 

 List:  November 2024 Building Update  
   
   
    

52



New Permits Issued

City of Lemoore Building Permits System

Permit #  Date Issue ValuationPermit Type Sq Ft

Report Date Range : 11/01/2024 to 11/30/2024

2411-001 11/4/2024 0MPU 125A 0

2411-002 11/4/2024 8,000REROOF, TEAROFF AND RESHEET, COMP TILES, MIN 
VENT 5H/5L

0

2411-003 11/4/2024 15,000REROOF SHEATHING TEAR OFF 0

2411-004 11/4/2024 12,500SHOWER REMODEL 15

2411-005 11/5/2024 6,600SOLAR ROOF MOUNT 8 PANNELS, 3.2 kW, 2 BATTERIES 0

2411-006 11/5/2024 11,440SOLAR ROOF MOUNT 13 MODULES, 5.2 kW, 1 BATTERY 0

2411-007 11/5/2024 20,240SOLAR ROOF MOUNT, 23 PANELS, 9.2kW, 2 BATTERIES 0

2411-008 11/5/2024 20,240SOLAR ROOF MOUNT 23 PANELS, 9.2kW, 2 BATTERIES 0

2411-009 11/5/2024 17,600SOLAR ROOF MOUNT 20 PANELS, 8.0kW, 2 BATTERIES 0

2411-010 11/5/2024 20,856SOLAR ROOF MOUNT 24 MODULES, 9.48KW (2) ESS 0

2411-011 11/5/2024 24,332SOLAR ROOF MOUNT, 28 PANELS, 11.06kw, 2 
BATTERIES

0

2411-012 11/5/2024 19,360SOLAR ROOF MOUNT 22 PANELS, 8.8kW, 2 BATTERIES 0

2411-013 11/5/2024 13,200SOLAR ROOF MOUNT 15 PANNELS 6.0 kW, 2 BATTERIES 0

2411-014 11/5/2024 0REMOVE AND REINSTALL - REMOVING 4 PANELS FOR 
ROOF REPAIR

0

2411-015 11/5/2024 46,920SOLAR ROOF MOUNT 17PANELS, 6.97kW, 1 BATTERY 0

2411-016 11/5/2024 0MPU 200A 0

2411-017 11/5/2024 366,569NEW SINGLE FAMILY, 3673 SQFT, 2 CAR GARAGE, 
PORCH, PLAN 4037

3,156

2411-018 11/5/2024 380,740NEW SINGLE FAMILY DWELLING, 3278 SQFT, GARAGE, 
PORCH AND PATIO, PLAN 4035

3,278

2411-019 11/5/2024 242,173NEW SINGNLE FAMILY DWELLING, 2085 SQFT, 
GARAGE, PORCH, PLAN 4023

2,085

2411-020 11/5/2024 215,574NEW SINGLE FAMILY DWELLING, 1856 SQFT, GARAGE, 
PORCH, PATIO, PLAN 4031

1,856

2411-021 11/5/2024 215,574NEW SINGLE FAMILY DWELLING, 1856SQFT, GARAGE, 
PORCH, PATIO, PLAN 4031

1,856

2411-022 11/5/2024 242,173NEW SINGLE FAMILY DWELLING, 2085SQFT, GARAGE, 
PORCH, PLAN 4023

2,085

2411-023 11/5/2024 380,740NEW SINGLE FAMILY DWELLING, 3278SQFT, GARAGE, 
PORCH, PATIO, PLAN 4035

3,278

2411-024 11/5/2024 0HVAC CHANGE OUT 4T 88,000 BTU PACKAGE UNIT 0

2411-025 11/6/2024 0TEAR OFF ROOF AND SHEATHING. 30YR COOL ROOF 
COMP.
4 LOW/4 HIGH VENTS

0

2411-026 11/6/2024 0REPLACING EXHAUST FAN 0

2411-027 11/6/2024 11,000REROOF SHEET TEAR 0

2411-028 11/7/2024 5,580SOLAR ROOF MOUNT, 9 PANELS, 3.6kW 0

2411-029 11/7/2024 7,440SOALR ROOF MOUNT 12 PANELS, 4.8kW 0

2411-030 11/7/2024 8,680SOLAR ROOF MOUNT 14 PANELS, 5.6kW 0

2411-031 11/7/2024 8,060SOLAR ROOF MOUNT 13 PANELS, 5.2kW 0

2411-032 11/7/2024 6,200SOLAR ROOF MOUNT 10 PANELS, 4..0kW 0

1 of  3Report Run Date: Thursday, December Report Run By: 53



New Permits Issued

City of Lemoore Building Permits System

Permit #  Date Issue ValuationPermit Type Sq Ft

Report Date Range : 11/01/2024 to 11/30/2024

2411-033 11/7/2024 8,680SOLAR ROOF MOUNT 14 PANELS, 5.6kW 0

2411-034 11/7/2024 7,440SOLAR ROOF MOUNT 12 PANELS, 4.8kW 0

2411-035 11/7/2024 6,820SOLAR ROOF MOUNT 11 PANELS, 4.4kW 0

2411-036 11/7/2024 040 GAL NATURAL GAS WATER HEATER 0

2411-037 11/7/2024 44,000SOLAR ROOF MOUNT 27 PANELS, 10.800kW, 2 
BATTERIES, MPU 225A

0

2411-038 11/7/2024 0WATER SOFTENER SYSTEM 0

2411-039 11/7/2024 0HVAC CHANGE OUT 3TON GAS PACKAGED UNIT 0

2411-040 11/7/2024 0HVAC CHANGE OUT 2 TON - PACKAGE UNIT 0

2411-041 11/7/2024 0HVAC PACKAGE UNIT 3 TON HEAT PUMP 0

2411-042 11/12/2024 27,280SOLAR ROOF MOUNT 31 PANELS, 12.4kW, 2 BATTERIES 0

2411-043 11/12/2024 0HVAC CHANGEOUT 3 TON 0

2411-044 11/12/2024 0HVAC CHANGEOUT 5TON SPLIT UNIT 0

2411-045 11/12/2024 550,000NEW SIGN FOR MAVERIK TRUCK STOP 0

2411-046 11/12/2024 0SPECIAL INSPECTION 0

2411-047 11/13/2024 66,420SOLAR ROOF MOUNJT 36 PANELS, 5 BATTERIES, 14.76 
k.W

0

2411-048 11/13/2024 0HVAC CHAGEOUT REPLACE UNIT WITH 3 TON UNIT 0

2411-049 11/14/2024 0HVAC CHANGE OUT 0

2411-050 11/14/2024 0HVAC CHANGE OUT WITH DUCTWORK 0

2411-051 11/18/2024 14,984PATIO INSTALL PREFAB ALUMINUM PATIO 22' X 9' 1 
LIGHT

0

2411-052 11/18/2024 0WATER HEATER CHANGEOUT 50 GAL 0

2411-053 11/18/2024 65,000INSTALL PERMANENT SHADE STRUCTURE OVER 
ELECTRICAL GEAR

0

2411-054 11/19/2024 25,929SOLAR ROOF MOUNT; 21 PANELS, 8.61kW, 3 
BATTERIES

0

2411-055 11/20/2024 7,920SOLAR ROOF MOUNT 9 PANELS, 3.6kW, 1 BATTERY 0

2411-056 11/20/2024 16,720SOLAR ROOF MOUNT 19 PANELSM 7.6kW, 2 BATTERIES 0

2411-057 11/20/2024 22,275SOLAR ROOF MOUNT 25 PANELS, 10.125kW, 2 
BATTERIES

0

2411-058 11/20/2024 58,618SOLAR ROOF MOUNT 30 PANELS, 12.30kW, 1 BATTERY 0

2411-059 11/20/2024 7,500SOLAR ROOF MOUNT 8 PANELS,3.32kW, 1 BATTERY 0

2411-060 11/20/2024 7,500SOLAR ROOF MOUNT 9 MODULES 3.74 kW 1 BATTERY 
MPU 100A

0

2411-061 11/20/2024 7,885REPLACING HOT WATER PIPE THROUGHOUT 0

2411-062 11/20/2024 59,747SOLAR ROOF MOUNT 18 PANELS 7.65kW 2 BATTERIES 0

2411-063 11/20/2024 0SPECIAL INSPECTION 0

2411-064 11/21/2024 0HVAC CHANGE OUT 3 TON 0

2411-065 11/21/2024 56,000NEW POOL, 429 SQ FT 0

2411-066 11/21/2024 75,000SOLAR ROOF MOUNT 62 PANELS, 34.1 kW 0

2411-067 11/21/2024 0WATER HEATER REPLACE 40 GAL 0

2411-068 11/21/2024 0WATER HEATER CHANGEOUT 50 GAL 0

2 of  3Report Run Date: Thursday, December Report Run By: 54



New Permits Issued

City of Lemoore Building Permits System

Permit #  Date Issue ValuationPermit Type Sq Ft

Report Date Range : 11/01/2024 to 11/30/2024

2411-069 11/21/2024 0WATER HEATER CHANGE OUT 40 GAL 0

2411-070 11/25/2024 0WATER HEATER CHANGEOUT 0

2411-071 11/26/2024 17,885REROOF VERIFY VENTING IN FIELD 0

2411-072 11/26/2024 0DUCT WORK ONLY 0

2411-073 11/26/2024 0HVAC CHANGEOUT 5 TON UNIT 0

2411-074 11/26/2024 0HVAC CHANGE OUT 4 TON HEAT PUMP 0

2411-075 11/27/2024 35,000SOLAR ROOF MOUNT 23 PANELS, 23 
MICROINVERTERS, 2 BATTERIES

0

2411-076 11/27/2024 0HVAC CHANGEO OUT 0

2411-077 11/27/2024 20,000SOLAR ROF MOUNT 8 PANELS 3.16kW 0

2411-078 11/27/2024 54,274SOLAR ROOF MOUNT 15 PANELS, 1 BATTERY, 6.3 k.W 0

2411-079 11/27/2024 0HVAC CHANGE OUT 3 TON UNIT 0

2411-080 11/27/2024 16,979REROOF TEAR OFF COMP 
16 VENTS OR EQUIVALENT

0

2411-081 11/27/2024 0WATER HEATER CHANGE OUT 40 GAL 0

3,606,64681Total Number of Permits List 17,609

3 of  3Report Run Date: Thursday, December Report Run By: 55



Inspection Type

Inspections Performed By Type By Results (Summary - All Result Types)

Count

City of Lemoore Building Permits System

Report Date Range : 11/01/2024 to 11/30/2024

Results

 Lath 1APPROVED

200 PSI Water Line 3APPROVED

200 PSI Water Line 1CANCELED

Dry Wall Nailing 6APPROVED

Electrical Service / Release 8APPROVED

Electrical Service / Release 3CANCELED

Exterior Lath 7APPROVED

Final Inspection 11

Final Inspection 87APPROVED

Final Inspection 12CANCELED

Final Inspection 23CORRECTION N

Final Inspection 1NO ACCESS

Final Inspection 1NO ONE HOME

Final Inspection 2PARTIAL OK (NO

Final Inspection 1PERMIT EXTENSI

Foundation 2

Foundation 13APPROVED

Foundation 3CANCELED

Foundation 1PARTIAL OK (NO

Gas Test / Release 9APPROVED

HVAC Changout 2

HVAC Changout 4APPROVED

HVAC Changout 1CORRECTION N

Insulation 9APPROVED

Insulation 1CANCELED

Insulation Attic 16APPROVED

Insulation undeck 1APPROVED

Insulation Under Deck 2APPROVED

Insulation underdeck 1APPROVED

Plumbing top out 7APPROVED

Re-Frame 2APPROVED

Re-Frame 1CANCELED

Re-Frame 1VERBAL COREC

Residential Sprinkler flow test 2APPROVED

Roof Nailing 1

Roof Nailing 15APPROVED

Roof Nailing 1NOT READY

Rough Electrical 8APPROVED

Rough Electrical 2CANCELED

Rough Electrical 1CORRECTION N

1 of  2Report Run Date: 12/26/2024 Report Run By: ray

56



Inspection Type

Inspections Performed By Type By Results (Summary - All Result Types)

Count

City of Lemoore Building Permits System

Report Date Range : 11/01/2024 to 11/30/2024

Results

Rough Frame 6APPROVED

Rough Frame 4CANCELED

Rough Frame 2CORRECTION N

Rough Mechanical 7APPROVED

Rough Mechanical 1CORRECTION N

Rough Mechanical 1PARTIAL OK (NO

Rough Plumb 1APPROVED

Rough Plumb-Drain 8APPROVED

Rough Plumb-Water 6APPROVED

Setbacks 3APPROVED

Setbacks 1VERBAL COREC

Sewer Tie-In 6APPROVED

Shear Wall 9APPROVED

Shear Wall/Hardie 1APPROVED

Shower Pan 7APPROVED

Smoke Det/Carbon Monoxide 4

Smoke Det/Carbon Monoxide 32APPROVED

Smoke Det/Carbon Monoxide 2CANCELED

Swimming Pool Alarm or Fence 1APPROVED

Under Floor Framing 2APPROVED

Under Floor Framing 2CANCELED

Under Floor Framing 1NOT READY

water heater 1NOT READY

Water Tie-In 6APPROVED

Total for Report: 387

2 of  2Report Run Date: 12/26/2024 Report Run By: ray

57



                                                                            
 
 
        

     City of 

LEMOORE 
CALIFORNIA 

 
711 West Cinnamon Drive  Lemoore, California 93245  (559) 924-6744  

 

Staff Report 
 

    Item No: 4-4 
                  
To:  Lemoore City Council 
From David Jones, Fire Chief  
Date: December 16, 2024   Meeting Date:    January 7, 2025 
Subject: Department Update – November 2024 – Fire Department 
 
Strategic Initiative:  

☐ Safe & Vibrant Community ☐ Growing & Dynamic Economy  

☐ Fiscally Sound Government ☒ Operational Excellence 

☐ Community & Neighborhood Livability ☐ Not Applicable  

 
Proposed Motion: 
Approve the November update for the Fire Department.  
 
Subject/Discussion: 
See attached.  
 
Financial Consideration(s): 
N/A 
 
Alternatives or Pros/Cons: 
N/A 
 
Commission/Board Recommendation: 
N/A 
 
Staff Recommendation: 
Approval of the November update for the Fire Department. 
 
 
 
 
 

58



 
Attachments:   Review: Date: 
☐ Resolution:      
☐ Ordinance:   ☒ City Attorney 12/27/2024 
☐ Map   ☒ City Clerk 12/26/2024 
☐ Contract   ☒ City Manager 12/26/2024 
☒ Other    ☒ Finance 12/26/2024 

 List:  November 2024 Fire Department Update  
   
   
    

59



LVFD NOVEMBER 2024 
Monthly Report 

  November 
2023 

 November 
        2024 

YTD 2023 YTD 2024 YTD +/- 

Training 7 2 48 48 0 
Fire Calls 19 26 301 307 +6 
EMS Calls 127 107 1356 1472 +116 

 

EVENTS/PUBLIC EDUCATION: 

Friday, November 1st: Flag raising for Lemoore High School Milk Can Game 
Tuesday, November 5th: Daycare tour at Fox station 
Friday, November 8th: Truck Detail at station 
Monday, November 11: Veterans Parade 
Monday, November 18th: Meeting with Lily from PD to discuss dispatch  
 
 

Vehicle/Equipment Repairs: 

MSA Airpack has been picked up by Brian Cox 10-14-24 for repair-Returned 11-12-2024 
 

Training: 

Online-Target Solutions online training has begun. Assignments are due by July 1, 2025. 
In Person- 1st, 3rd, 4th and 5th Tuesdays from 7:00pm to 10:00pm training at Fox Station 

 

Fire Prevention: 

Inspections/Plan Review: 3 (apartment complex, restaurant, senior living facility, gas station) 

Public records requests: 5 

60



                                                                            
 
 
        

     City of 

LEMOORE 
CALIFORNIA 

 
711 West Cinnamon Drive  Lemoore, California 93245  (559) 924-6744  

 

Staff Report 
 

    Item No: 4-5 
                  
To:  Lemoore City Council 
From Marissa Trejo, City Manager  
Date: December 16, 2024   Meeting Date:    January 7, 2025 
Subject: First Amendment to the Lease Agreement between the City of Lemoore 

and Lemoore Youth Soccer League (LYSL) 
 
Strategic Initiative:  

☐ Safe & Vibrant Community ☐ Growing & Dynamic Economy  

☐ Fiscally Sound Government ☒ Operational Excellence 

☐ Community & Neighborhood Livability ☐ Not Applicable  

 
Proposed Motion: 
Approve the first amendment to the Lease Agreement between the City of Lemoore and 
Lemoore Youth Soccer League. 
 
Subject/Discussion: 
The current lease agreement between the City of Lemoore and Lemoore Youth Soccer 
League (LYSL) went into effect on August 1, 2023. The amendment is to allow LYSL’s 
competition soccer team known as Central Valley Premier (CVP) use of the facility. All 
other terms of the August 1, 2023 lease agreement remain in full force and effect.  
 
Financial Consideration(s): 
N/A 
 
Alternatives or Pros/Cons: 
N/A 
 
Commission/Board Recommendation: 
N/A 
 
 
Staff Recommendation: 

61



Approval of the first amendment to the Lease Agreement between the City of Lemoore 
and Lemoore Youth Soccer League. 
 
 
 
 
Attachments:   Review: Date: 
☐ Resolution:     
☐ Ordinance:   ☒ City Attorney 12/26/2024 
☐ Map   ☒ City Clerk 12/26/2024 
☒ Contract   ☒ City Manager 12/26/2024 
☐ Other    ☒ Finance 12/27/2024 

 List:    
   
   
    

62



FIRST AMENDMENT TO 
LEASE AGREEMENT 

BETWEEN THE CITY OF LEMOORE  
AND  

LEMOORE YOUTH SOCCER LEAGUE (LYSL) 
 
The First Amendment to the Lease Agreement (Agreement) is made and entered into by 
and between the City of Lemoore (City) and Lemoore Youth Soccer League (LYSL) on 
this 7th day of January, 2025. The First Amendment amends the Agreement entered into 
on August 1, 2023, by the City and Lemoore Youth Soccer. 
 
City and LYSL agree as follows: 
 
4.  USE.  Use of the facility by LYSL includes LYSL’s competition soccer team, commonly 
referred to as Central Valley Premier (CVP). 
 
Further, all other terms of the August 1, 2023, Lease Agreement remain in full force and effect. 
 
 
 
 
 
_____________________________________ 
LYSL Representative  

 
 
 
_____________________________________ 

Date 
 
 
 
_____________________________________ 
City of Lemoore 

 
 
 
_____________________________________ 

Date 
 

 

63



                                                                            
 
 
        

     City of 

LEMOORE 
CALIFORNIA 

 
711 West Cinnamon Drive  Lemoore, California 93245  (559) 924-6744  

 

Staff Report 
 

    Item No: 4-6 
                  
To:  Lemoore City Council 
From Marissa Trejo, City Manager 
Date: December 17, 2024   Meeting Date:    January 7, 2025 
Subject: Memorandum of Understanding between the City of Lemoore and the 

Santa Rosa Indian Community of the Santa Rosa Rancheria 
 
Strategic Initiative:  

☐ Safe & Vibrant Community ☐ Growing & Dynamic Economy  

☐ Fiscally Sound Government ☒ Operational Excellence 

☐ Community & Neighborhood Livability ☐ Not Applicable  

 
Proposed Motion: 
Approve the Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) between the City of Lemoore and 
the Santa Rosa Indian Community of the Santa Rosa Rancheria (Tribe).   
 
Subject/Discussion: 
The City of Lemoore and the Tribe have been working in partnership regarding a 
confidential matter pertaining to a parcel of land owned by the City. The Tribe desires to 
ensure the site is properly protected. Per the MOU, the City agrees to involve the Tribe in 
the development and ongoing maintenance of the Parcel. 
 
The MOU and Tribal Council Resolution No. 2024-550 were approved by the Tribal 
Council on the 15th of October 2024. 
 
Financial Consideration(s): 
N/A 
 
Alternatives or Pros/Cons: 
N/A 
 
Commission/Board Recommendation: 
N/A 

64



 
Staff Recommendation: 
Approval of the November update for the Fire Department. 
 
 
 
 
 
Attachments:   Review: Date: 
☐ Resolution:      
☐ Ordinance:   ☒ City Attorney 12/27/2024 
☐ Map   ☒ City Clerk 12/26/2024 
☒ Contract   ☒ City Manager 12/26/2024 
☐ Other    ☒ Finance 12/26/2024 

 List:    
   
   
    

65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



EXHIBIT A

74



EXHIBIT A

75



76



EXHIBIT B

77



Exhibit C 

Redacted in its entirety to protect sensitive and confidential information. 

78



79



EXHIBIT D

80



                                                                            
 
 
        

     City of 

LEMOORE 
CALIFORNIA 

 
711 West Cinnamon Drive  Lemoore, California 93245  (559) 924-6744  

 

Staff Report 
 

    Item No: 4-7 
                  
To:  Lemoore City Council 
From Marissa Trejo, City Manager  
Date: December 16, 2024   Meeting Date:    January 7, 2025 
Subject: Establishment of a Non-Profit Organization for the Recreation 

Department 
 
Strategic Initiative:  

☐ Safe & Vibrant Community ☐ Growing & Dynamic Economy  

☐ Fiscally Sound Government ☒ Operational Excellence 

☐ Community & Neighborhood Livability ☐ Not Applicable  

 
Proposed Motion: 
Approve the application process for the establishment of a non-profit organization for the 
Recreation Department and authorize the City Manager, or designee to execute any 
related documents.  
 
Subject/Discussion: 
The City would like to explore the option of establishing a non-profit organization for the 
Recreation Department. This would provide the opportunity to offer scholarships for 
participants who cannot afford to pay registration fees, accept community donations and 
apply for grants specific to non-profit organizations. The City Council would serve as the 
board of the non-profit organization and the City Manager were serve as the Executive 
Officer. 
 
An application and approval process for a 501(c)(3) is required to be completed for the 
establishment of the non-profit. The process would be approximately 6 months to 
complete.  
 
 
 
 
 

81



Financial Consideration(s): 
The approximate cost for the City Attorney to complete the application process would be 
between $3,000-$5,000 and is outside the scope of the monthly retainer fee paid for City 
Attorney Services. 
 
Alternatives or Pros/Cons: 
Pros – A non-profit organization would allow the City to offer scholarships for participants 
who cannot afford to pay registration fees, accept community donations and apply for 
grants specific to non-profit organizations. 
 
Cons – Approximately $3,000 to $5,000 from the City’s General Fund for the non-profit 
organization to be established. 
 
Commission/Board Recommendation: 
N/A 
 
Staff Recommendation: 
Approve the application process for the establishment of a non-profit organization for the 
Recreation Department and authorize the City Manager, or designee to execute any 
related documents.  
 
 
 
 
Attachments:   Review: Date: 
☐ Resolution:     
☐ Ordinance:   ☒ City Attorney 12/27/2024 
☐ Map   ☒ City Clerk 12/26/2024 
☐ Contract   ☒ City Manager 12/26/2024 
☐ Other    ☒ Finance 12/26/2024 

 List:    
   
   
    

82



                                                                            
 
 
        

     City of 

LEMOORE 
CALIFORNIA 

 
711 West Cinnamon Drive  Lemoore, California 93245  (559) 924-6744  Fax (559) 924-9003 

 
 

Staff Report 
 

    Item No: 4-8 
                  
To:  Lemoore City Council 
From: Marissa Trejo, City Manager   
Date: December 18, 2024   Meeting Date:    January 7, 2025 
Subject: Position Allocation Amendment, Salary Schedule Amendment, and 

Budget Amendment 
 
Strategic Initiative:  

☒ Safe & Vibrant Community ☐ Growing & Dynamic Economy  

☐ Fiscally Sound Government ☒ Operational Excellence 

☒ Community & Neighborhood Livability ☐ Not Applicable  

 
Proposed Motion: 
Approval of a budget amendment, a position allocation amendment, and a salary 
schedule amendment to include changes and additions of the following positions: Public 
Works Director, part-time Bilingual Office Assistant and Groundskeeper. Authorize the 
City Manager or designee to make all necessary amendments to current City documents. 
 
Subject/Discussion: 
The City Manager has been assessing the needs of the organization and is 
recommending changes and additions to the salary schedule: 
 

• Public Works Director – Range 140 ($109,808 - $140,146) 
• Groundskeeper – Range 24 ($34,622 - $44,188) 

 
Upon review of the current structure and operations in the Facilities Maintenance Division, 
the City Manager recommends an amendment to the position allocation to include adding 
four (4) Groundskeeper positions in the Facilities Maintenance Division. These 
Groundskeepers would assume the groundskeeping and custodial responsibilities 
(outside of the LLMDs and PFMDs) that are currently outsourced.  The cost is 
comparative but employing our own Groundskeepers allows the City to employ local 
residents, keep money local and have better control over the quality of service. 

83



 
The part-time Bilingual Office Assistant position will be assigned to work 19 hours per 
week and will answer calls, respond to emails, collect and distribute mail, accept 
payments and perform other duties as assigned. 
 
Financial Consideration (s): 
There are minimal costs related to the addition of the Groundskeeper positions as the 
landscaping services are currently outsourced.  The cancelation of the landscaping and 
custodial contracts will offset the cost of the addition of the Groundskeeper positions.  
 
The additional estimated cost to the FY25 Budget for the amended salary with benefits of 
the Public Works Director is $6,974.   
 
The part-time Bilingual Office Assistant position for the Finance Department is not an 
additional expense to the approved budget as the Finance Manager salary was reduced 
to align with comparable positions in comparable cities. 
 
Alternatives or Pros/Cons: 
Pros:  

• Provides Facilities Maintenance with four (4) Groundskeeper positions to support 
groundskeeping and custodial operations, employs 4 local employees, keeps 
money local, and provides more control over quality of service. 

• Provides Finance Department with a part-time bilingual employee to assist with 
daily operations and improve customer service to the public. 

• Provides a salary for the Public Works Director more in line with the same position 
in comparable cities in Kings, Tulare and Fresno Counties to attract qualified 
candidates. 

Cons:  
• None noted. 

 
Commission/Board Recommendation: 
N/A 
 
Staff Recommendation: 
Approval of the budget amendment, position allocation amendment, and amended salary 
schedule to include changes and additions of the following positions: Public Works 
Director, part-time Bilingual Office Assistant and Groundskeeper. Authorize the City 
Manager or designee to make all necessary amendments to current City documents 
 
 
 
Attachments:   Review: Date: 
☐ Resolution:       
☐ Ordinance:   ☒ City Attorney 12/27/2024 
☐ Map   ☒ City Clerk 12/26/2024 
☐ Contract   ☒ City Manager 12/26/2024 
☒ Other    ☒ Finance 12/26/2024 

 List: Amended Salary Schedule  
  Position Allocation 
  Budget Amendment 

84



Request By:

Requesting Department: City Manager

TYPE OF BUDGET AMENDMENT REQUEST:

            Appropriation Transfer within Fund  One Sided Journal Increase/Decrease

           All other appropriations (Attach Council approved Staff Report) Expenditure to Expenditure or Revenue to Revenue

FROM:

Full Account Current Budget Proposed
Increase/Decrease:

Proposed New Budget

-$                                              
TO:

Full Account Current Budget Proposed
Increase/Decrease: Proposed New Budget

1000-845-0000-00000-500100 486,454.00$             4,468.00$                        490,922.00$                               

1000-845-0000-00000-500200 37,362.00$                346.00$                            37,708.00$                                  

1000-845-0000-00000-500210 882.00$                     62.00$                              944.00$                                       

1000-845-0000-00000-500220 5,309.00$                  49.00$                              5,358.00$                                    

1000-845-0000-00000-500300 50,424.00$                531.00$                            50,955.00$                                  

1000-845-0000-00000-500310 94,830.00$                1,250.00$                        96,080.00$                                  

1000-845-0000-00000-500350 18,163.00$                268.00$                            18,431.00$                                  

APPROVALS: 

CITY OF LEMOORE
BUDGET AMENDMENT FORM

JUSTIFICATION FOR CHANGE/FUNDING SOURCE:
Increase for the amended salary for Public Works Director. 

Approved By:  Date:

Marissa Trejo

Entered By:  Date:

Department Head: Date:

Date:City Manager:

85



FUND
BUDGET

UNIT
DEPARTMENT/POSITION

FY  25 Proposed 
Revised Allocation

1000 805 CITY MANAGER 2.5
CITY MANAGER 1
ACM/ASD 0
CITY CLERK/EXECUTIVE ASSISTANT 0.5
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES TECHNICIAN 0.5
OFFICE ASSISTANT I (PW) 0.5

1000 810 CITY CLERK 0.5
CITY CLERK/EXECUTIVE ASSISTANT 0.5

1000 815 FINANCE 3
FINANCE DIRECTOR 0.5
FINANCE MANAGER 0.5
ACCOUNTANT 1
JUNIOR ACCOUNTANT 1

1000 820 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 1
MANAGEMENT ANALYST 1

1000 825 FACILITIES MAINTENANCE 10
SUPERINTENDENT 1
MAINTENANCE COORDINATOR 1
MAINTENANCE WORKER I/II 4
GROUNDSKEEPER 4

1000 830 POLICE 43
POLICE CHIEF 1
CAPTAIN 0
POLICE LIEUTENANT 2
SERGEANT 5
CORPORAL 5
POLICE OFFICER 21
COMMUNITY SERVICES OFFICER 3
EVIDENCE TECHNICIAN 1
EXECUTIVE ASSISTANT 1
RECORDS SUPERVISOR 1
RECORDS TECHNICIAN I/II 3

1000 831 PUBLIC SAFETY DISPATCH 8
EMERGENCY DISPATCH SUPERVISOR 1
SENIOR DISPATCHER 2
DISPATCHER I/II 5

1000 835 FIRE 2
ADMIN ASST / FIRE INSPECTOR 1
MAINTENANCE WORKER I/II 1

1000 840 BUILDING INSPECTION 3.5
COMMUNITY SERVICES MANAGER 0.5
BUILDING INSPECTOR 3

1000 845 PUBLIC WORKS ADMINISTRATION 5.5
PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR 1
ASSISTANT PW DIRECTOR 1
MANAGEMENT ANALYST 2

86



PUBLIC WORKS INSPECTOR I 1
ADMISTRATIVE SERVICES TECHNICIAN 0.5

1000 855 RECREATION 3.5
COMMUNITY SERVICES MANAGER 0.5
RECREATION MANAGER 1
RECREATION COORDINATOR 1
RECREATION SPECIALIST 1

1000 860 HUMAN RESOURCES 2
MANAGEMENT ANALYST 2

1000 865 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 2
IT ANALYST 1
IT MANAGER 1

87



SUBTOTAL GENERAL FUND FTE 86.5

FUND
BUDGET

UNIT
DEPARTMENT/POSITION

FY  25 Adopted 
Budget

5000 875 UTILITY OFFICE 5.5
FINANCE DIRECTOR 0.5
FINANCE MANAGER 0.5
ACCOUNT CLERK I/II 3
ACCOUNT CLERK III 1
BILINGUAL OFFICE ASSISTANT (PART-TIME) 0.5

5100 885 WASTEWATER 13
WASTEWATER CPO 1
SR. WASTEWATER UTILITY OPERATOR 1
WASTEWATER COORDINATOR 1
WASTEWATER UTILITY OPERATOR I/II 1
WASTEWATER OIT 2
WASTEWATER MAINTENANCE WORKER I/II 7

5200 880 REFUSE 15
SUPERINTENDENT 1
MAINTENANCE COORDINATOR 1
MAINTENANCE WORKER I/II 13

6000 890 FLEET 2
SUPERINTENDENT 1
EQUIPMENT MECHANIC I/II 1

TOTALS 122

88



TITLE 1 2 3 4 5 6

ACCOUNT CLERK I 33 YEARLY 37,866   39,759   41,747   43,834   46,026   48,328   

ACCOUNT CLERK II 43 YEARLY 41,827   43,919   46,115   48,421   50,842   53,384   

ACCOUNT CLERK III 53 YEARLY 46,204   48,514   50,939   53,486   56,161   58,969   

ACCOUNT TECHNICIAN 62 YEARLY 50,532   53,059   55,712   58,497   61,422   64,493   

ACCOUNTANT 79 YEARLY 59,845   62,838   65,980   69,279   72,743   76,380   

ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT I 41 YEARLY 41,003   43,053   45,206   47,466   49,840   52,332   

ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT II 46 YEARLY 43,095   45,250   47,512   49,888   52,382   55,001   

ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT II / FIRE PREVENTION INSPECTOR 67 YEARLY 53,110   55,765   58,554   61,481   64,555   67,783   

ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES TECHNICIAN 43 YEARLY 41,827   43,919   46,115   48,421   50,842   53,384   

ASSISTANT CITY MANAGER 141 YEARLY 110,906    116,452    122,274    128,388    134,807   141,548    

ASSISTANT CITY MANAGER / ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES DIRECTOR 150 YEARLY 121,297    127,361    133,730    140,416    147,437   154,809    

ASSISTANT PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR 126 YEARLY 95,529   100,306    105,321    110,587    116,116   121,922    

BUILDING INSPECTOR 67 YEARLY 53,110   55,765   58,554   61,481   64,555   67,783   

BUILDING OFFICIAL/SUPERINTENDENT 102 YEARLY 75,235   78,997   82,947   87,094   91,449   96,022   

BUILDING PERMIT TECHNICIAN 42 YEARLY 41,413   43,484   45,658   47,941   50,338   52,855   

CITY CLERK / EXECUTIVE ASSISTANT 95 YEARLY 70,173   73,682   77,366   81,235   85,296   89,561   

CITY CLERK / HR MANAGER 122 YEARLY 91,802   96,392   101,211    106,272    111,585   117,165    

CITY MANAGER N/A YEARLY 188,662    198,095    208,000    218,400    229,320   240,786    

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR 132 YEARLY 101,406    106,476    111,800    117,390    123,260   129,423    

COMMUNITY SERVICES OFFICER 43 YEARLY 41,827   43,919   46,115   48,421   50,842   53,384   

COMMUNITY SERVICES MANAGER 122 YEARLY 91,802   96,392   101,211    106,272    111,585   117,165    

EMERGENCY DISPATCH SUPERVISOR 79 YEARLY 59,845   62,838   65,980   69,279   72,743   76,380   

EMERGENCY DISPATCHER I 45 YEARLY 42,668   44,802   47,042   49,394   51,863   54,457   

EMERGENCY DISPATCHER II 55 YEARLY 47,132   49,489   51,963   54,561   57,290   60,154   

EQUIPMENT MECHANIC I 54 YEARLY 46,666   48,999   51,449   54,021   56,722   59,558   

EQUIPMENT MECHANIC II 66 YEARLY 52,584   55,213   57,974   60,872   63,916   67,112   

EVIDENCE TECHNICIAN 42 YEARLY 41,413   43,484   45,658   47,941   50,338   52,855   

EXECUTIVE ASSISTANT 85 YEARLY 63,527   66,704   70,039   73,541   77,218   81,079   

FINANCE DIRECTOR / CFO 140 YEARLY 109,808    115,299    121,064    127,117    133,473   140,146    

FINANCE MANAGER 95 YEARLY 70,173   73,682   77,366   81,235   85,296   89,561   

SALARY SCHEDULE

Proposed Changes are in RED

89



TITLE 1 2 3 4 5 6

SALARY SCHEDULE

Proposed Changes are in RED

FIRE PREVENTION INSPECTOR 67 YEARLY 53,110   55,765   58,554   61,481   64,555   67,783   

GROUNDSKEEPER 24 YEARLY 34,622   36,353   38,171   40,080   42,084   44,188   

HUMAN RESOURCES / RISK MANAGEMENT MANAGER 122 YEARLY 91,802   96,392   101,211    106,272    111,585   117,165    

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY ANALYST 98 YEARLY 72,300   75,915   79,711   83,696   87,881   92,275   

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY MANAGER 122 YEARLY 91,802   96,392   101,211    106,272    111,585   117,165    

JUNIOR ACCOUNTANT 69 YEARLY 54,177   56,886   59,730   62,717   65,853   69,145   

MAINTENANCE COORDINATOR 68 YEARLY 53,641   56,323   59,139   62,096   65,201   68,461   

MAINTENANCE WORKER I 29 YEARLY 36,388   38,208   40,118   42,124   44,230   46,442   

MAINTENANCE WORKER II 39 YEARLY 40,195   42,205   44,315   46,531   48,858   51,301   

MANAGEMENT ANALYST 93 YEARLY 68,791   72,230   75,842   79,634   83,616   87,796   

METER READER 30 YEARLY 36,752   38,590   40,519   42,545   44,673   46,906   

OFFICE ASSISTANT I 22 YEARLY 33,940   35,637   37,419   39,290   41,254   43,317   

OFFICE ASSISTANT II 32 YEARLY 37,491   39,366   41,334   43,400   45,570   47,849   

PARKS & RECREATION DIRECTOR 126 YEARLY 95,529   100,306    105,321    110,587    116,116   121,922    

PAYROLL TECHNICIAN 67 YEARLY 53,110   55,765   58,554   61,481   64,555   67,783   

PLANNING TECHNICIAN 42 YEARLY 41,413   43,484   45,658   47,941   50,338   52,855   

POLICE CHIEF 151 YEARLY 122,510    128,635    135,067    141,820    148,911   156,357    

POLICE CAPTAIN 137 YEARLY 106,579    111,908    117,503    123,378    129,547   136,025    

POLICE CORPORAL 90 YEARLY 66,768   70,106   73,611   77,292   81,157   85,214   

POLICE CORPORAL AA 95 YEARLY 70,173   73,682   77,366   81,235   85,296   89,561   

POLICE CORPORAL BA 100 YEARLY 73,753   77,441   81,313   85,378   89,647   94,130   

POLICE OFFICER 75 YEARLY 57,510   60,386   63,405   66,575   69,904   73,399   

POLICE OFFICER AA 80 YEARLY 60,444   63,466   66,639   69,971   73,470   77,143   

POLICE OFFICER BA 85 YEARLY 63,527   66,704   70,039   73,541   77,218   81,079   

POLICE LIEUTENANT 127 YEARLY 96,484   101,309    106,374    111,693    117,277   123,141    

POLICE RECORDS SUPERVISOR 66 YEARLY 52,584   55,213   57,974   60,872   63,916   67,112   

POLICE RECORDS TECHNICIAN I 29 YEARLY 36,388   38,208   40,118   42,124   44,230   46,442   

POLICE RECORDS TECHNICIAN II 39 YEARLY 40,195   42,205   44,315   46,531   48,858   51,301   

POLICE SERGEANT 105 YEARLY 77,515   81,391   85,460   89,734   94,220   98,931   

POLICE SERGEANT AA 110 YEARLY 81,469   85,543   89,820   94,311   99,026   103,978    

POLICE SERGEANT BA 115 YEARLY 85,625   89,906   94,402   99,122   104,078   109,282    

PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR 140 YEARLY 109,808    115,299    121,064    127,117    133,473   140,146    

PUBLIC WORKS INSPECTOR I 57 YEARLY 48,080   50,484   53,008   55,658   58,441   61,363   

PUBLIC WORKS INSPECTOR II 67 YEARLY 53,110   55,765   58,554   61,481   64,555   67,783   

90



TITLE 1 2 3 4 5 6

SALARY SCHEDULE

Proposed Changes are in RED

RECREATION COORDINATOR 54 YEARLY 46,666   48,999   51,449   54,021   56,722   59,558   

RECREATION MANAGER 93 YEARLY 68,791   72,230   75,842   79,634   83,616   87,796   

RECREATION SPECIALIST 41 YEARLY 41,003   43,053   45,206   47,466   49,840   52,332   

SENIOR EMERGENCY DISPATCHER 65 YEARLY 52,063   54,666   57,400   60,270   63,283   66,447   

SENIOR MAINTENANCE WORKER 52 YEARLY 45,746   48,033   50,435   52,957   55,605   58,385   

SENIOR WASTEWATER UTILITY OPERATOR 85 YEARLY 63,527   66,704   70,039   73,541   77,218   81,079   

SENIOR WATER UTILITY OPERATOR 90 YEARLY 66,768   70,106   73,611   77,292   81,157   85,214   

SUPERINTENDENT 93 YEARLY 68,791   72,230   75,842   79,634   83,616   87,796   

UTILITES MANAGER 114 YEARLY 84,777   89,016   93,467   98,140   103,047   108,200    

WATER CHIEF PLANT OPERATOR 114 YEARLY 84,777   89,016   93,467   98,140   103,047   108,200    

WATER CONSERVATION OFFICER 43 YEARLY 41,827   43,919   46,115   48,421   50,842   53,384   

WATER DISTRIBUTION COORDINATOR 68 YEARLY 53,641   56,323   59,139   62,096   65,201   68,461   

WASTEWATER CHIEF PLANT OPERATOR 109 YEARLY 80,663   84,696   88,931   93,377   98,046   102,948    

WASTEWATER COLLECTIONS COORDINATOR 68 YEARLY 53,641   56,323   59,139   62,096   65,201   68,461   

WASTEWATER UTILITY OPERATOR-IN-TRAINING (OIT) 48 YEARLY 43,961   46,159   48,467   50,890   53,435   56,107   

WASTEWATER UTILITY OPERATOR I 53 YEARLY 46,204   48,514   50,939   53,486   56,161   58,969   

WASTEWATER UTILITY OPERATOR II 63 YEARLY 51,037   53,589   56,269   59,082   62,036   65,138   

WASTEWATER UTILITY WORKER I 35 YEARLY 38,627   40,558   42,586   44,716   46,951   49,299   

WASTEWATER UTILITY WORKER II 45 YEARLY 42,668   44,802   47,042   49,394   51,863   54,457   

WATER UTILITY OPERATOR I 66 YEARLY 52,584   55,213   57,974   60,872   63,916   67,112   

WATER UTILITY OPERATOR II 76 YEARLY 58,085   60,990   64,039   67,241   70,603   74,133   

WATER UTILITY WORKER I 45 YEARLY 42,668   44,802   47,042   49,394   51,863   54,457   

WATER UTILITY WORKER II 55 YEARLY 47,132   49,489   51,963   54,561   57,290   60,154   

CROSSING GUARDS

DAY CAMP MANAGER

INTERIM CITY MANAGER $164,174.85/ ANNUALLY

RECREATION LEADER

RESERVE OFFICER

RESERVE EMERGENCY DISPATCHER

PART-TIME HOURLY RATES and TEMPORARY PAY

$20.51 (HOURLY RATE OF EMERGENCY DISPATCHER I STEP 1)

CALIFORNIA MANDATED MINIMUM WAGE

CALIFORNIA MANDATED MINIMUM WAGE PLUS FIFTY CENTS

CALIFORNIA MANDATED MINIMUM WAGE

$27.65 (HOURLY RATE OF POLICE OFFICER STEP 1)

91



                                                                            
 
 
        

     City of 

LEMOORE 
CALIFORNIA 

 
711 West Cinnamon Drive  Lemoore, California 93245  (559) 924-6744  

 

Staff Report 
 

    Item No: 4-9 
                  
To:  Lemoore City Council 
From Marissa Trejo, City Manager  
Date: December 26, 2024   Meeting Date:    January 7, 2025 
Subject: Lease Agreement between the City of Lemoore and Lemoore Youth 

Soccer League (LYSL) for Spring Soccer  
 
Strategic Initiative:  

☐ Safe & Vibrant Community ☐ Growing & Dynamic Economy  

☐ Fiscally Sound Government ☒ Operational Excellence 

☐ Community & Neighborhood Livability ☐ Not Applicable  

 
Proposed Motion: 
Approve the Lease Agreement between the City of Lemoore and Lemoore Youth Soccer 
League for Spring Soccer.  
 
Subject/Discussion: 
The current lease agreement between the City of Lemoore and Lemoore Youth Soccer 
League (LYSL) went into effect on August 1, 2023 for Fall Soccer League. LYSL would 
like to begin a Spring Soccer league from February through May.  
 
The term of this secondary lease agreement will be for a period of five (5) years and is 
very similar to the fall agreement. 
 
Financial Consideration(s): 
The Association shall pay $4,000 for the first year of the agreement. Thereafter, the fee 
will be increased by five percent (5%) over the prior year’s fee.  
 
Alternatives or Pros/Cons: 
Pros – Additional revenue to the City’s General Fund, use of the facility and additional 
recreational opportunities for the community. 
 

92



Cons – None noted.  This agreement still does not interfere with the use of the 
baseball/softball fields for use by other organizations. 
 
Commission/Board Recommendation: 
N/A 
 
 
Staff Recommendation: 
Approve the Lease Agreement between the City of Lemoore and Lemoore Youth Soccer 
League for Spring Soccer.  
 
 
 
 
Attachments:   Review: Date: 
☐ Resolution:     
☐ Ordinance:   ☒ City Attorney 12/27/2024 
☐ Map   ☒ City Clerk 12/26/2024 
☒ Contract   ☒ City Manager 12/26/2024 
☐ Other    ☒ Finance 12/26/2024 

 List:    
   
   
    

93



LEASE AGREEMENT 
BETWEEN THE CITY OF LEMOORE 

AND 
LEMOORE YOUTH SOCCER LEAGUE (LYSL) 

 
This LEASE AGREEMENT is made and entered into this 7th day of January, 2025 

(“Effective Date”), by and between City of Lemoore, a Municipal Corporation (“City”), and 
Lemoore Youth Soccer League (“Association”).  City and Association may be referred to 
hereinafter individually as a “Party” or collectively as the “Parties”. 

 
RECITALS 
 

WHEREAS, City is the owner of certain real property commonly known as the Lemoore 
Sportsplex and the Lemoore Sports Complex, which includes a parking lot, thirteen (13) soccer 
fields, a concession stand, and restroom facilities identified in Exhibit A attached hereto and 
incorporated by reference (“Field”); and 
 

WHEREAS, the Parties agree that it is in their mutual interest and the interest of the 
community that the City leases the Field to the Association under the terms and conditions set 
forth herein. 

 
AGREEMENT 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the mutual covenants and promises 

contained herein, the Parties hereto AGREE as follows: 
 

1. AGREEMENT TO LEASE.  Subject to the terms of this Agreement, City hereby leases 
the Field to the Association. 

 
2. TERM.  The term of this Agreement (“Term”) shall be for a period of five (5) years 

commencing on the Effective Date of this Agreement.  Subject to City’s approval, this 
Agreement may be renewed after the expiration of the Term for one (1) successive period 
of five (5) years, subject to the terms and provisions of section 3, below.  If Association 
elects to renew this Agreement, it shall provide City with written notice no later than ninety 
(90) days prior to expiration of the Term. 

 
3. FEES.   

 
a. As consideration for this Agreement, Association shall pay to the City the sum of 

four thousand dollars ($4,000.00) for the first year of this Agreement.  Thereafter, 
the fee will be increased by five percent (5%) over the prior year’s fee.  The first 
payment shall be due upon the Effective Date of this Agreement.  Fees for 
subsequent years shall be due by the fifteenth (15th) day of July and may be paid 
in advance. 
 

b. In the event Association renews this Agreement pursuant to section 2, above, fees 

94



shall be subject to renegotiation. 
 

 
4. USE. Use of the facility by LYSL includes LYSL’s competition soccer team, commonly 

referred to as Central Valley Premier (CVP). 
 

a. During regular league activities, beginning the first day of February and continuing 
through the last weekend in May, the Association shall have use of the Soccer 
Fields (D.C. Billingsley, Machado Dusters, Mrs. Ginny, Classic Soccer, Giovanetti, 
Sheely) on Mondays through Thursdays from 3:00 p.m. until 9:00 p.m. and 
Saturdays from 5:00 a.m. until 9:00 p.m.  The Association shall also have use of 
the Tony Oliveira Soccer Fields on Saturdays from 5:00 a.m. to 9:00 p.m. and on 
Sundays from 5:00 a.m. to 12:00 p.m. 

 
b. Association and/or City, as mutually agreed, shall be responsible for activating and 

deactivating Field lights.  Association shall be charged ten dollars ($10.00) per hour 
per soccer field for light use outside of the prescribed times of use.  Per hour pricing 
may be adjusted to comport with the City’s Master User Fee Schedule. 

 
c. Association shall submit a schedule of proposed use for upcoming years by 

November 30th of the preceding year.  The schedule of proposed use will be subject 
to the priority of usage in section 5 of this Agreement and may be adjusted monthly 
as the needs of the Parties dictate.  City shall make all reasonable effort to limit the 
scheduling of activities during times when Association has primary use of the Field.  
City shall not schedule non-City public usage unless such can be accomplished in 
a manner so as not to unreasonably interfere with Association’s use. 

 
d. Association shall provide adequate supervision and crowd control at all scheduled 

activities to ensure protection of Field.  Adequacy of supervision and crowd control 
shall be determined by the City.  An Association board member must be present at 
Field while games are in progress. 

 
e. Subject to availability and City’s approval, Association shall have primary use of 

the Field for three (3) weekends per calendar year for tournament play or league 
activities, provided Association gives the City three (3) months advance written 
notice of the dates requested. 

 
f. The Field will only be scheduled as a youth sports, teen, special event or collegiate 

venue and City will not operate a Lemoore Parks and Recreation Youth Soccer 
Program so long as there is at least one established outdoor soccer league in the 
City of Lemoore. 

 
g. Association acknowledges that City and/or City authorized users shall be permitted 

to access and use the Field as reasonably necessary at all times, including times 
designated for Association use. 

 

95



h. City permits the Association to charge for parking or admission to the Field during 
those times when regular season or post season play are actively occurring.  
Association shall not collect parking or admission fees during times when City or 
City organized public usage occurs concurrently with Association use. 

 
i. Association shall not use the Field for any other purpose(s) not directly connected 

with the operation of Association’s soccer related activities. 
 

j. City reserves the right to cancel any scheduled Association use due to adverse 
weather conditions that could endanger participants.  Representatives from the City 
and Association will make reasonable efforts to meet prior to an event to assess the 
conditions of the Field and determine if cancellation or some other action is 
required.  The final decision to cancel an event shall be made by the City’s 
Community Services Manager or their designee. 

 
k. Upon expiration and/or termination of this Agreement, Association shall return the 

Field to its original condition, allowing for reasonable and normal wear. 
 

5. PRIORITY OF USAGE.  Use of Field shall be provided based on the following 
priorities: 

a. Priority 1: 
i. Facility lease agreements with organizations that have had consistent 

and historical use of the Field, including, but not limited to, the 
Lemoore Youth Softball Association and Lemoore Youth Soccer 
League; and 

ii. City activities and programs. 
 

b. Priority 2: 
i. Lemoore resident, youth programs, youth non-profit organizations or 

youth leagues not associated with Association or the City. 
 

c. Priority 3: 
i. Other scheduled organized public usage, including but not limited to 

activities sponsored by civic and non-profit organizations or such 
activities as company picnics and/or family gatherings.  Priority 3 
rentals may include rentals outside of the City of Lemoore.  No adult 
leagues or teams are permitted. 
 

6. CONCESSION STAND.   
 

a. The Association is exclusively responsible for the operation of the concession 
stand and its contents, including, but not limited to, all concession stand 
equipment, appliances, utensils, and any other item necessary for operation. 

 
 
 

96



 
b. All equipment, including, but not limited to, the ice machine, refrigerator, and 

concession items will be maintained and serviced by the Association, and 
Association will be responsible for all repairs.  City will not be responsible for 
any damage, service, maintenance and/or repair costs. 

 
c. The Association bears full responsibility for directing and controlling all 

volunteers and/or employees utilized during Association’s concession stand 
operations. 

 
d. Association shall be responsible for all direct utility costs associated with 

operating the concession stand. 
 

e. Association shall comply with all appliable permits and requirements as set 
forth by the City, Kings County Health and Human Services Agency and any 
other applicable law or regulation. 

 
f. City shall set forth minimum standards for all vendors performing, selling or 

providing products and services at the Field.  Vendors and contractors shall 
name the City of Lemoore as an additional insured and proof of insurance must 
be provided to the City ten (10) days in advance of vendor’s services. 

 
7. RESTROOMS.  During periods of scheduled use by Association, City shall be 

responsible for the toiletry supply and routine cleaning of restrooms.  For purposes of 
this Agreement, routine cleaning shall consist of one (1) service on Monday and 
Friday of each week. 

 
8. STORAGE.  Association shall be allowed to maintain storage/maintenance areas, 

including storage containers (i.e., sea train containers) on the Field.  The City is not 
responsible for any damage and/or theft to Association property while stored at the 
Field.  City will not be responsible for any associated service, maintenance and/or 
repair costs.  Association shall maintain its storage and/or maintenance areas in a 
manner acceptable to City. 

 
9. ASSOCIATION MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR OF FIELD.   

 
a. Except for the items identified in section 10 of this Agreement, Association shall 

assume responsibility for all maintenance, damage, repair and upkeep of the Field 
during Association use.   
 

b. Association shall notify City of any damage to the Field within forty-eight (48) 
hours of finding the damage.  City shall determine, in its sole discretion, the Party 
responsible for repair of the damage or replacement of the damaged item and 
determine the manner in which repair or replacement is to be performed.   

 
c. The Association shall be responsible for preparation of the playing fields (i.e., field 

97



lines, corner flags, goals, etc.) prior to games and may access the Field as 
reasonably necessary during the calendar year to perform maintenance related items 
or projects. 

 
d. Association shall remove all litter and other debris on or about the Field caused by 

the participants and spectators during Association’s use of the Field.  Association 
will be responsible for the cost of any additional dumpsters and must schedule 
additional dumpsters through the City’s Utility Division. 

 
e. Association shall be responsible for any repair or maintenance required due to 

vandalism of and/or graffiti on Association equipment and structures.  Graffiti 
removal shall be completed in accordance with the current City ordinance 
governing graffiti removal. 

 
10. CITY MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR OF FIELD.  
 

a. City shall be responsible for regular maintenance of all fixed assets and 
grounds, including maintenance of the irrigation system, mowing, fertilizing, 
weed abatement, and gopher/rodent control. 

 
b. City shall be responsible for major structural repairs and/or capital 

improvements to the Field which are the subject of this Agreement.  City shall 
have the sole discretion in determining what constitutes major structural and/or 
capital improvements. 

 
11. ALTERATIONS TO THE FIELD.  Except as otherwise provided in section 9 of this 

Agreement, Association shall make no alterations, improvements, or modifications to the 
Field without the prior written consent of City.  Any such alterations, improvements or 
modifications to the Field shall become the sole and exclusive property of City upon 
completion of the alterations, improvements or modifications.  If the City elects to require 
the Association to remove any alteration, improvements or modifications, Association shall 
do so and return the Field to its original condition, allowing for reasonable and normal 
wear. 

 
12. SIGNAGE.  Should Association desire to place signage on or about the Field, such signage 

and its location shall be subject to City’s prior written approval, which approval shall not 
be unreasonably withheld.  Association at its sole cost and expense shall also comply with 
all applicable laws related to such signage. 

 
13. LIENS AND ENCUMBRANCES.  At no cost to City, Association shall keep the Field 

free from any liens or encumbrances arising out of any work performed, materials 
furnished or obligations incurred by Association. Association shall promptly pay all claims 
for labor or materials furnished and indemnify City for any such claims which are alleged 
to have been furnished to or for Association at or for use in the Field, which claims are or 
may be secured by any mechanics’ or materialmen’s lien against the Field or any interest 
therein.  City may record, post, and maintain notices of non-responsibility in and on the 

98



Field.   
 
14. HAZARDOUS MATERIALS.  Association shall not use, maintain, or keep any Hazardous 

Materials, other than ordinary cleaning supplies and waste, on or in the Field without City’s 
prior written approval.  Association shall promptly give notice to City of any Hazardous 
Materials dispersal or spill, or Hazardous Materials claim, of which it is aware.  Association 
shall indemnify and hold City harmless from any and all claims, costs, damages, penalties 
or liabilities arising out of Association’s use or release of any Hazardous Materials at, in 
or on the Field.  This provision does not apply to existing Hazardous Materials or 
Hazardous Materials which are introduced to the Field by City.  The foregoing 
indemnification obligation shall survive the expiration or earlier termination of this 
Agreement.  The term “Hazardous Materials” as used in this Agreement shall mean any 
products, substances, chemical, material or waste whose presence, nature, quantity and/or 
intensity of existence, use, manufacture, disposal, transportation, spill, release or effect, 
either by itself or in combination with other materials expected to be on the premises, is 
either (a) potentially injurious to the public health, safety or welfare and environment of 
the premises, (b) regulated or monitored by any governmental authority, or (c) a basis for 
liability of City to any governmental agency or third party under any applicable statue or 
common law theory.  Hazardous Materials shall include, but not be limited to, 
hydrocarbons, MTBE, petroleum, gasoline, crude oil, or any products, by-products, or 
fractions thereof. 
 

15. TERMINATION.  In addition to any other provision in this Agreement, this Agreement 
may be terminated upon the following: 
 

a. This Agreement shall terminate automatically if either party fails to remedy any 
breach of any term or condition of this Agreement within thirty (30) days after 
receiving written demand from the other Party to do so.  If either Party is making 
good-faith efforts to eliminate any such breach or default, the period for correction 
shall be extended for such length of time as is reasonably necessary to remedy the 
breach. 
 

b. City may terminate this Agreement with or without cause upon sixty (60) days’ 
prior written notice to the Association. 

 
 
 
16. INSURANCE.  At no cost to City, Association will procure and maintain the following 

insurance policies throughout the Term of this Agreement and name the City as additional 
insured. 

 
a. Comprehensive general liability insurance in an amount not less than one million 

dollars ($1,000,000.00) per occurrence for each bodily injury, property damage, 
and personal injury arising out of Association’s alleged or actual omission, act or 
negligence in the performance or failure to perform its obligations under this 
Agreement.  The insurance will also include, but not be limited to, premises and 

99



operations liability, and independent contractors’ liability.  
 
b. City, its officers, agents and employees, shall be named as additional insureds on 

the above policies by separate endorsement with coverage at least as broad as 
ISO form CG 20 10 or CG 20 26.  The insurance carried by Association is primary 
to any insurance policies maintained by City, and no insurance held or owned by 
City will be called upon to contribute to a loss covered without reservation by 
Association’s policies.  Association’s insurance policy will not be canceled or 
materially changed without first giving thirty (30) calendar days’ prior written 
notice to City.  Neither the existence of any of the insurance coverages required 
under this Agreement nor the minimum coverage limits specified herein with 
respect to any such coverage shall be deemed to limit or restrict in any way 
Association’s indemnification obligations under this Agreement.  Insurance 
coverages required under this Agreement shall be provided under either:  (i) valid 
and enforceable policies issued by insurance companies legally authorized to do 
business in the State of California; or (ii) a program of self-insurance meeting all 
requirements of California law applicable to insurance coverage of that nature.  
Prior to accessing or using the Field, Association shall deliver to City properly 
executed certificates of insurance clearly evidencing all coverages, limits, and 
endorsements required above in this Agreement. 
 

c. If, at any time, Association employs any person(s), Association shall, at 
Associations sole cost and expense, keep or cause to be kept in force workers’ 
compensation insurance with statutory limits and employer’s liability insurance 
with limits of not less than one million dollars ($1,000,000.00) per accident. 

 
17. INDEMNIFICATION.  Association agrees to indemnify, defend and hold City, its officers, 

employees and agents, harmless from and against any and all actions, claims, damages, 
disabilities or expenses, including attorneys’ fees and costs through trial and on appeal, 
that may be asserted by any person or entity, arising out of or in connection with this 
Agreement, use of the Field during the Association’s right to use the Field, or the tortious 
acts, errors, or omissions of a Party, its officers, agents, employees, participants, 
volunteers, and/or invitees, whether or not there is concurrent passive or active negligence 
on the part of such Party, but excluding liability to extent caused by the negligence or 
willful misconduct of the other Party.  This indemnification obligation shall survive the 
expiration or earlier termination of this Agreement. 

 
18. DISCRIMINATION.  Association for itself, its personal representatives, successors 

in interest, and assigns, as a part of the consideration hereof, does hereby covenant 
and agree that no person on the grounds of race, color, sex, disability, or national 
origin shall be excluded from participation in, denied the benefits of, or be otherwise 
subjected to discrimination in the use of Field. 

 
19. ASSIGNMENT.  This Agreement, the terms and conditions herein and rights and 

privileges herein are personal to Association and are not assignable without the prior 
written consent of City. 

100



 
20. TAXES AND ASSESSMENTS.  This Agreement may result in a taxable possessory 

interest and subject the Association to payment of property taxes.  Association shall pay 
all taxes and assessments of any kind assessed or levied upon Association for the leased 
premises by reason of this Agreement or of any improvements upon or in connection with 
this Agreement or the leased premises. 

 
21. NO WAIVER.  The failure by either Party to enforce any term or provision of this 

Agreement shall not constitute a waiver of that term or provision, or any other term or 
provision.  No waiver by either Party of any term or provision of this Agreement shall be 
deemed or shall constitute a waiver of any other provision of this Agreement, nor shall any 
waiver constitute a continuing waiver unless otherwise expressly provided in writing. 

 
22. NOTICE.  Any notice required or permitted to be given under the terms of this Agreement 

shall be mailed by certified mail, with return receipt requested, or personally delivered to 
the Party to whom such notice is required or permitted to be given hereunder.  If mailed, 
any such notice shall be deemed to have been given three (3) days after deposit in the 
United States mail.  If delivered personally, any such notice shall be deemed to have been 
given when received by the Party to whom notice is given.  Any notice to City shall be 
addressed as follows:  City of Lemoore Parks and Recreation Department, 711 West 
Cinnamon Drive, Lemoore, California 93245.  Any notice to Association shall be 
addressed as follows:  Lemoore Youth Soccer League, [ADDRESS].  Any change in the 
above addresses shall be promptly provided to the other Party. 

 
23. ENTIRE AGREEMENT.  This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between and 

City and Association concerning the subject matter hereof.  Any modification, waiver or 
amendment to this Agreement must be in writing signed by both Parties and approved by 
the governing body of each Party. 

 
24. SEVERABILITY.  In the event that one or more of the provisions of this Agreement shall, 

for any reason, be held to be invalid, illegal, or unenforceable, such invalidity, illegality, 
or unenforceability shall not affect any of the other provisions of this Agreement, but this 
Agreement shall be construed as if such invalid, illegal or unenforceable provision or 
provisions had never been contained herein. 

 
25. TITLES AND HEADINGS.  The titles and headings herein are for reference purposes only 

and shall not limit or define the meaning of the provisions of this Agreement nor shall they 
be used to interpret or construe the terms and conditions of this Agreement. 

 
26. APPLICABLE LAW.  This Agreement shall be governed by and construed and enforced 

in accordance with the laws of the State of California.  The state courts of the County of 
Kings shall be the exclusive venue for any litigation arising in any way from this 
Agreement. 

 
27. COUNTERPARTS.  This Agreement may be executed in one or more counterparts, each 

of which shall be deemed an original, and all of which, taken together, shall constitute one 

101



and the same Agreement.  A copy, original or facsimile with all signatures appended 
together shall be deemed a fully executed Agreement. 

 
28. WARRANTY OF AUTHORITY.  Each person below warrants and guarantees that s/he is 

legally authorized to execute this Agreement on behalf of the designated entity and that 
such execution shall bind the designated entity to the terms of this Agreement. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned have entered into this Agreement as of the 
Effective Date first set forth above. 

 
LEMOORE YOUTH SOCCER LEAGUE CITY OF LEMOORE 
 
 
_________________________ 

 
 

________ 

 
 

__________________________ 

 
 

________ 
LYSL Board President Date Marissa Trejo, City Manager Date 

    
 
ATTEST: 

  
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

 

 
 
 
_________________________ 

 
 
 

________ 

 
 
 

__________________________ 

 
 
 

_________ 
LYSL Board Member Date Christina Smith, City Attorney Date 

    
 

102



 

103



                                                                            
 
 
        

     City of 

LEMOORE 
CALIFORNIA 

 
711 West Cinnamon Drive  Lemoore, California 93245  (559) 924-6744  

 

Staff Report 
 
    Item No: 4-10 

                  
To:  Lemoore City Council 
From Marissa Trejo, City Manager  
Date: December 16, 2024   Meeting Date:    January 7, 2025 
Subject: Resolution 2025-02 – In Support of the State Water Resources Control 

Board amending the Water Quality Control Plan for the San Francisco 
Bay/Sacramento-San Joaquin Delta Watershed (bay Delta Plan) by 
Approving the Voluntary Agreements Proposed In March 2022 By 
Numerous State Agencies, The Bureau of Reclamation, Multiple Public 
Water Agencies, and Supported by Governor Gavin Newsom 

 
Strategic Initiative:  

☐ Safe & Vibrant Community ☐ Growing & Dynamic Economy  

☐ Fiscally Sound Government ☒ Operational Excellence 

☐ Community & Neighborhood Livability ☐ Not Applicable  

 
Proposed Motion: 
Approval of Resolution 2025-02 – In Support of the State Water Resources Control Board 
(SWRCB) amending the Water Quality Control Plan for the San Francisco 
Bay/Sacramento-San Joaquin Delta Watershed (bay Delta Plan) by Approving the 
Voluntary Agreements Proposed In March 2022 By Numerous State Agencies, The 
Bureau of Reclamation, Multiple Public Water Agencies, and Supported by Governor 
Gavin Newsom. 
 
This item was requested as a future agenda item by Mayor Matthews. 
 
Subject/Discussion: 
Our communities depend in some way on water supplies that are transported through the 
delta region of California.  
 
The threat to our water supplies from regulation being considered by the State Water 
Resources Control Board (State Board) is very significant. The SWRCB staff is 
recommending an approach to the delta regulation called an "unimpaired flow" 

104



approach.  This approach essentially requires that at least 55% of the flow of the rivers 
must stay in the river and head to the ocean.   
 
If this approach is adopted, there will be a significant reduction in water exports to Central 
and Southern California in every water year type.  Reduced water deliveries mean water 
rationing and increased water costs for cities as well as curbing all economic activity tied 
to water availability like agriculture and food processing, construction and 
manufacturing.   
 
There is an alternative approach that has been developed by some state and federal 
agencies along with the public water agencies with the support and endorsement of 
Governor Newsom.  This alternative is called the Voluntary Agreements, and has been 
renamed the Healthy Rivers and Landscapes alternative.  This alternative recognizes that 
to improve native fish populations in the Delta, there needs to be improvements in habitat, 
a curbing of alien species and better wastewater treatment.  Increased water flow should 
be strategically and not indiscriminately deployed.  This is the alternative that both helps 
the environment and preserves much of the water deliveries that we all depend on for our 
communities.   
 
Financial Consideration(s): 
N/A 
 
Alternatives or Pros/Cons: 
N/A 
 
Commission/Board Recommendation: 
N/A 
 
Staff Recommendation: 
Staff recommends approval of Resolution 2025-02 – In Support of the State Water 
Resources Control Board (SWRCB) amending the Water Quality Control Plan for the San 
Francisco Bay/Sacramento-San Joaquin Delta Watershed (bay Delta Plan) by Approving 
the Voluntary Agreements Proposed In March 2022 By Numerous State Agencies, The 
Bureau of Reclamation, Multiple Public Water Agencies, and Supported by Governor 
Gavin Newsom. 
 
 
 
 
Attachments:   Review: Date: 
☒ Resolution: 2025-02      
☐ Ordinance:   ☒ City Attorney 12/27/2024 
☐ Map   ☒ City Clerk 12/26/2024 
☐ Contract   ☒ City Manager 12/26/2024 
☒ Other    ☒ Finance 12/26/2024 

 List:  
   
   
    

105



RESOLUTION 2025-02 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LEMOORE IN 
SUPPORT OF THE STATE WATER RESOURCES CONTROL BOARD AMENDING 

THE WATER QUALITY CONTROL PLAN FOR THE SAN FRANCISCO 
BAY/SACRAMENTO-SAN JOAQUIN DELTA WATERSHED (BAY DELTA PLAN) BY 

APPROVING THE VOLUNTARY AGREEMENTS PROPOSED IN MARCH 2022 BY 
NUMEROUS STATE AGENCIES, THE BUREAU OF RECLAMATION, MULTIPLE 

PUBLIC WATER AGENCIES, AND SUPPORTED BY GOVERNOR GAVIN NEWSOM 
 
WHEREAS, The City Council of the City of Lemoore does hereby find as follows: 
 
WHEREAS, the State Water Resources Control Board should exercise its discretion to approve 
the Voluntary Agreements, as proposed in March 2022, rather than the unimpaired flow objectives 
proposed by the State Water Board staff.  
 
WHEREAS, the Voluntary Agreements present an effective alternative to unimpaired flow 
objectives by providing similar or better fish and wildlife protection while proactively preventing 
against devastating water supply impacts that would occur by implementing the unimpaired flow 
standards. 
 
WHEREAS, under the suggested unimpaired flow standards, the delivery of water through the 
Central Valley Project and State Water Project would be reduced by more than 1.3 million acre-
feet in already challenging dry years, essentially requiring the dedication of the benefits of decades 
of conservation efforts by Californians throughout the State to Delta outflow. 
 
WHEREAS, the suggested unimpaired flow standards would increase land fallowing in the heart 
of California’s farmland which is already idling hundreds of thousands of acres due to the 
implementation of the Sustainable Groundwater Management Act and reducing socioeconomic 
opportunity in environmental justice communities throughout the San Joaquin Valley. 
 
WHEREAS, amending the Bay Delta Plan via the Voluntary Agreements would better balance 
the competing uses of water than adopting the unimpaired flow objectives. 
 
WHEREAS, accepting the Voluntary Agreements would provide reasonable and equivalent 
protection of fish and wildlife beneficial uses of water. 
 
WHEREAS, the Voluntary Agreements include increased instream flow and Delta outflow above 
the current standards required under the Endangered Species Act permits. 
 
WHEREAS, the Voluntary Agreements would avoid disastrous socioeconomic impacts including 
but not limited to the potential loss of jobs, high-quality food supply, and state and local tax 
revenue. 
 
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Lemoore, supports the 
State Water Resources Control Board amending the Water Quality Control Plan for the San 

106



Francisco Bay/Sacramento-San Joaquin Delta Watershed by rejecting the proposed unimpaired 
flow standards and approving the Voluntary Agreements proposed in March 2022.  
 
PASSED AND ADOPTED as a resolution of the City Council of the City of Lemoore, State of 
California at its regularly scheduled meeting held on January 7, 2025 by the following vote: 
 
 AYES: 

 NOES: 

 ABSENT: 

 ABSTAIN: 

 
ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
 
 
             
Marisa Avalos      Patricia Matthews 
City Clerk      Mayor  
   
 
       
 

107



                                  
 
 
December 19th, 2024 

Honorable Joaquin Esquivel, Chair  
State Water Resources Control Board  
1001 I Street  
Sacramento, CA 95814 
SacDeltaComments@waterboards.ca.gov 

 
Dear Chair Esquivel and Members of the State Water Resources Control Board,  
 
We are writing to express our support for selecting the Healthy Rivers and Landscapes Program 
as the pathway to amending the Water Quality Control Plan for the San Francisco Bay/Sacramento-
San Joaquin Delta Watershed (“Bay Delta Plan”). From our perspective, the State Water Resources 
Control Board (“Board”) is faced with a fundamental policy choice: amend the Bay Delta Plan by 
adopting unimpaired flow (“UIF”) objectives, as proposed by the Water Board staff; or amend Bay 
Delta Plan by approving the Voluntary Agreements, also known as Healthy Rivers and Landscapes 
(HRL), proposed in March 2022 by a diverse group of stakeholders. These stakeholders have 
specific expertise in managing and operating California’s water systems, which includes numerous 
state agencies, the Bureau of Reclamation, and numerous public water agencies.  

The UIF option would cause untold social and economic disruption in communities throughout 
the State, while also complicating interbasin negotiations on the Colorado River. Reduced State 
Water Project supplies as a result of the UIF alternative make it more difficult to achieve a 
collaborative solution to the Colorado River’s 2026 Operational Guidelines among the seven basin 
states. 

In contrast, the HLR pathway would provide additional protection of the beneficial use of water 
for native fish species while also providing greater water supply reliability and regulatory certainty 
for those same communities than the UIF approach. For that reason, we join Governor Gavin 
Newsom in expressing enthusiastic support for the Voluntary Agreements and urge the Board to 
adopt them without modification.   

Lost Groundwater Recharge Opportunities 

According to the Water Board staff’s analysis, adoption of the proposed unimpaired flow 
objectives would cause devastating water supply reductions in every region of California that relies 
on water originating in the Sacramento – San Joaquin Delta watershed. The Water Board staff’s 
analysis indicates that in dry and below normal water years, regions of the San Joaquin Valley and 
southern California that are reliant on water provided through the Central Valley Project and the 

108

http://www.waterblueprintca.com/
mailto:SacDeltaComments@waterboards.ca.gov


State Water Project would suffer water supply reductions of more than 1.3 and 1.1 million acre-
feet, respectively. Even in above normal water years, which should be years in which groundwater 
basins could see recharge opportunities under an alternative approach, these areas of California 
will see reduced surface water supplies of nearly 800,000 acre-feet.  These water supply reductions 
are in addition to reductions experienced by these regions under existing restrictions imposed on 
CVP and SWP operations under the current Bay-Delta Plan, the federal Endangered Species Act, 
and the California Endangered Species Act. As a result, south-of-Delta SWP contractors are 
expected to receive additional allocation reductions up to 40%, and south-of-Delta CVP irrigation 
contractors are expected to receive zero allocations in all critical and dry years, and many below 
normal years.   

Increased Fallowing Will Result in Economic Harm to the State 

These water supply reductions are simply unbearable. In the San Joaquin Valley, an additional 
260,000 acres will have to be fallowed in dry years.  It is important to note that this is in addition 
to the estimated 700,000 acres of land that will be fallowed to comply with the requirements of 
California’s Sustainable Groundwater Management Act (SGMA). The reduction in crop values 
caused by adopting the unimpaired flow objectives in a dry year will be more than $1.3 billion 
dollars in the San Joaquin Valley, and statewide, the Water Board staff estimates the reduction in 
crop values will be more than $2.7 billion. For regions like the San Joaquin Valley, which are 
dependent on irrigated agriculture, the economic impacts of these fallowed acres and reduced crop 
values will ripple throughout the entire region.  

Perpetual Drought and Food Insecurity 

A 2014 report by the US Department of Agriculture estimated the 2007-09 drought resulted in the 
loss of more than 21,000 jobs in the San Joaquin Valley. The same report states it is reasonable to 
project that similar drought conditions could result in an overall unemployment rate as high as 
40% in communities dependent on agricultural production, “leading to a dramatic increase in 
demand for assistance from social service agencies.” USDA Rural Development Strategy. The 
economy of the San Joaquin Valley has not measurably changed in the last decade, and the 
consequence of the adoption of unimpaired flow objectives, when combined with implementation 
of SGMA, will result in perpetual drought for San Joaquin Valley communities and its economy.   

That same 2014 USDA report also stated: 

Ironically, a number of communities within the [San Joaquin 
Valley], many of which are dependent on employment in the 
agricultural sector are also among the most food insecure in 
California and the US, with 33% to 41% of low-income residents 
classified as food insecure. 

In other words, the economic disruption caused by drought induced unemployment will exacerbate 
difficult socio-economic conditions in disadvantaged rural communities. This reality is 
acknowledged by the Water Board staff’s own analysis. Draft Staff Report: Sacramento/Delta 
Update to the Bay-Delta Plan, pg. 8-88. 

109

http://www.waterblueprintca.com/
https://www.cdfa.ca.gov/drought/docs/USDA-RuralDevlp-Drought-SJValley.pdf


We have witnessed this scenario play out too many times in the last two-and-a-half decades. As 
agricultural and agricultural-related employment declines there are numerous effects. 
Agricultural workers are forced to migrate to other regions, which in turn leads to fewer residents 
in the region and lower enrollment in local schools. As land is taken out of irrigated agricultural 
production, local tax revenue declines, particularly when the title to land is acquired by public 
water agencies, as was the case in the early part of this century when water districts in Fresno 
County acquired 100,000 acres to reduce demands for water. At the same time as these 
reductions in revenue are occurring, demands for social services increase. And none of these 
impacts take into consideration the loss of healthy, affordable food supplies for the state and 
nation. All of these impacts are likely to be exacerbated if surface water supplies are further 
limited by the adoption of unimpaired flow objectives.  
 
A Balanced Ecosystem and Water Supply Solution 

Fortunately, there is an alternative approach - the adoption of which is entirely within the Board’s 
discretion. The Voluntary Agreements, or HLR, pair increased instream flow and Delta outflow 
with non-flow measures, including habitat improvements, which will improve the biological 
function of aquatic habitat for the benefit of species. More specifically, the Voluntary Agreements 
include increased flow contributions, including instream flow and Delta outflow, which are paired 
with non-flow habitat restoration measures to enhance the biological function of habitat that 
supports native fish species. Additionally, the Agreements include funding sources (approximately 
$2.6 billion) to implement the program, robust monitoring and collaborative adaptive 
management, and a watershed-wide shared governance and science process. The Voluntary 
Agreements are a viable alternative for the reasonable protection of water for fish and wildlife uses 
that are likely to achieve equivalent, if not better, protection for native fish viability without the 
water supply reductions that will result from the adoption of unimpaired flow objectives.  

It is worth noting that the flow and non-flow habitat restoration program described in the March 
2022 Memorandum of Understanding Advancing a Term Sheet for the Voluntary Agreements to 
Updated and Implement the Bay-Delta Water Quality Control Pan, and Other Related Actions 
(“VAs MOU”) was developed by the Department of Fish and Wildlife, Department of Water 
Resources, Bureau of Reclamation, the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service, and numerous public water 
agencies. In a statement celebrating the execution of the VAs MOU, Governor Gavin Newsom 
stated:   

“We don’t have to choose between healthy ecosystems or a healthy economy, we 
can choose a path that provides for both. This is a meaningful, hard-earned step 
in the right direction.” 

The Water Board staff proposal for unimpaired flow objectives is premised on the belief that “more 
water will lead to healthy fish populations.” A 2009, Public Policy Institute of California report 
entitled “California Water Myths” labeled this belief as a “myth.” Hanak, E., et al., 2009, California 
Water Myths. That same report stated “without sufficient physical habitat, more water does little 
good and may cause harm. Habitat needs connectivity and complexity, along with the ability to 
adjust to changing conditions.” The Voluntary Agreements are premised on the unassailable 
observation that healthy fish populations need more than water to thrive.  

110

http://www.waterblueprintca.com/


Meeting Water Quality and Water Supply Objectives Together 

The amendment of the Bay Delta Plan is a quasi-legislative act, which involves the balancing of 
competing uses of water. This is evident from the Legislature’s declaration “that activities and 
factors which may affect the quality of the waters of the state shall be regulated to attain the highest 
water quality, which is reasonable, considering all demands being made and to be made on those 
waters and the total values involved, beneficial and detrimental, economic and social, tangible and 
intangible.”  Water Code § 13000 (emphasis added).  

In this circumstance, what is “reasonable” considering all of the demands being made on the water 
involved, including environmental, economic, and social values, is undeniable. The Water Board 
should exercise its discretion to approve the Voluntary Agreements, as described in the VAs MOU, 
and reject unimpaired flow objectives proposed by the Water Board staff. 

 

Sincerely,  

 

Eddie Ocampo, Chair 
Water Blueprint for the San Joquin Valley  
 

 

 
 

111

http://www.waterblueprintca.com/


112



113



                                                                            
 
 
        

     City of 

LEMOORE 
CALIFORNIA 

 
711 West Cinnamon Drive  Lemoore, California 93245  (559) 924-6744  Fax (559) 924-9003 

 
 

Staff Report 
 
    Item No: 4-11 

                  
To:  Lemoore City Council 
From: Michael Kendall, Police Chief   
Date: December 15, 2024  Meeting Date:    January 7, 2025 
Subject: Resolution 2025-03 – Declaring Public Nuisances and Ordering Public 

Hearing Regarding Weed Abatement 
 
Strategic Initiative:  

☒ Safe & Vibrant Community ☐ Growing & Dynamic Economy  

☐ Fiscally Sound Government ☐ Operational Excellence 

☐ Community & Neighborhood Livability ☐ Not Applicable  

 
Proposed Motion:  
Approve Resolution 2025-03, declaring all properties listed on Exhibit “A” as a public 
nuisance and set a public hearing for January 21, 2025. 
 
Subject/Discussion: 
Staff has found that the properties listed in Exhibit “A” are in violation of Lemoore 
Municipal Code Title Four Chapter Two, and would like to proceed with the weed 
abatement process to alleviate any hazards or health concerns.  
 
The public hearing would provide opportunity for testimony from citizens, considering any 
and all objections to the removal of weeds, grasses, and other fire hazards. 
 
Financial Consideration(s): 
Financial impact is unknown at this time. If the City must contract for removal of weeds, 
the City initially bears the costs. The costs are passed on to the property owners in the 
form of a lien against the property and will be reimbursed with the next year’s taxes. 
 
The City may also use staff to abate the properties, keeping a detailed record of the 
charges to be assessed as a lien and recouped when taxes are received, and file a lien 
against the property following Council approval of the amounts to be collected. 

114



 
Alternatives or Pros/Cons: 
 
Alternative 

• Do not approve Resolution 2025-03 and have staff continue to work with property 
owners for compliance. 

 
Commission/Board Recommendation: 
Not applicable. 
 
Staff Recommendation: 
Staff recommends approval of Resolution 2025-03 and recommends a public hearing be 
set for January 21, 2025. 
 
 
 
 
Attachments:   Review: Date: 
☒ Resolution: 2025-03      
☐ Ordinance:   ☒ City Attorney 12/27/2024 
☐ Map   ☒ City Clerk 12/26/2024 
☐ Contract   ☒ City Manger 12/26/2024 
☐ Other    ☒ Finance 12/26/2024 

 List:  

115



RESOLUTION NO. 2025-03 
  

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
LEMOORE IN FAVOR OF ORDERING WEED ABATEMENT 

  
  WHEREAS, Lemoore Municipal Code Sections 4-2-2 through 4-2-14 provide a means 
for the City Council to find and declare public nuisances and order weed abatement; and 
  

WHEREAS, the City Council desires to initiate that process which will abate and 
remove fire hazards from the City by declaring them to be public nuisances pursuant to the 
Municipal Code 
  
     NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of 
Lemoore, the following: 
  

1. The Council hereby finds and declares that public nuisances, as declared in Resolution 
2025-03 Exhibit “A” be ordered for abatement with the exception of those dismissed 
during the public hearing. 
 

2. The Fire Marshall, or designee is hereby directed to obtain bids, and proceed with the 
acquisition of a contractor, or use city staff to remove said weeds and/or fire hazard and 
lien the corresponding property for accrued charges for said removal in compliance with 
Lemoore Municipal Code Sections 4-2-9 through 4-2-14. 

    
   PASSED AND ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Lemoore at a regular 

meeting held on the 7th day of January, 2025, by the following vote: 
 

 AYES:  

 NOES:   

 ABSENT:   

 ABSTAIN:  
 
 
ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
             
Marisa Avalos      Patricia Mathews   
City Clerk      Mayor 

116



EXHIBIT “A” 
 
 

No. Address APN 
1. 669 Champion St 023-150-009 
2. 685 Champion St 023-150-006 
3. 839 Champion St 023-150-015 
4. 843 Champion St 023-150-016 
5. 234 G Street 020-021-006 
6. San Joaquin Valley RR Property East of 17th 

Ave 021-050-003 

7. San Joaquin Valley RR Property East of 17th 
Ave to 18th Ave 021-130-012 

8. San Joaquin Valley RR Property East of 17th 
Ave to 18th Ave 021-120-009 

9. San Joaquin Valley RR Property East of 17th 
Ave to 18th Ave 021-240-039 

10. Southern Pacific Transportation/Union Pacific 
Railroad Property 18th Ave to Follett 020-041-003 

11. Southern Pacific Transportation/Union Pacific 
Railroad Property West of Follett to Fox Street 020-050-002 

12. Southern Pacific Transportation/Union Pacific 
Railroad Property East of Fox to Follett 020-050-001 

13. Southern Pacific Transportation/Union Pacific 
Railroad Property West of Fox to 19th Ave to  no 
known APN 

020-061-005 

14. Railroad Between Fox & 19th Ave to APN 020-
061-005 No APN on Record 

15. Railroad Property between 19th Ave and 19&1/2 
Ave NO known APN No APN on Record 

16. San Joaquin Valley Railroad 19&1/2th Ave to 
Belle Haven Dr 023-460-006 

17. San Joaquin Valley Railroad Belle Haven Dr to 
Leprino West 

023-470-004 

18. 427 Avalon Dr 021-530-035 
19. 882 Azalea Lane 021-160-018 
20. 501 E. Hazelwood Dr 021-210-051 
21. 138 G Street 020-022-003 
22. 1705 S 19th Ave 024-051-030 

024-051-031 
 

117



                                                                            
 
 
        

     City of 

LEMOORE 
CALIFORNIA 

 
711 W. Cinnamon Drive  Lemoore, California 93245  (559) 924-6744 

 
 

Staff Report 
 
    Item No: 4-12 

                  
To:  Lemoore City Council 
From: Josalynn Valdez, Finance Director   
Date: December 26, 2024   Meeting Date:    January 7, 2025 
Subject:   Development Impact Fee Report 
 

Strategic Initiative:  

☐ Safe & Vibrant Community ☐ Growing & Dynamic Economy  

☐ Fiscally Sound Government ☐ Operational Excellence 

☐ Community & Neighborhood Livability ☐ Not Applicable  

 
Proposed Motion: 
Accept and Approve Development Impact Fee report. 
 
Subject/Discussion: 
The Development Impact Fee Report is a required report for all agencies to submit their 
fund balances, expenditures, and revenues for all impact fees. There are no financial 
considerations for this report as it is informative to the residents as well as developers. 
 
The report shows a 5-year balance for each fund and projected usage for the fund. Per 
Government Code 66000-66018 it is required for agencies to report on these funds in the 
following manner: a brief description of the fee, the amount of the fee, the beginning and 
ending balance of the fund, the amount of fees collected and interest earned, identification 
of each public improvement on which fees were expended, identification of approximate 
date for planned public improvements, a description of interfund transfers, and any 
refunds made based on the government code.  
 
Financial Consideration(s): 
N/A 
 
Alternatives or Pros/Cons: 

118



None noted. 
 
Commission/Board Recommendation: 
Not applicable. 
 
Staff Recommendation: 
Staff recommends City Council Accept and Approve Development Impact Fee Report. 
 
 
 
 
Attachments:   Review:  Date: 
☐ Resolution:   ☒ Finance 12/26/2024   
☐ Ordinance:   ☒ City Attorney 12/27/2024 
☐ Map    ☒ City Manager 12/26/2024 
☐ Contract   ☒ City Clerk 12/26/2024 
☒ Other      

 List:   2024 Development Impact Fee Report 

119



  

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
Fiscal Year 2024-25 
Development Impact Fee Report 

120



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Contents 
LEGAL REQUIREMENTS FOR DEVELOPMENT IMPACT FEE REPORTING .........................................................................2 

A. CALIFORNIA GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 66006 (b) ...........................................................................................2 

B. CALIFORNIA GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 66001 (d) ...........................................................................................2 
DEVELOPMENT IMPACT FUNDS .............................................................................................................................................3 

Public Safety Facility Development Funds .............................................................................................................................3 

Park and Open Space Development Funds ............................................................................................................................3 

Transportation Development Impact Funds ...........................................................................................................................5 

Government Facility Development Funds ..............................................................................................................................5 

Financial Summary Report ......................................................................................................................................................7 

Development Impact Fees .......................................................................................................................................................7 

Water Capital Improvement Fund .........................................................................................................................................9 

Wastewater Capital Improvement Fund .............................................................................................................................12 

Public Safety Facility Development Funds .......................................................................................................................15 
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance Last Five Fiscal Years ................................................15 

Park and Open Space Development Funds ......................................................................................................................18 

Community Amenities Development Fund .......................................................................................................................21 
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance Last Five Fiscal Years ................................................21 

Transportation Development Funds ..................................................................................................................................22 
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance Last Five Fiscal Years ................................................22 

Government Facility Development Funds .........................................................................................................................25 
 

121



 

3  

 

 

 
December 2, 2024 

 

 
Dear Mayor, Members of the City Council and Citizens of Lemoore: 

 
California state law requires any local agency that imposes development impact fees to prepare an annual report 
providing specific information about those fees. Thus, in accordance with the provisions of the California Government 
Code Section 66006 (b) and 66001 (d), as amended by Assembly Bill (AB) 518 and Senate Bill (SB) 1693, I hereby 
submit the Development Impact Fee (DIF) Report for the City of Lemoore, California for the fiscal year (FY) ended June 
30, 2024. 

 
DIFs are charged by local governmental agencies in connection with approval of development projects. The purpose 
of these fees is to defray all or a portion of the cost of public facilities related to the development project. The legal 
requirements for enactment of a DIF program are set forth in Government Code §§ 66000- 66025 (the "Mitigation Fee 
Act"), the bulk of which was adopted as 1987’s AB 1600 and thus commonly referred to as “AB 1600 requirements”. 

 
In Lemoore, DIFs are collected at the time a building permit is issued for the purpose of mitigating the impacts caused 
by new development on the City’s infrastructure. Fees are used to finance the acquisition, construction and 
improvement of public facilities needed as a result of this new development. A separate fund has been established to 
account for the impact of new development on each of the following types of public facilities: Park Development, 
Underground Utility Development, Flood Control, Traffic Signalization, Fire Mitigation, Carpool Mitigation, Local 
Transportation, Regional Transportation, Public Building Fund, DIF Administration Facilities, Police, Fire, Park Land 
Acquisition, Park Land Improvements, Community Amenities, Government Services, Streets & Roads, Bikeways, and 
Traffic Signals. 

 
State law requires the City to prepare an annual report for the City’s development impact fees, summarizing the 
revenues, interest income, and expenditures for each category of funds during the fiscal year. This report was posted 
to the City’s website and available for public review on December 26, 2024. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Josalynn Valdez 

Finance Director 

122



 

2  

 
LEGAL REQUIREMENTS FOR DEVELOPMENT IMPACT FEE REPORTING 

A. CALIFORNIA GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 66006 (b) 

 
California Government Code Section 66006 (b) defines the specific reporting requirements for local agencies that 
impose AB 1600 DIFs on new development. Annually, for each separate fund established for the collection and 
expenditure of DIFs, the local agency shall, within 180 days after the last day of each fiscal year, make available 
to the public the information shown below for the most recent fiscal year. The applicable page numbers for the 
location where each item can be found in the report are provided for reference. 

 
• A brief description of the type of fee in the account or fund. 

• The amount of the fee. 

• The beginning and ending balance of the account or fund. 

• The amount of the fees collected and interest earned. 

• An identification of each public improvement on which fees were expended and the amount of expenditures 
on each improvement, including the total percentage of the cost of the public improvement that was funded 
with fees. 

• An identification of an approximate date by which the construction of the public improvement will commence 
if the local agency determines that sufficient funds have been collected to complete financing on an incomplete 
public improvement. 

• A description of each interfund transfer or loan made from the account or fund, including the public 
improvement on which the transferred or loaned fees will be expended, and, in the case of an interfund loan, 
the date on which the loan will be repaid and the rate of interest that the account or fund will receive on the 
loan. 

• The amount of refunds made due to sufficient funds being collected to complete financing on incomplete 
public improvements, and the amount of reallocation of funds made due to administrative costs of refunding 
unexpended revenues exceeding the amount to be refunded. 

 

B. CALIFORNIA GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 66001 (d) 

For all funds established for the collection and expenditure of DIFs, California Government Code Section 66001 

(d) has additional requirements. For the fifth fiscal year following the first deposit into the fund and every five years 
thereafter, the local agency shall make all of the following findings with respect to that portion of the fund remaining 
unexpended, whether committed or uncommitted: 

 
• Identify the purpose to which the fee is to be put. 

• Demonstrate a reasonable relationship between the fee and purpose for which it is charged. 

• Identify all sources and amounts of funding anticipated to complete financing in incomplete improvements. 

• Designate the approximate dates on which the funding is expected to be deposited into the appropriate 

account or fund. 

123



 

3  

 
DEVELOPMENT IMPACT FUNDS 

 
Water Capital Improvement Fund (051) -Per Ordinance 8-10, June 20, 2017 Water improvement fees charged to new 
development to fund future water system capital improvements. 
 
Water Supply Capital Improvement (5011-5012)- Per Ordinance 8-10, June 20, 2000 Water improvement supply fees 
charged to new development to fund future water supply capital improvements 

 
Wastewater Capital Improvement Fund (5110) – Per Ordinance 8-10, June 20, 2017, Wastewater connection fees 
charged to new development to fund future sewer system capital improvements. 
 
Stormwater Capital Improvement Fund (5112) – Per Ordinance 8-10, June 20, 2017, Stormwater connection fees 
charged to new development to fund future sewer system capital improvements. 
 
Wastewater Collection Capital Improvement Fund (5113) – Per Ordinance 8-10, June 20, 2000, Sewer connection fees 
charged to new development to fund future sewer system capital improvements. 
 
Refuse Impact Fund (5113) – Per Ordinance 8-10, December 5, 2006, Refuse fees charged to new development to fund 
future Refuse vehicles and containers. 
 

 
Public Safety Facility Development Funds 

 
Police Development Impact Fund (2650) – Per Ordinance 8-10, June 20, 2000 added a development impacts 
for additional police facilities, addition police vehicles and police traffic motorcycles needed as a result of new 
development, and population growth. 

 
Fire Protection East (2701) – Per Ordinance 8-10, June 20, 2000 added a development impact fee for 
additional fire facilities and additional fire vehicles needed as a result of new development, and population 
growth. 
 
Fire Protection West (2702) – Per Ordinance 8-10, April 1, 2008 added a development impact fee for additional 
fire facilities and additional fire vehicles needed as a result of new development, and population growth. 
 

 
Park and Open Space Development Funds 

 
Community and Rec Facilities Impact Fund (2800) - Per Ordinance 8-10, August 17, 2011 added a 
development impact fee for additional park facilities needed as a result of new development, and population 
growth. 

 
Park Development Impact Fund (2850) –Per Ordinance 8-10, June 20th, 2017 added a development impact 
fee for new city park land for neighborhood parks, community parks, regional parks and open space. 
Expenditures are restricted to new park land and expansion of facilities identified in the needs list. 
 
 
 

124



 

4  

Park Development Impact Fund (2851-2853) –Per Ordinance 8-10, June 20th, 2000 added a development 
impact fee for new city park land for neighborhood parks, community parks, regional parks and open space. 
Expenditures are restricted to new park land and expansion of facilities identified in the needs list.

125



 

5  

 
Transportation Development Impact Funds 

 
Streets Improvement (2600)- Per Ordinance 8-10, June 20, 2000, added a development impact fee for 
additional city streets and roads needed as a result of new development and population growth.  
 
Streets East Improvement (2601)- Per Ordinance 8-10, April 1, 2008, added a development impact fee for 
additional city streets and roads needed as a result of new development and population growth. 
 
Streets West Improvement (2602)- Per Ordinance 8-10, April 1, 2008 added a development impact fee for 
additional city streets and roads needed as a result of new development and population growth. 
 

 

 
Government Facility Development Funds 

 
General Facilities (2750) - Per Ordinance 8-10, June 20, 2000, based on new development impacts for city 
administrative facilities.  
 
Facility Infrastructure (2751) - Serves to mitigate the impacts of new developments. Expenditures are 
restricted to improvement and expansion of all City owned facilities.  
 

 

126



 

6  

 
CURRENT FEE SCHEDULE – The DIF Program is reviewed annually in conjunction with the development of the CIP 
to ensure the DIF Program is accounting for all planned future development. The updated DIF Program information is 
then used to determine the amount of fees available for the funding of the proposed CIP projects. 

  
Per Unit Per 1,000 Sq Ft 

Non-Utility Fee Component Single Family Multi-Family Industrial Retail/Restaurant Office/Institutional 

Community/Rec Facility  $431.00   $327.00  
   

Fire  $820.00   $622.00   $471.00   $526.00   $873.00  

General Municipal Facilities  $664.00   $504.00   $541.00   $605.00   $1,004.00  

Law Enforcement  $804.00   $610.00   $300.00   $2,212.00   $866.00  

Parks  $1,803.00   $1,368.00  
   

Refuse Vehicles & 

Containers 
 $306.00   Varies   Varies   Varies   Varies  

Storm Drainage  $730.00   $574.00   $727.00   $773.00   $727.00  

Streets and Thoroughfares  $4,897.00   $3,589.00   $979.00   $6,550.00   $2,828.00  

Non-Utility Total  $10,455.00   $7,594.00   $3,018.00   $10,666.00   $6,298.00  

      

      

 
Per Connection 

Utility Fee Component (up to 1.5" 

meter) 

Single Family Multi-Family Industrial Retail/Restaurant Office/Institutional 

Wastewater  $2,525.00   $1,855.00   $2,525.00   $2,525.00   $2,525.00  

Water  $871.00   $631.00   $871.00   $871.00   $871.00  

Utility Total  $3,396.00   $2,486.00   $3,396.00   $3,396.00   $3,396.00  

127



 

7  

Financial Summary Report 

 
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2024 

Development Impact Fees 

  
Water Capital 
Improvement 

Wastewater 
Capital 

Improvement 

Stormwater 
Capital 

Improvement 
Refuse 

Impact Fund 

Beg Fund Bal 3,896,313.03  1,219,793.98  1,587,260.12  440,254.02  

Revenues         

Fees 30,901.00  89,206.00  58,628.41  12,545.00  

Interest 7,505.18  12,652.90  24,367.39  6,826.16  

Other - - - - 

Total Revenues 38,406.18  101,858.90  82,995.80  19,371.16  

          

Expenditures         

Capital Outlay/Contractual Services - 75,343.04 - - 

Transfer Out - - - - 

Total Expenditures - - - - 

Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures 38,406.18  26,515.86  82,995.80  19,371.16  

Ending Fund Balance 3,934,719.21  1,246,309.84  1,670,255.92  459,625.18  

 

  
Law 

Enforcement Fire Protection 
General 
Facilities 

Rec 
Facilities 

Beg Fund Bal 158,687.69  374,898.13  702,397.17  241,775.48  

Revenues         

Fees 46,093.36  52,947.94  53,036.12  12,930.00  

Interest 2,995.53  6,245.29  11,221.18  3,794.41  

Other - - - - 

Total Revenues 49,088.89  59,193.23  64,257.30  16,724.41  

          

Expenditures         

Capital Outlay/Contractual Services - - - - 

Transfer Out - - - - 

Total Expenditures - - - - 

Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures 49,088.89  59,193.23  64,257.30  16,724.41  

Ending Fund Balance 207,776.58  434,091.36  766,654.47 258,499.89  

128



 

8  

 

 

  Streets Parks 
Parks Land 
Acquisition 

Beg Fund Bal 3,787,853.75  2,315,897.42  626,544.36  

Revenues       

Fees 219,040.01  55,633.00    

Interest 9,253.41  35,789.52  9,561.63  

Other        50,430.81  - - 

Total Revenues 278,724.23  2,407,319.94  9,561.63  

        

Expenditures       

Capital Outlay/Contractual Services 75,343.04  - - 

Transfer Out - - - 

Total Expenditures 75,343.04  - - 

Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures 203,381.19  91,422.52  9,561.63  

Ending Fund Balance 3,991,234.94  2,407,319.94  636,105.99  

 
  

129



 

9  

Water Capital Improvement Fund 

 
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance 

Last Five Fiscal Years 

 

Fund 5010-Water Impact 
     

2019-2024 
     

      

 
2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 2023/24 

Beg Fund Bal 229,013.86  357,298.50  367,445.31  374,396.58  493,677.18  

Revenues           

Fees 126,104.68  9,542.00  6,532.50  116,714.00  30,901.00  

Interest 2,179.96  604.81  418.77  2,566.60  7,505.18  

Other           

Total Revenues 128,284.64  10,146.81  6,951.27  119,280.60  38,406.18   
          

Expenditures           

Capital Outlay/Contractual Services           

Transfer Out           

Total Expenditures 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  

Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures 128,284.64  10,146.81  6,951.27  119,280.60  38,406.18        

Ending Fund Balance 357,298.50  367,445.31  374,396.58  493,677.18  532,083.36        

      

      

      

      

Projected projects 
     

 
Estimated Cost Estimated Start 

  

Well 15  $    
3,000,000.00  

1/1/2026 
   

TTHM Completion  $    
1,650,000.00  

1/1/2026 
   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

130



 

10  

 
 
 

Fund 5011-Water Supply Cap 
     

2019-2024 
     

      

 
2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 2023/24 

Beg Fund Bal 3,050,276.10  3,072,320.12  3,077,662.61  3,081,290.45  3,100,665.37  

Revenues           

Fees           

Interest 22,044.02  5,342.49  3,627.84  19,374.92  47,318.97  

Other           

Total Revenues 22,044.02  5,342.49  3,627.84  19,374.92  47,318.97   
          

Expenditures           

Capital Outlay/Contractual Services           

Transfer Out           

Total Expenditures 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  

Revenues Over (Under) 
Expenditures 

22,044.02  5,342.49  3,627.84  19,374.92  47,318.97  

      

Ending Fund Balance 3,072,320.12  3,077,662.61  3,081,290.45  3,100,665.37  3,147,984.34        

 
*Will be transferred to Fund 

5010 

   

 
  

131



 

11  

 

Fund 5012-Water Supply 
     

2019-2024 
     

      

 
2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 2023/24 

Beg Fund Bal 297,065.95  299,211.56  299,731.56  300,084.67  301,970.48  

Revenues           

Fees           

Interest 2,145.61  520.00  353.11  1,885.81  4,431.84  

Other           

Total Revenues 2,145.61  520.00  353.11  1,885.81  4,431.84   
          

Expenditures           

Capital Outlay/Contractual Services           

Transfer Out           

Total Expenditures 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  

Revenues Over (Under) 
Expenditures 

2,145.61  520.00  353.11  1,885.81  4,431.84  

      

Ending Fund Balance 299,211.56  299,731.56  300,084.67  301,970.48  306,402.32        

 
*Will be transferred to Fund 

5010 

   

132



 

12  

 
Wastewater Capital Improvement Fund 

 
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance 

Last Five Fiscal Years 

 

Fund 5110-Wastewater 
     

2019-2024 
     

      

 
2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 2023/24 

Beg Fund Bal 299,358.50  466,341.26  483,902.56  495,787.40  835,327.42  

Revenues           

Fees 164,252.00  16,812.00  11,362.50  335,825.00  89,206.00  

Interest 2,730.76  749.30  522.34  3,715.02  12,652.90  

Other           

Total Revenues 166,982.76  17,561.30  11,884.84  339,540.02  101,858.90   
          

Expenditures           

Capital Outlay/Contractual Services           

Transfer Out           

Total Expenditures 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  

Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures 166,982.76  17,561.30  11,884.84  339,540.02  101,858.90        

Ending Fund Balance 466,341.26  483,902.56  495,787.40  835,327.42  937,186.32  
      

      

      

            

      

  
    

Projected projects 
     

 
Estimated Cost Estimated Start 

   

Liftstation 9A  $    
4,000,000.00  

1/1/2026   
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

133



 

13  

 
 

Fund 5113-Wastewater Collection 
     

2019-2024 
     

      

 
2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 2023/24 

Beg Fund Bal 377,022.83  380,279.28  381,068.50  381,604.41  384,466.56  

Revenues           

Fees           

Interest 3,256.45  789.22  535.91  2,862.15  5,225.61  

Other           

Total Revenues 3,256.45  789.22  535.91  2,862.15  5,225.61   
          

Expenditures           

Capital Outlay/Contractual Services         75,343.04  

Transfer Out           

Total Expenditures 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  75,343.04  

Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures 3,256.45  789.22  535.91  2,862.15  (70,117.43)       

Ending Fund Balance 380,279.28  381,068.50  381,604.41  384,466.56  314,349.13        

FY 24 Expenditures Cimarron Lift Station 
  

$75,343.04 

 *Will be transferred to Fund 
5110 

   

 
  

134



 

14  

 
 

Fund 5112-Stormwater 
     

2019-2024 
     

      

 
2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 2023/24 

Beg Fund Bal 1,380,510.75  1,468,407.73  1,469,262.40  1,479,742.11  1,587,260.12  

Revenues           

Fees 89,537.43  8,471.87  8,847.22  150,062.62  58,628.41  

Interest 9,730.80  2,395.30  1,632.49  9,037.89  24,367.39  

Other           

Total Revenues 99,268.23  10,867.17  10,479.71  159,100.51  82,995.80   
          

Expenditures           

Capital Outlay/Contractual Services 11,371.25  10,012.50    51,582.50    

Transfer Out           

Total Expenditures 11,371.25  10,012.50  0.00  51,582.50  0.00  

Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures 87,896.98  854.67  10,479.71  107,518.01  82,995.80        

Ending Fund Balance 1,468,407.73  1,469,262.40  1,479,742.11  1,587,260.12  1,670,255.92  

Projected projects 
     

 
Estimated Cost Estimated Start 

  

Lemoore High School Storm Drain  $    1,250,000.00  1/1/2026 
   

Bellehaven to College  $        500,000.00  1/1/2026 
   

 

135



 

15  

 
Public Safety Facility Development Funds 

 
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance 

Last Five Fiscal Years 

Fund 2650- Law Enforcement 
     

2019-2024 
     

      

 
2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 2023/24 

Beg Fund Bal 594,090.13  648,820.26  3,687.95  22,697.05  158,687.69  

Revenues           

Fees 50,218.80  23,716.06  18,881.56  135,391.90  46,093.36  

Interest 4,511.33  1,151.63  127.54  598.74  2,995.53  

Other           

Total Revenues 54,730.13  24,867.69  19,009.10  135,990.64  49,088.89   
          

Expenditures           

Capital Outlay/Contractual Services           

Transfer Out   670,000.00        

Total Expenditures 0.00  670,000.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  

Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures 54,730.13  (645,132.31) 19,009.10  135,990.64  49,088.89        

Ending Fund Balance 648,820.26  3,687.95  22,697.05  158,687.69  207,776.58  

 
  

136



 

16  

 

Fund 2701-Fire Protection 
     

2019-2024 
     

      

 
2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 2023/24 

Beg Fund Bal 281,665.29  328,938.35  211,489.73  218,053.39  368,442.08  

Revenues           

Fees 44,982.42  17,451.40  6,284.71  148,497.31  52,947.94  

Interest 2,290.64  599.98  278.95  1,891.38  6,146.76  

Other           

Total Revenues 47,273.06  18,051.38  6,563.66  150,388.69  59,094.70   
          

Expenditures           

Capital Outlay/Contractual Services           

Transfer Out   135,500.00        

Total Expenditures 0.00  135,500.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  

Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures 47,273.06  (117,448.62) 6,563.66  150,388.69  59,094.70  

Ending Fund Balance 328,938.35  211,489.73  218,053.39  368,442.08  427,536.78        

Projected projects Estimated Cost Estimated 
Start 

   

Training Facility  $    300,000.00  3/1/2025 
   

 
  

137



 

17  

 

Fund 2702- Fire Protection 
     

2019-2024 
     

      

 
2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 2023/24 

Beg Fund Bal 6,351.14  6,397.04  6,408.16  6,415.71  6,456.05  

Revenues           

Fees           

Interest 45.90  11.12  7.55  40.34  98.53  

Other           

Total Revenues 45.90  11.12  7.55  40.34  98.53   
          

Expenditures           

Capital Outlay/Contractual Services           

Transfer Out           

Total Expenditures 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  

Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures 45.90  11.12  7.55  40.34  98.53        

Ending Fund Balance 6,397.04  6,408.16  6,415.71  6,456.05  6,554.58        

 
*Will be transferred to fund 2701 

  

138



 

18  

 
Park and Open Space Development Funds 

 
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance 

Last Five Fiscal Years 

 

Fund 2850-Parks 
     

2019-2024 
     

      

 
2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 2023/24 

Beg Fund Bal 256,232.68  430,232.91  441,297.78  443,628.27  679,643.23  

Revenues           

Fees 171,225.00  10,298.00  1,803.00  232,587.00  55,633.00  

Interest 2,775.23  766.87  527.49  3,427.96  10,818.79  

Other           

Total Revenues 174,000.23  11,064.87  2,330.49  236,014.96  66,451.79  
 

          

Expenditures           

Capital Outlay/Contractual Services           

Transfer Out           

Total Expenditures 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  

Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures 174,000.23  11,064.87  2,330.49  236,014.96  66,451.79  
      

Ending Fund Balance 430,232.91  441,297.78  443,628.27  679,643.23  746,095.02  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

139



 

19  

 
 
 
 
 

Fund 2851-Parks and Recreation 
     

2019-2024 
     

      

 
2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 2023/24 

Beg Fund Bal 1,063,833.95  1,074,745.85  1,076,614.74  1,077,883.81  1,084,661.46  

Revenues           

Fees 3,193.00          

Interest 7,718.90  1,868.89  1,269.07  6,777.65  16,552.92  

Other           

Total Revenues 10,911.90  1,868.89  1,269.07  6,777.65  16,552.92   
          

Expenditures           

Capital Outlay/Contractual Services           

Transfer Out           

Total Expenditures 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  

Revenues Over (Under) 
Expenditures 

10,911.90  1,868.89  1,269.07  6,777.65  16,552.92  

      

Ending Fund Balance 1,074,745.85  1,076,614.74  1,077,883.81  1,084,661.46  1,101,214.38        

 
*Will be transferred to fund 2850 

  

 
  

140



 

20  

 

Fund 2853-Park Improvements 
     

2019-2024 
     

 
2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 2023/24 

Beg Fund Bal 542,623.84  546,550.26  547,500.66  548,146.03  551,592.73  

Revenues           

Fees           

Interest 3,926.42  950.40  645.37  3,446.70  8,417.81  

Other           

Total Revenues 3,926.42  950.40  645.37  3,446.70  8,417.81  
 

          

Expenditures           

Capital Outlay/Contractual Services           

Transfer Out           

Total Expenditures 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  

Revenues Over (Under) 
Expenditures 

3,926.42  950.40  645.37  3,446.70  8,417.81  

      

Ending Fund Balance 546,550.26  547,500.66  548,146.03  551,592.73  560,010.54        

 
*Will be transferred to fund 2850 

  

 

Fund 2852-Park Land Acquisition 
 

    

2019-2024      

      

 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 2023/24 

Beg Fund Bal 616,362.31  620,816.70  621,896.25  622,629.32  626,544.36  

Revenues           

Fees           

Interest 4,454.39  1,079.55  733.07  3,915.04  9,561.63  

Other           

Total Revenues 4,454.39  1,079.55  733.07  3,915.04  9,561.63  

           

Expenditures           

Capital Outlay/Contractual 
Services           

Transfer Out           

Total Expenditures 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  

Revenues Over (Under) 
Expenditures 4,454.39  1,079.55  733.07  3,915.04  9,561.63  

Ending Fund Balance 620,816.70  621,896.25  622,629.32  626,544.36  636,105.99  

141



 

21  

 
Community Amenities Development Fund 

 
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance 

Last Five Fiscal Years 

 

 

Fund 2800-Comm and Rec Facilities 
     

2019-2024 
     

      

 
2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 2023/24 

Beg Fund Bal 154,538.78  173,441.39  184,642.09  185,292.47  241,775.48  

Revenues           

Fees 17,671.00  10,880.00  431.00  55,168.00  12,930.00  

Interest 1,231.61  320.70  219.38  1,315.01  3,794.41  

Other           

Total Revenues 18,902.61  11,200.70  650.38  56,483.01  16,724.41   
          

Expenditures           

Capital Outlay/Contractual Services           

Transfer Out           

Total Expenditures 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  

Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures 18,902.61  11,200.70  650.38  56,483.01  16,724.41        

Ending Fund Balance 173,441.39  184,642.09  185,292.47  241,775.48  258,499.89  

      

Projected Projects Estimated Cost Estimated 
Start 

   

Rec Center Facility Upgrades $8,000 1/1/25    

      

 

142



 

22  

 
 

 
Transportation Development Funds 

 
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance 

Last Five Fiscal Years 

 
 

 

Fund 2601-Streets 
     

2019-2024 
     

      

 
2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 2023/24 

Beg Fund Bal 2,848,355.49  2,744,653.69  2,717,408.85  2,826,499.43  3,581,708.10  

Revenues           

Fees 280,024.78  31,225.46  105,828.60  735,145.04  219,040.01  

Interest 18,478.62  4,263.50  3,261.98  20,063.63  7,688.94  

Other         48,820.55  

Total Revenues 298,503.40  35,488.96  109,090.58  755,208.67  275,549.50   
          

Expenditures           

Capital Outlay/Contractual Services 402,205.20  62,733.80  0.00  0.00  0.00  

Transfer Out           

Total Expenditures 402,205.20  62,733.80  0.00  0.00  0.00  

Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures (103,701.80) (27,244.84) 109,090.58  755,208.67  275,549.50        

Ending Fund Balance 2,744,653.69  2,717,408.85  2,826,499.43  3,581,708.10  3,857,257.60  

      

Projected Projects Estimated Cost Estimated Start    

Traffic Signals $2,055,000 6/1/25    

Roundabout Interchange $1,500,000 1/1/26    

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

143



 

23  

 

Fund 2600-Streets 
     

2019-2024 
     

      

 
2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 2023/24 

Beg Fund Bal 121,221.64  122,099.28  122,311.98  122,525.78  123,418.23  

Revenues           

Fees           

Interest 877.64  212.70  213.80  892.45  301.98  

Other         1,610.26  

Total Revenues 877.64  212.70  213.80  892.45  1,912.24   
          

Expenditures           

Capital Outlay/Contractual Services           

Transfer Out           

Total Expenditures 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  

Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures 877.64  212.70  213.80  892.45  1,912.24        

Ending Fund Balance 122,099.28  122,311.98  122,525.78  123,418.23  125,330.47        

      

      

 
*Will be transferred to Fund 2601 

  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

144



 

24  

 

Fund 2602-Streets 
     

2019-2024 
     

      

 
2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 2023/24 

Beg Fund Bal 81,383.01  81,971.16  82,113.69  82,210.49  82,727.42  

Revenues           

Fees           

Interest 588.15  142.53  96.80  516.93  1,262.49  

Other           

Total Revenues 588.15  142.53  96.80  516.93  1,262.49   
          

Expenditures           

Capital Outlay/Contractual Services 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  

Transfer Out           

Total Expenditures 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  

Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures 588.15  142.53  96.80  516.93  1,262.49        

Ending Fund Balance 81,971.16  82,113.69  82,210.49  82,727.42  83,989.91        

 
*Will be transferred to fund 2601 

  

145



 

25  

 
Government Facility Development Funds 

 
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance 

Last Five Fiscal Years 

 

Fund 2750-General Facilities 
     

2019-2024 
     

      

 
2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 2023/24 

Beg Fund Bal 373,084.35  89,436.91  110,326.46  117,411.97  253,373.28  

Revenues           

Fees 77,060.14  20,696.31  6,947.63  134,724.02  53,036.12  

Interest 583.28  193.24  137.88  1,237.29  4,368.68  

Other           

Total Revenues 77,643.42  20,889.55  7,085.51  135,961.31  57,404.80   
          

Expenditures           

Capital Outlay/Contractual Services 361,290.86          

Transfer Out           

Total Expenditures 361,290.86  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  

Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures (283,647.44) 20,889.55  7,085.51  135,961.31  57,404.80        

Ending Fund Balance 89,436.91  110,326.46  117,411.97  253,373.28  310,778.08  
      

Projected Projects Estimated Cost Estimated 
Start 

   

CMC Parking Lot Expansion $317,650 3/1/25    

      

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

146



 

26  

Fund 2751- Facility Infrastructure 
     

2019-2024 
     

      

 
2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 2023/24 

Beg Fund Bal 441,726.75  444,919.06  445,692.74  446,218.11  449,023.89  

Revenues           

Fees           

Interest 3,192.31  773.68  525.37  2,805.78  6,852.50  

Other           

Total Revenues 3,192.31  773.68  525.37  2,805.78  6,852.50  
 

          

Expenditures           

Capital Outlay/Contractual Services           

Transfer Out           

Total Expenditures 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  

Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures 3,192.31  773.68  525.37  2,805.78  6,852.50  
      

Ending Fund Balance 444,919.06  445,692.74  446,218.11  449,023.89  455,876.39        

 
*Will be transferred to fund 2750 

  

 

147



                                                                            
 
 
        

     City of 

LEMOORE 
CALIFORNIA 

 
711 West Cinnamon Drive  Lemoore, California 93245  (559) 924-6744  Fax (559) 924-9003 

 
 

Staff Report 
 
    Item No: 4-13 

                  
To:  Lemoore City Council 
From: Frank Rivera   
Date: December 26, 2024   Meeting Date:    January 7, 2025 
Subject: Notice of Completion – Tract 848 – Lennar Homes of California, Inc.  
 
Strategic Initiative:  

☐ Safe & Vibrant Community ☐ Growing & Dynamic Economy  

☐ Fiscally Sound Government ☐ Operational Excellence 

☒ Community & Neighborhood Livability ☐ Not Applicable  

 
Proposed Motion: 
Approve the Notice of Completion for Tract No. 848 with Lennar Homes of California, Inc., 
and authorize the City Manager or their designee to execute, accept and record final 
Notice of Completion documents. 
 
Subject/Discussion: 
Lennar has completed Tract 848 according to the subdivision agreement consisting of 
164 single-family lots. The subdivision is located southeast of the Bush Street and College 
Avenue intersection.  
 
Financial Consideration (s): 
None at this time. 
 
Alternatives or Pros/Cons: 
Pros:  

• Allow the developer to move forward with building 164 single-family homes in 
Lemoore. 

 
Cons:  

• None noted.  
 

148



Commission/Board Recommendation: 
None noted. 
 
Staff Recommendation: 
Staff recommends Council approve the Notice of Completion of Tract No. 848 with Lennar 
Homes of California, Inc., and authorize the City Manager or their designee to execute, 
accept and record final Notice of Completion documents. 
 
 
 
 
Attachments:   Review: Date: 
☐ Resolution:       
☐ Ordinance:   ☒ City Attorney 12/27/2024 
☐ Map: Final Map  ☒ City Clerk 12/26/2024 
☐ Contract   ☒ City Manager 12/26/2024 
☒ Other    ☒ Finance 12/26/2024 

 List: Notice of Completion 
  

149



Recording Requested By: 
For the benefit of the  
CITY OF LEMOORE 
 

 

When Recorded Mail to: 
 
City of Lemoore 
Marisa Avalos, City Clerk 
711 W. Cinnamon Drive  
Lemoore, CA  93245 
 

 

NOTICE OF COMPLETION 
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT: 
1. The undersigned is OWNER or Agent of the OWNER of the interest or estate stated below in the property hereinafter described. 
2. The FULL NAME of the OWNER is City of Lemoore  

3. The FULL ADDRESS of the OWNER is 711 W. Cinnamon Drive, Lemoore, CA  93245  
4. The NATURE OF THE INTEREST or ESTATE of the undersigned is:    In Fee.  
   
 (if other than fee, Strike "In Fee" and insert, for example, "Purchaser under contract of purchase," or "Lessee.")  
5. The FULL NAMES and FULL ADDRESSES of ALL PERSONS, if any, WHO HOLD SUCH INTEREST or ESTATE with the undersigned as 
JOINT TENANTS IN COMMON are:  

 
Names 

 
 

 
Addresses 

 
 

 

 

6. The full names and full addresses of the predecessors in interest of the undersigned if the property was transferred subsequent to the 
commencement of the work of improvement herein referred to:  

 

 
Names 

  
Addresses 

 
 

7. A work of improvement on the property hereinafter described was COMPLETED December 19, 2023  

8. The work of improvement completed is described as follows: Subdivision Tract 848   

 164 single-family lots.   

9. The NAME OF THE ORIGINAL CONTRACTOR, if any, for such work of improvement is: Lennar Homes  

         
 

 

10. The street address of said property is: 164 lots located south of Bush Street and east of College Ave. 
 

11. The property on which said work of improvement was completed is in the  City of Lemoore County of Kings, State of California,   
       and is described as follows:         

 New subdivision of 164 single-family lots with new roads, curbs and gutters.  
 

 
 
 
 

Verification for NON-INDIVIDUAL owner:  I, the undersigned, declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that I am the 
City Manager of the aforesaid interest or estate in the property described in the above notice; that I have read the said notice, that I know and 
understand the contents thereof, and that the facts stated therein are true and correct. 

 

       
  Date and Place    Marissa Trejo, City Manager  
    

 
150



 
                                                                            
 
 
        

City of 

LEMOORE 
CALIFORNIA 

 
711 West Cinnamon Drive  Lemoore, California 93245  (559) 924-6744 

 
 

Staff Report 
 

    Item No: 6-1 
                  
To:  Lemoore City Council 
From: Marisa Avalos, City Clerk/Executive Assistant   
Date: November 19, 2024   Meeting Date:    January 7, 2025 
Subject:  Council Member Liaison Appointment to Regional Boards and 

Commissions 
Strategic Initiative:  

☐ Safe & Vibrant Community ☐ Growing & Dynamic Economy  

☐ Fiscally Sound Government ☒ Operational Excellence 

☐ Community & Neighborhood Livability ☐ Not Applicable  

 

Proposed Motion: 
Discuss potential changes and re-appoint City Council members to positions on regional 
Boards and Committees to serve as liaisons and voting members, as recommended by 
the Council.  
 
Subject/Discussion: 
City Council Members serve as representatives on the following Boards and 
Commissions: 
 
Boards and Commissions 
Kings Community Action Organization (KCAO) 
Kings County Area Public Transit Authority (KCAPTA) 
Kings County Association of Governments (KCAG) 
Kings County Commission on Aging 
Kings County Economic Development Committee 
Kings County Homelessness Collaborative 
Kings County Salvation Army 
Kings County Vehicle Abatement Committee 

151



Kings Mosquito Abatement District 
Kings Waste and Recycling JPA Board 
San Joaquin Valley Air Quality Board Special City Selection Committee 
South Fork Kings Sustainable Groundwater Management Act JPA Board 
 
Financial Consideration(s): 
Minimal. Although the appointments are volunteer based, there are minimal costs 
associated with mileage reimbursement and dinner meetings.  
 
Alternatives or Pros/Cons: 
Pros: 

• Ensures the City’s interests are represented on boards and commissions. 
Cons: 

• None noted. 
 
Commission/Board Recommendation: 
None. 
 
Staff Recommendation: 
Staff recommends making changes and approval of a liaison to represent the City at the 
direction of council.   
 
 
 
 
Attachments:   Review: Date: 
☐ Resolution:       
☐ Ordinance:   ☒ City Attorney 12/27/2024                
☐ Map   ☒ City Clerk 12/26/2024 
☐ Contract   ☒ City Manager 12/26/2024 
☒ Other    ☒ Finance 12/26/2024 
 

 List:  Boards and Commissions List 
 

 

152



Agency Type Member Meeting Date/Time Meeting Location

3rd Wednesday of each month KCAO OFFICE

4:15 PM 1130 N. 11th Ave. Hanford

Principal Vacant 4th Wednesday of each month Kings County Board Chambers

Alternate Patricia Matthews 3:30 PM 1400 W. Lacey Blvd., Hanford

Principal Vacant 4th Wednesday of each month Kings County Board Chambers

Alternate Patricia Matthews 4:30 PM 1400 W. Lacey Blvd., Hanford

Principal Vacant 4th Wednesday, Quarterly   Kings County Board Chambers

Alternate Patricia Matthews  Immediately Following KCAG 
Meeting 1400 W. Lacey Blvd., Hanford

Principal Stuart Lyons 3rd Thursday of each month KCCOA

Alternate Patricia Matthews 3:00 PM 10953 14th Avenue, Armona

3rd Monday of each month KCAO OFFICE

1:30 PM 1130 N. 11th Ave. Hanford

Principal Frank Gornick Last Monday of each month

Alternate Patricia Matthews

Principal Vacant Second Thursday of each month Salvation Army

Alternate Vacant 12:30 PM 380 E. Ivy Street, Hanford

Principal Tom Reed 3rd Wednesday of each month Kings Mosquito

Alternate Stuart Lyons 9:00 AM 13960 Power Way, Hanford

Principal Patricia Matthews Last Wednesday of each month KWRA Offices

Alternate Vacant 8:00 AM 7803 Hanford-Armona Road

Principal Patricia Matthews

Alternate Vacant

Principal Frank Gornick 3rd Thursday of each month Lemoore Council Chamber 

Alternate Patricia Matthews 5:30 PM 429 C Street, Lemoore

TBD

Lemoore Civic Auditorium
429 C Street, Lemoore

Kings County Association 
of Governments (KCAG)

San Joaquin Valley Air 
Quality Control Board 
Special City Selection 

Committee

No Set Date

Kings Waste & Recycling 
JPA Board

Kings Mosquito Abatement 
District

Kings County Commission 
on Aging

Kings County Economic 
Development Committee

Kings County 
Homelessness 
Collaborative

Primary

Kings County Salvation 
Army

Kings County Vehicle 
Abatement Committee

Lemoore Canal and 
Irrigation Primary Frank Gornick First Thursday in December

Location Varies

BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS MATRIX 

Patricia Matthews

South Fork Kings 
Sustainable Groundwater 

Management Act JPA 
Board

LAFCO Commission Primary
No Set Date                                       

(City Selection Committee appoints 
member)

Patricia Matthews

Kings Community Action 
Organization (KCAO)

Kings County Area Public 
Transit Authority (KCAPTA)

Patricia MatthewsPrincipal

153



                                                                            
 
 
        

City of 

LEMOORE 
CALIFORNIA 

 
711 West Cinnamon Drive  Lemoore, California 93245  (559) 924-6744  

 
 

Staff Report 
 

                  
To: Lemoore City Council   

From: Marisa Avalos, City Clerk  

Date: December 16, 2024 Meeting Date: January 7, 2025 
Subject: Activity Update 
Strategic 
Initiative: 

☐ Safe & Vibrant Community 
☒ Fiscally Sound Government  
☐ Community & Neighborhood                                     
L   Livability 

☐ Growing & Dynamic Economy 
☐ Operational Excellence 
☐ Not Applicable  

 
Reports 

 
 Warrant Register – FY 24/25 December 5, 2024 
 Warrant Register – FY 24/25 December 9, 2024 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 

154



City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

12/05/2024 16:35:05
Josalynn Valdez (jvaldez)
apwarrnt

1Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: jd120524 12/05/2024
DUE DATE: 12/05/2024

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

ALEXANDER AVILA      7384 0000         INV 12/05/2024 11/26/2024           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-855-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 79.50
79.50

CHECK TOTAL 79.50

ANTHONY BRALY        6285 0000         INV 12/05/2024 11/25/2024           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-830-0000-00000-510150                             Training  67.00
67.00

CHECK TOTAL 67.00

AT&T MOBILITY        5048 0000         INV 12/05/2024 287305216544X1110202  
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-835-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 297.18
297.18

CHECK TOTAL 297.18

BRAYDEN DOLAN        7381 0000         INV 12/05/2024 11/26/2024           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-855-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 79.50
79.50

CHECK TOTAL 79.50

COMCAST              4056 0000         INV 12/05/2024 221127425            
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-865-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 4,835.18
4,835.18

CHECK TOTAL 4,835.18

CUMMINS SALES AND SER5289 0000 180     INV 12/05/2024 Y4-14224             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  1,178.52
1,178.52

CHECK TOTAL 1,178.52

155

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Jmiu86e6zMNs94%2BgJGc8KcZ22MRrLnJCMnKo90SHQTfI%2FnbE%2BF3EEGqy1WK10J6i
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Jmiu86e6zMNs94%2BgJGc8KcZ22MRrLnJCMnKo90SHQTfI%2FnbE%2BF3EEGqy1WK10J6i
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zh%2BJ2e6lkPX34mC1XohCdykmCQxIBgsgEg%2BDa5TXAIc%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=b44Nh05leSZf5qcp9eRhBJcUmEiZ0M8VeTa8jAv5F2sfldqshhfralXNo7a380la
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vg9Ge3NzhahhQixncLll2WetKLwHzKdEVkCbsINT6ASSIWs1OoNgLLyzZuZRG0xYDpZESrRUo1oiH2b7FfObPA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6Ml7CMPKLY1UFQnNN3%2BMZDjZ%2B6BjNe5IF1tsyo6jmV30zOqn0ovkpG124UfcOb%2F4
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6Ml7CMPKLY1UFQnNN3%2BMZDjZ%2B6BjNe5IF1tsyo6jmV30zOqn0ovkpG124UfcOb%2F4
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Z6XC5d54F6%2BE6FFZQKlVM8G%2Fgdd8uM1qkVmdHJNsbXM%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Bo%2FDUPyNllAPspXKjh9Cn1U2IcbFeq%2FW5Ix4WUcMCS4cKUjCRdeNQeJOY0WUMfou
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h8YpesmhfiTKY3yZrWuzxGlkrQKwn9ymcLBcD5UzNmNKn1Fu9It%2BrA7OA5Qp0FDuxb024zFEE1n5EEJuV9EB7A%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wq6pfn3UZkUle%2B3kZyTM0ElOdU973RSaiRhrlEmTADekTDTkPheKaBC4HCxnkd%2Fb
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wq6pfn3UZkUle%2B3kZyTM0ElOdU973RSaiRhrlEmTADekTDTkPheKaBC4HCxnkd%2Fb
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qHMFpnjq%2FbYk1p8twGoqiGPZqdU%2BsS7tX%2BSh7iuSFeg%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JhaAruDncRfo1cr7G9T53%2BmG7la2mvQRzi5Nt2YEejnoXZ0dLmRMHqpJsJxLvrjv
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=igWD39hKX2z4GEqcziTjvU9w0eLIaB%2FR12lBeQoQ1N%2F2BcsyZqSff6ugTEVVdPMexIuq6WMRiYBG%2BitjSYDpHw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iGaXUrptuuANqIIZQPsEusLMB%2FIxvYvgaK66NMvxH6qb%2BC%2B%2FmLD0nEEBmtQtR0a3
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iGaXUrptuuANqIIZQPsEusLMB%2FIxvYvgaK66NMvxH6qb%2BC%2B%2FmLD0nEEBmtQtR0a3
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EJo9syvlkBcf72FOSCTUIbokNRFKRDoe0BDKShxmvF4%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F3kNvnMmJkNM4UaZTbF71hEKEhHhk%2FoEdH2YPglylS16XYoxAyBe5zQ2kbmAe38E
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ujqUBhWFTunbWvGBC4kaGe6lTkfNYcEgLULkrv7HUKclGWV0y5bI7eLTSwv3xa4pErURHYiooy0huyRJMvNapw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GF%2B5yCBEF74RyXaFkpsJQaBf9vtz5iWKcunPejENKQx1jzCTxi7N6L1uigqfs0iY
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GF%2B5yCBEF74RyXaFkpsJQaBf9vtz5iWKcunPejENKQx1jzCTxi7N6L1uigqfs0iY
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yeJcImvC%2F5ciiV%2FgF%2FOBnSiKWoIq9M3wzDacpvTgeV0%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wvIIx%2BPPx%2FFtKOZMlMiQe9a9KGKotLFwaka8N7vkMczTRSpuZPwqGeiO0R0DNknG
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2cKtO0%2BWW7x1nzwmuVUwnu%2F8O0U32clEwuUlDVaSIMT7ldNBn7ntP3oMLQgr0S%2Fttlq5njUxhctiQ%2BPkwme3sA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cmX5E2es0t%2FTSLSqaJO6JAEbpuKXl4OA4SkrRrml8kpjAv5NRyKU8w9CiUAksOsZ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cmX5E2es0t%2FTSLSqaJO6JAEbpuKXl4OA4SkrRrml8kpjAv5NRyKU8w9CiUAksOsZ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7CqLgvTyZN7AFfx%2BY7BpI6X%2B3zzH5uXhIq86g6xPg979pxop6d0097DBp82GMt4O
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XcB2RObsedPzoqPGtbipGH0gpHc%2FrY%2Bsku3vVpu33LNjlprTjg0Y7dIZohWx%2BC%2Fd
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EZ9DzeNwujOxx4rNftsImthTIDuLtNdC%2FNtLXfLI3u2Sg9Ps5HGu1sysOku1%2B4yGcZFeJLjPme8LTZJ90iaVUQ%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

12/05/2024 16:35:05
Josalynn Valdez (jvaldez)
apwarrnt

2Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: jd120524 12/05/2024
DUE DATE: 12/05/2024

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

LEMOORE VOLUNTEER FIR313 0000 184     INV 12/05/2024 10/23/2024           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-835-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 750.00
750.00

CHECK TOTAL 750.00

MACEY MARTIN         7426 0000         INV 12/05/2024 11/26/2024           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-855-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 51.00
51.00

CHECK TOTAL 51.00

MARK PESCATORE       385 0000         INV 12/05/2024 11/25/2024           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-830-0000-00000-510150                             Training  67.00
67.00

CHECK TOTAL 67.00

PG&E                 363 0000         INV 12/05/2024 0475158959-1 NOV 24  
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 2,278.94
2,278.94

CHECK TOTAL 2,278.94

SHEILA TAYLOR        7762 0000         INV 12/05/2024 11/18/2024           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 2500-900-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 124.20
124.20

CHECK TOTAL 124.20

SUSP, INC            6663 0000 277     INV 12/05/2024 2603                 
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 4,612.25
4,612.25

CHECK TOTAL 4,612.25

156

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WCHVZuyyRTCTmcLhaVZHKZWZL6Ac5wlmZxSU6kc4rQO8d0ztbhxDOIBOMaZ8QQnZ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WCHVZuyyRTCTmcLhaVZHKZWZL6Ac5wlmZxSU6kc4rQO8d0ztbhxDOIBOMaZ8QQnZ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NfvrT2lXbPc47sFWlHjsqxdLGX8KCKvKd0LlB0698xd5tELkhSb9939iEdPepJY3
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FTtOUNRKhA5ZMlyjo6c3yBP4JzU8fUDIrPsw7s96jg0Mvz5ysFND8MX6QBauLxpZ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0PbgQ%2FYldhC1Eto89POGko%2Flr0e6APLyAN7bfL5sW7FhfuBwSOFjGT%2F4Bioju2NY3CIjaUjmYrbbBXNzXciupw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3uoz%2F9evYefF%2FkSgEXkyGGLCyKiWgitgygYaAU2McEQJF8gxrgBWU5AZdiunk7s2
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3uoz%2F9evYefF%2FkSgEXkyGGLCyKiWgitgygYaAU2McEQJF8gxrgBWU5AZdiunk7s2
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8EbPZVnNVRDwhzaWYIQfKdJXZBy7skJ0%2FshVqQ%2FP%2BXo%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FPdON5BwCkQPJgbcCjomrn0GQZ4aYb4FHSYMAq62USq5Q%2BXYbzHI0z43Gte5BW0s
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8Lf3e00K%2F3VKulhn4ubDRCrMIOxCDP37gWzQr3OIkbB0F6YK5Rwfc7P4DSYMIFCyJYWc0gSMPgaIO%2BGmsYD1Vw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ikWfQu4O2Ovev9kVL9zcFldOK5cxspfdUmfQWaT533WmXNCRX8BUHk2x7%2FhB6m8M
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ikWfQu4O2Ovev9kVL9zcFldOK5cxspfdUmfQWaT533WmXNCRX8BUHk2x7%2FhB6m8M
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6JUWPV6PW9Zb3TIlR1w1xTY0j4X%2BLollNDMEa4XOuS8%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9dKk8hS4rsG6VCxxynCHQl2ibBMJSCo13ctABBgDJA%2BXHYTnQfwrQA7FhGAmmppa
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SN2t5xPoZZpk4AIysJsvZyUpPfyv0khL9hfxr3CUsYRy4ZQDCg4gX1esUc3EeO%2Brkew%2FOd58FLp5ow90pqabZg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H4Vt3sXxxY21VyuBhzgkoxLSOM%2FVUoSNGQlyp%2Br3oZkc12AHiHWPBnmg7KnZHi2P
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H4Vt3sXxxY21VyuBhzgkoxLSOM%2FVUoSNGQlyp%2Br3oZkc12AHiHWPBnmg7KnZHi2P
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=epfI8aq5gtzMzomUi2kqLZkCIxS%2FtzvLmqzLPabDMaA%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XZKiGhlIVM01P8RLfsaWlUdtFikr8vMWfAos7A%2Bd2lRz%2Fzg3av4HRC59Ov5NUAME
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m%2F53KgOuWx2NLEWIkwaWaYbEWjQWP3T%2FTqFKT7KSpv4GfrVTvmezFq4rErWs777yVaL0VWlTnOIedXekLGLJNw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NKNEroOAHkqfgwVcdNrv4LZSWwYVLIxcshskB6W3tvR0dF3SKQ3Q%2BN%2FJe20fuGnI
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NKNEroOAHkqfgwVcdNrv4LZSWwYVLIxcshskB6W3tvR0dF3SKQ3Q%2BN%2FJe20fuGnI
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Bovm5TBGJP6Qg%2F6MxCflxeQKW0inzV9y0W9BDpKXkVU%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F%2Bd%2FpxqNhiWFfleUxYX74ED%2F%2FTCl99BsB86J9e7ympokpnfPNZaQ%2FY0HR9IxIWt%2B
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8oELBrGbGFewtbrZdafnAb13AMuulUpaHOzXE3KSgxCnmG7Q6NxgEqC4scaAUEa0OEN%2BC7WgX0GLDyiGmNTXTQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=s36cbbzEZSwvVHS1j3kr3sdPp4xcl98G9UlSINOyu3y3m4n%2FI3dz154vqLUp8yy%2F
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=s36cbbzEZSwvVHS1j3kr3sdPp4xcl98G9UlSINOyu3y3m4n%2FI3dz154vqLUp8yy%2F
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ciBDxbNYR7MM%2FvyLnF26EH4%2FW4W3H7wmXS5nIIwalPD9aHt9o6mQefQMAyEh%2Fm7W
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mgVB9P%2BnRG4bOIhRT3E8qF8rS1WlM3d%2Bma7023b3XG5AdNcvTZc%2BTEPrHVgovLzO
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CRdbXsZRhE%2FcgSIqF%2Fuv%2FP%2BGCULovd%2Fzm2VcOfuc0i3%2BpuLbIycPduVuxL2ZGZ0UxqLNnfjpd0Vw%2BD2xouH%2B6A%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

12/05/2024 16:35:05
Josalynn Valdez (jvaldez)
apwarrnt

3Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: jd120524 12/05/2024
DUE DATE: 12/05/2024

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

STEVEN MCPHERSON2240 0001         INV 12/05/2024 11/25/2024           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-830-0000-00000-510150                             Training  67.00
67.00

CHECK TOTAL 67.00

U.S. ARMOR CORPORATIO2413 0001 317     INV 12/05/2024 47896                
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-830-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  1,402.82
1,402.82

CHECK TOTAL 1,402.82

14 INVOICES WARRANT TOTAL 15,890.09 15,890.09
CASH ACCOUNT BALANCE -38,120,375.87

157

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eLecA5whNFW2mzQuP9MEu4kuaFFx5%2F%2FoGn8MYDKxjawH8V0ujK5pNGZ4ykcXDtdY
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eLecA5whNFW2mzQuP9MEu4kuaFFx5%2F%2FoGn8MYDKxjawH8V0ujK5pNGZ4ykcXDtdY
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0eiKW%2FFy2TiGhEfgDwHNwZkWURH7123w989wYBlz%2FwE%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=matM%2FQIlmkjGUZMlcAojcw5MT5iwYEQEJ8MgrPpG0LBxq2JHe9SjRAO%2FBOPFujmj
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gjGFa021VIID%2F1N0oJjQ1EIdjw0oQyySrWC6hvTb5vwv9w8oGqxEY9gDoujDS6F%2FgAT0cYGPveNIWeEgAmXmug%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F%2Bd22f8T3Wojp0efkHumo%2BpKfLakA8Y6de4uKXXsq4UCffxtnIGO4v3leWu%2B%2FWdi
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F%2Bd22f8T3Wojp0efkHumo%2BpKfLakA8Y6de4uKXXsq4UCffxtnIGO4v3leWu%2B%2FWdi
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kkXmlkuXWu2xodzIsXL%2BduxgPSnmyn6yOkf3HH08Az7DFaUhKo9V3sMTtqcqNzQ1
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6Vmr7cPUkOGpfHO5aUOAYoYTH9RNaOk%2BEpz453LHZr70FrR8NW3hY%2F%2FgI0QAMyem
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NtYfBTVVfe1k%2Bokvi6zROzSB8OMMlpFJjq3dAogEsW%2F2OqaH%2B97a3tOI4a8Z953c1pfQbG1G1%2BpIh4or%2F3pChA%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

12/05/2024 16:35:05
Josalynn Valdez (jvaldez)
apwarrnt

4Page  

Check Run Summary
CHECK RUN: jd120524 12/05/2024
DUE DATE: 12/05/2024

FUND ACCOUNT AMOUNT AVLB BUDGET
1000 General              1000-825-0000-00000-510130              Utilities            2,278.94 149,323.07
1000 General              1000-830-0000-00000-510150              Training             201.00 130,149.92
1000 General              1000-830-0000-00000-520100              Supplies             1,402.82 123,716.56
1000 General              1000-835-0000-00000-510130              Utilities            297.18 2,756.96
1000 General              1000-835-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 750.00 39,319.62
1000 General              1000-855-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 210.00 41,914.26
1000 General              1000-865-0000-00000-510130              Utilities            4,835.18 15,987.64

FUND TOTAL 9,975.12
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -38,120,375.87

2500 Nondepartmental      2500-900-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 124.20 4,282.80

FUND TOTAL 124.20
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -38,120,375.87

5000 Water                5000-870-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 4,612.25 551,205.97

FUND TOTAL 4,612.25
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -38,120,375.87

6000 Fleet Maintenance    6000-890-0000-00000-520100              Supplies             1,178.52 146,884.50

FUND TOTAL 1,178.52
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -38,120,375.87

WARRANT SUMMARY TOTAL 15,890.09
GRAND TOTAL 15,890.09

158

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2PYbowBIDqtoOvIcrrnsuTPLC2UQGFg8fj9TK29PD7Svr%2BbtMamfThOFKngN%2Bd6GJgkE9PtUvwhGuIUAQaDk8A%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XG%2Bni%2Bgj45iB2xN%2FDpMkvs1S2nMAhuTiN7DMafyusa3N9F0JYWkiwDbcx4w9lRPRhMgIf%2BSXNFiP5VeVZ5dnKA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=57gpnD4gsAIK%2BuqYbckyaixuZZH%2FlRz4N52btKs7sB2rfrHIfEWT8DpMDGzTN3RlH8nlz%2BcsnDlVCzNLT9fGeA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fv7j25DOUMoinkwv7%2B2zZ3xAP0HOYiXd4fjWHbuMTAXeJn5g034qrFD0EXRONQw2QU%2Bv0EEyF7dCUYpFPwekfw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2eIzAuZh97aXCg8k1YuyZgcjTL%2BEyop%2Bg0MbtNdXlZ1weGccscTMzDQrNTzOQegTj%2Be3%2B2QAo4eW0MZbcpSzGA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CqLydG8QVSh4eBmi61hSO%2B4udrFbQereL9Z2tjinReGtoDVwCKwlo9uieShtuYD1gwPCH75XgfVssFvrc%2Fadig%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xAjq5eTU9EASrB2afYAF%2FoHHYjpZ0wb4T8srLipltay6zcIQ0GzOQaL6z1K8cQdzuiVcWsaqFuekh8D%2BATpwSQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F3FVR8%2BkkNB6N4NyK%2FWOkLfgvjJZt2kb3mWzEqw3TiyPr5oxtJhnV%2F3Dy9dq3yfZ73LWRP%2FlEXNo9gHVuF7u6A%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DiqnYSXvmopDDnCQ8ODy2nQ6olM%2FnRlYfbf1bTvBojNhJPrwxJb%2FJv7T3QSOORd2SbQI0PlTH2P8an0wNJYesA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iOKym47yHGB0Cgs8kyfiHGnNL7MZ6Dz3409biEl5w0S5cwR8XwzMJPgFlJHMlxjaynmlny47f3R6Qyrm8NKMwQ%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

12/16/2024 10:22:36
Jessica Davis (jdavis)
apwarrnt

1Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: jd120924 12/16/2024
DUE DATE: 12/16/2024

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

ADVANCED PEST CONTROL1259 0000         INV 12/09/2024 0120271              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 50.00
50.00

ADVANCED PEST CONTROL1259 0000         INV 12/09/2024 0120270              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 50.00
50.00

CHECK TOTAL 100.00

AT&T                 5516 0000         INV 12/09/2024 000022639049         
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-865-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 119.49
119.49

CHECK TOTAL 119.49

AUTOZONE             6145 0000         INV 12/09/2024 05348557644          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-000-0000-00000-130100                             Inv       193.05
193.05

CHECK TOTAL 193.05

BSK ANALYTICAL LABORA1397 0000 197     INV 12/09/2024 AH29759              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 388.00
388.00

BSK ANALYTICAL LABORA1397 0000 197     INV 12/09/2024 AH29583              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 211.60
211.60

BSK ANALYTICAL LABORA1397 0000 197     INV 12/09/2024 AH29655              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 295.60
295.60

BSK ANALYTICAL LABORA1397 0000 197     INV 12/09/2024 AH28863              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 35.20
35.20

159

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m4Tx7d%2Fmf4GjByujPBIdkIgrUo2HZlVTq0o%2B45mJfLlij80Cmlyxn9%2FCBQhvoO52
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m4Tx7d%2Fmf4GjByujPBIdkIgrUo2HZlVTq0o%2B45mJfLlij80Cmlyxn9%2FCBQhvoO52
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aibc9pWUUIdHiSI4yWl15P72ivQ1o2zWl%2BzDnwhlYKQ%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yo4SkE2gAFA%2F26KocfCd8f5JuwNSsdkDQb%2Fw0u2vFxWTv%2BgH9ShLbxdO9RBYFh2m
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5%2BjajAmnXScEOuh%2B1c%2BgbLNOvyWRtJ8hJkPgqVgdiDvaP3GSblvZ2NY%2F%2BdI9yEyO5V40tv9PMi90DkspIfrHbg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OyuIQUSavsaynvc0J9LvF2f6fr6B1Esz5ERtGyhgAPqMAZ8US06eJ7CDCJUaRPnk
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OyuIQUSavsaynvc0J9LvF2f6fr6B1Esz5ERtGyhgAPqMAZ8US06eJ7CDCJUaRPnk
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Lu15AaF9CmR9pO6ArBM38QNpg2nz4UjRstOeyrB4e2o%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9A66R24bAMpYg1nOxCYnOppYwSE6F73vok9sY06qRt2zybcSEFIcm8T2vb%2BgZkp%2F
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Qt0LdfN%2B7%2BWfXvv39qz42sf%2FJTwdd1nAjdNHr5fX29l8OsWNKi3kLBm7zzZfolQA%2F3t0uCS%2FdbMVwyJiCuMCPg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NuB%2B2ZFQqIjty%2BxFyTFfu5TbZ8WW5sq53Izjc8PUw8U3w3R7SngVgxeQ3wnexa4G
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NuB%2B2ZFQqIjty%2BxFyTFfu5TbZ8WW5sq53Izjc8PUw8U3w3R7SngVgxeQ3wnexa4G
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SCg6MK2bfZ2PZxiF1H%2BKF4pc65Ky7%2FqWo1r5mqXKxg8%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=U4XwtsAXD0tzDeccSn%2BuHyYhGS17M7XWZgdhsslI%2FaNG0QE%2FGp%2FVEHRTtbKwVyup
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mS%2Bi5xqBOFp9AAV%2FkE7xAVsuAdvJqlWMs3AqnjGeev8bTVtlxz7DSopCYL7ZjqnHQBIY%2BHK67FB%2F6sYiGqF5lw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vLTiAJSEowByf%2BTkYGybIq4Z2gftoX1Rq94r6%2FgIaXc06CUKh9PkUcMeUZZ0eRFg
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vLTiAJSEowByf%2BTkYGybIq4Z2gftoX1Rq94r6%2FgIaXc06CUKh9PkUcMeUZZ0eRFg
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iJK82nH7pkDnEQUZIW383nEuZttX9MciYzgZo34cqrM%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zG6T3ZzJSLFUiRvM28GiVr4uKEvc6A1zjPCCOOUaqJ6V6Fxa8FpyuW25lPIV0IWZ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Nxq%2BVjOozT%2FqhWhyb5Z9qxuSlOuRygT5I4FS2ZMFS7L1Tt5f7KWaV9Xk4TES7rO7
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Vg2IX7fB0QurLKJGLcU4l699VqIQci6b4gMcCG2Uk2cLzj5GaLgPfnVMwmRKUgVv
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Vg2IX7fB0QurLKJGLcU4l699VqIQci6b4gMcCG2Uk2cLzj5GaLgPfnVMwmRKUgVv
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z7oZWxuwwqXjzgs6zNgbtt1dS6m4Xm9Mem%2BZ7k3cxPg4zbuM%2BRSrO1D51C4GsxOM
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ye%2BzAKxBxBsn4BVtOCDSIAPQ8kFNVJ8EEEAK0E8GZIfMMNUWkteTQHhHmgaM6Kos
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kr8R3WShR6K%2BmnspacW3B1c4ctIK7Krj5j%2ByDzH0jqCA9H9LGrchj0dw9fmyzf5yVmzxAyWnaqQphcnGeiI1qA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EERjbhM9z2THfxNWwU%2BS7%2FWiA2Afoi5MJ42XmG%2Fdgkto75as8YbgKbLmlNUFfZlB
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EERjbhM9z2THfxNWwU%2BS7%2FWiA2Afoi5MJ42XmG%2Fdgkto75as8YbgKbLmlNUFfZlB
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P8IEd5MfcPMcm58b4XYdqBAODdRheVsSpXvnqIlKo35LRvMieM%2BwtR26ScOBxutq
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jFu0kwpsrcXnuyjLjYsxuvRxow%2B4CvVxWP6oXjEKspNlAUiATJwB8MmPMgHbNqO2
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F5kYF88ySS131sGKhiomX6Gw%2BKduvAL6Q%2FkKp78ZYY7JtcpjL9MR78NWrK7QeS1xCUwAeXmLd7AAytZG6UnMmw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f8HLRw%2B063xSn85Qlr8UrvPjqf5kXzKWkIzbKItT%2FXekJBTdoaj2bYiUk7A%2BEDre
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f8HLRw%2B063xSn85Qlr8UrvPjqf5kXzKWkIzbKItT%2FXekJBTdoaj2bYiUk7A%2BEDre
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1jaCNrUreND7UuL05SLD9HA5TnRgtkwUr8c%2FZjSd5o3kH%2B8cStzGTRMFcgYWrVWc
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8V4dZmazWcOI2X3RJ0p5nQsnGOUu1J7jBTXUbLELiJRDosU9TrhVQtVwh1nMhLHI
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3qI2174lLPoRcIwTyGZHMRPuIOfRDKfJDp1RQThcgT45XgoQjGA%2BOSA8LG3ybCLUNMvVlVz5SQCNEgbcXUDDmQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tXcSPPwiO%2FlOKmc8HwPlfeUQG714P%2B68C688OqDuZt9l4YAWoHHgoVevsWb8Hxwb
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tXcSPPwiO%2FlOKmc8HwPlfeUQG714P%2B68C688OqDuZt9l4YAWoHHgoVevsWb8Hxwb
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Gat6LxhZ6VB6Jcv%2BNC42lYIxeF6osvqQ6GN5S9epHGpz4Pa9ga7YS2dI1W%2BHYmPv
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2Jx0eeOqZgBfQNHmn9Hhyrj7t62xEOj7%2BeeR1lWPJPCsq1R%2Fn37W%2FeaAk%2Bjr4alb
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TitjPUnFwoL6hkYDqINTgsGIbgKm1HLeyYHCyQpvNK6N19o8Vqy9SSc%2BrVIwgWB1nEc%2FP8UQUVopGC96W%2FMNuA%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

12/16/2024 10:22:36
Jessica Davis (jdavis)
apwarrnt

2Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: jd120924 12/16/2024
DUE DATE: 12/16/2024

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

BSK ANALYTICAL LABORA1397 0000 197     INV 12/09/2024 AH28676              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 211.60
211.60

CHECK TOTAL 1,142.00

CHRISTOPHER WENDELL B7773 0000         INV 12/09/2024 0012014020024        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-855-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 300.00
300.00

CHECK TOTAL 300.00

CLEAN CUT LANDSCAPE M6459 0000 359     INV 12/09/2024 5219                 
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 385.00
385.00

CLEAN CUT LANDSCAPE M6459 0000 359     INV 12/09/2024 5211                 
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 1,080.00
1,080.00

CHECK TOTAL 1,465.00

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE2399 0000         INV 12/09/2024 775325               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-855-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 364.00
364.00

CHECK TOTAL 364.00

WELLS FARGO BANK, N.A6869 0000 9       INV 12/09/2024 918482               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5200-880-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 747.52
747.52

WELLS FARGO BANK, N.A6869 0000 9       INV 12/09/2024 919619               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5200-880-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 700.80
700.80

CHECK TOTAL 1,448.32

160

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sA%2BVxnvt2oGxg6QpH5%2BvaBG9M2DWZiMRyp67P%2FK%2FKwWS5BSf3XAjSNsJDKyHK4B3
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sA%2BVxnvt2oGxg6QpH5%2BvaBG9M2DWZiMRyp67P%2FK%2FKwWS5BSf3XAjSNsJDKyHK4B3
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LOrWdaU16Jkky21AV2ctsGnJ9iOIGcSJI%2FxBTg8mUoTaAPDXp9BwiN17lYvq0smw
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=t4THQfDWnGJaki%2BvuBVpbxTMrBUwK4mvbKnuCMicMdhDNGXX4cJnrD9smNpP0c53
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P54ZcYX9HsRpt3ArRwWPHUVtGiQTBLr1X%2BEedg%2Brv91Z91Go4gVDrozrHr7bUNuRu%2BZGAqeQoECfchdBX%2FhNBg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4%2BTBmyEwazL0RWJbqMZIhFCJUg%2FnhY5Xy5nJTa7Xf9wdPQmHetT7SC8%2B0ILprg9c
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4%2BTBmyEwazL0RWJbqMZIhFCJUg%2FnhY5Xy5nJTa7Xf9wdPQmHetT7SC8%2B0ILprg9c
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l9zydWcMI%2B6LIEECPJoGG582VXt5XXRRr5%2FNtCCTvgM%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IubySUJ2MWOosuzXZ6XJsNcDN1vHefJJ1YB5qUUWC71MGmfIqT5eFqsG1WzNMytk
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3XSt34Q4rkUmyqIa6QpqdBjt%2F2Nf9rlqNrYkAdq4TxBeZ3%2BklddDZ%2BHGsnUfizv4zzSmBq6OUkQiX2QocGWO%2Fg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HiZOyAUgiFQxDvPDAB5NyAX8jJFoVaHIqCj1QyPq63bMBvkvCXArqH232yphaq8E
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HiZOyAUgiFQxDvPDAB5NyAX8jJFoVaHIqCj1QyPq63bMBvkvCXArqH232yphaq8E
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jbogIIvWJiWVu1Je2LqUpzaFOn%2FHuYirs1XnHLccSWnp3S%2FgiFuR5zQei9dnFVoX
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ybo1sq11bHkHZl7dst51xOUdctJpu2xWy16yHq2c9fOiM82w7XnD4KlzjplPOuLR
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kmCyMVItWgt3msu%2Fgi7HT2KqsqsehKTJWy9LSiFGol%2BQEWKZfzil938VZVVk8h6ehcDNiTKIJzRQiM4Aq6LYTQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BdGD2IKoN8bYfmeqxJya7jnBbv%2BDLIjj2b5SKlFXiStYFLGf6U5FKp1h5i9g3ag3
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BdGD2IKoN8bYfmeqxJya7jnBbv%2BDLIjj2b5SKlFXiStYFLGf6U5FKp1h5i9g3ag3
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H18%2Bq2Iwj7ivxKnOjGXwR%2BwAFPsHPXeE8POqZUB79vydfUWRJTbuDX5n8u0NRJh%2F
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ar%2B62mvykk7O4oncTNuqNPitnzpLddYFN5IyxbTs79plTHhkOjFCnKg55c%2BUwAnB
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ORSgBQS0oCao6%2B6bXzP3xIm8REjYAS1P2P6F9euzii4xLDSiNQC4guRPiiPrRVBWJIzX5JbtnPChdT6zhXLG3A%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tgiJWQRb81Qk8YDPgnJXP24X1K2iXgpwC3VMr7TOOVX0KWcPz8EIDdljG34icagk
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tgiJWQRb81Qk8YDPgnJXP24X1K2iXgpwC3VMr7TOOVX0KWcPz8EIDdljG34icagk
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=to%2Fi1MTZkbYpFBYqsXW6LYwu9Dc3XfHZfp4VtTKcuMQ%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ztzq48O2xCa8ZbognXtAjopT5cJt44BIAw%2B4Pxnb7HPNdj2OtDloDtuv%2B%2BstbSIF
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=05M2Y8f5aCAF8C8QbRAjyXcknLuO2%2F7HafJMikFHRxsYZEDPDDT4XovbX5Rb5BVPxoV1iMNR5nIWkffun2BOkg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=N%2FnJVD1ZkVeH2bVddq8jZvAMy5nOz8TfA2kh5WlDUhsbZZlJrLBEMSb1oJk1g9U5
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=N%2FnJVD1ZkVeH2bVddq8jZvAMy5nOz8TfA2kh5WlDUhsbZZlJrLBEMSb1oJk1g9U5
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JfFUSyv%2Fv056eZGOPdWLIxNLyHZ0aRI9mpKSCMWpLIeE%2BPYlsDITpFnUxG8%2BUaD3
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=w6hdlny1JvRvSyIyQlKRRO3ErgguFeKk3xuLzBrKjzdDLDLbJ0gbU40bFT%2B7Mevh
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HTrw9IICCpfGxF%2BUCGGraoNVd7lD5aGKA9PHbGebHY8LwEmKoTbS9BTois1EDIwliSofd%2BWEB6MGDvg8qmyQ5g%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dlAWUOl0VhgQ9XRR8p2Mm%2FDuyeRLf8hKJaIIc3AcSmncU3GVgfuSZPfrZjsHTXEp
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dlAWUOl0VhgQ9XRR8p2Mm%2FDuyeRLf8hKJaIIc3AcSmncU3GVgfuSZPfrZjsHTXEp
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cLofqXIZH77gk7usaDs85Qa2F%2FpgUXHjJzkNCJliU7ikY5oEvDt3yklufLdzom44
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=84HSLAse%2FJeomiIjz1hguR%2FQepnno6AXud7dFW9SUBWH7aKh73fGPBe1OpqgteWK
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Z57SbITkdjctqK%2BWjpEjJuCU8hcVfFRQvcjBGotXDjbdmZNlBqd09QZ7i12CNTLXUaFomHoKut3jRMmV23hmQw%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

12/16/2024 10:22:36
Jessica Davis (jdavis)
apwarrnt

3Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: jd120924 12/16/2024
DUE DATE: 12/16/2024

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

FASTENAL COMPANY     5866 0000         INV 12/09/2024 CALEM51812           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  171.60
171.60

CHECK TOTAL 171.60

MARK FERNANDES       5758 0000 102     INV 12/09/2024 3422                 
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 3,200.00
3,200.00

CHECK TOTAL 3,200.00

FRESNO CITY COLLEGE719 0001         INV 12/09/2024 18681819-23          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-830-0000-00000-510150                             Training  98.00
98.00

CHECK TOTAL 98.00

FRUIT GROWERS LABORAT7638 0000 258     INV 12/09/2024 449037A              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 56.00
56.00

FRUIT GROWERS LABORAT7638 0000 258     INV 12/09/2024 449040A              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 56.00
56.00

FRUIT GROWERS LABORAT7638 0000 258     INV 12/09/2024 449170A              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 56.00
56.00

FRUIT GROWERS LABORAT7638 0000 258     INV 12/09/2024 449168A              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 56.00
56.00

FRUIT GROWERS LABORAT7638 0000 258     INV 12/09/2024 448797A              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 56.00
56.00

161

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qlcZDi0M3pcJdFxvVQ7AXMS5jMe3Zubk3MIKpyH90o8AwhDD%2FxnZYvi5h55tT%2B4Y
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qlcZDi0M3pcJdFxvVQ7AXMS5jMe3Zubk3MIKpyH90o8AwhDD%2FxnZYvi5h55tT%2B4Y
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HdV5P5KOptgDahP0huTPfLmTsVnatUURYum%2FnUJ4i%2B8%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ChszsLPyQmD6g3Xy79AXW92pD2oiSMtLaWub2NmEAWRXQcHuUrxL%2F8XGSNfbP6Hu
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=reACWZp9PypJwgs1HKtIPNzzwEpnlYlGAa9BI6fNBThaXP2L15X4g%2FwOFLuc72vVEyUfpAIME7FKZUU862tIJg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O6HgK1Mv%2BkoC0435IZGDklVoNRH4eLDCWVr8PvyPjob0ezRofHf%2F%2FDoxYFQCFh9S
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O6HgK1Mv%2BkoC0435IZGDklVoNRH4eLDCWVr8PvyPjob0ezRofHf%2F%2FDoxYFQCFh9S
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MPlP6sdfT3P7Am1U1mz6g087730CO4OifIG28cU5FidcWqf4OHWjIg9N%2B2cIc5BV
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0P0ONcXRkT%2Ff2lW4ESZN1C65w7cRyq39xHZREVkMMVs1Fz7rByxlQhFi52XeTFis
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=i03T2b1VKZJWBAJKLpWEuoaQk5z6Uw1cRHItN0EPSPhh4%2BeVjKSjPcmEFNvqhETMULIPWN8taofGHcMZCoSHYg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Jb3FyM9Z2y2tZAZRmT0Ly2rk7hO4zB6HZr%2FH2c5mNkU3ZwjUHh4UmwYZ8vb8M6EM
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Jb3FyM9Z2y2tZAZRmT0Ly2rk7hO4zB6HZr%2FH2c5mNkU3ZwjUHh4UmwYZ8vb8M6EM
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ykx9nTLYKoZKojRREMTmqMkkYwy2goVc6efixKBRTcI%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xwRfu7VoUbOf4Zqv2aaauS%2FBOReizsIKpBC89eRAHcbz8NoNUZcMRW5SGPmtXkaW
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dSYx4qm09KHm67JufecOzaXC1Wt0vsfUI2W2YipFW7wN5JmcvjIqJC165T7aZJRisN2FI2PBxA%2FWnlHgoPfLLw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vDhLcBLiX20dPOApzDWqokm1fPWJBZ2%2Bil1vxIAl70szyMrgFFpAZwZpDMx81h4a
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vDhLcBLiX20dPOApzDWqokm1fPWJBZ2%2Bil1vxIAl70szyMrgFFpAZwZpDMx81h4a
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OCMvoYUXXuahJAE0XySyTn1CbLs1omEZLoTOPhP%2BYsZMug7oJnKnjpqE%2B9AGUrfv
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hG%2BhfQQwRqRnueM6Y7P%2BgYxf7Djm%2BCU%2FnOMvDFlnsZH%2FJAA4HsUp7vIL2Y4HXkzp
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=deJrbZPlEzfGuE1Po3O%2FXxgVgQf39PMCbtgjZe9fqGkP8cjO5JLAP%2FKzp59RYnl8uIx2bkmpcjM2d04tTZiQpQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4ffAb%2BjBK%2FkLtahbY7bllxNTL4l7QtVNEe%2Bnr1muEUbprABywiH41gLUrdpGwyfs
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4ffAb%2BjBK%2FkLtahbY7bllxNTL4l7QtVNEe%2Bnr1muEUbprABywiH41gLUrdpGwyfs
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KWyFsR6gmM4DujVkwSAsDtyaOvgSv3qHDy%2BtA1iZjES1Z1g4YcsCZ1b9KEmeRphY
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5pmKZYkG9kpfLUSOduxpPGyCEac8PtB1qeNBhR%2FNhllzVbKxAwQLX4HRSZhPpTjq
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5AE6Lqesj6Tgtp7n%2BfIK9W6FrdgiXzraeCHvWo9jZSWiIPXTYgtmJUHvNOae9UL9U%2BNiEQ4jOt0uvZViVfEHSQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Dj18iVHcHMHnyazUvpGKvhee8c3qmmgeFTr9JiLG9wZwZzs3hqo6ATZ6Gyyprvr3
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Dj18iVHcHMHnyazUvpGKvhee8c3qmmgeFTr9JiLG9wZwZzs3hqo6ATZ6Gyyprvr3
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ywkkHIN995KphheUdF6gx5CwcbFjZoxkugFb3vhzzqh7qWHoIiKXtZ1QAx9nQayW
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HK%2FbuW3GjIYUunQ8mslj77idmO4pHVc5WdJpvDIh8DwQJtGTiGwMSvIQvpyRs7fI
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NlUgx21F0Ns9N2x86AEz2EW0QIxk%2Bn4mzhzIsQeKVqoS0NRbqxAmk30cJ4qClsBhnglIWC2Jn699WhKKR%2BzFwA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Xd5tq4t6WotzCVfBatL%2FKgysOV7lIKOFiapL8Ef232J8yS4lJF5HXKgrcVQtKMhq
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Xd5tq4t6WotzCVfBatL%2FKgysOV7lIKOFiapL8Ef232J8yS4lJF5HXKgrcVQtKMhq
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WQcOMtCplEPHcqN6UIDG7nJC5h2PD9hzENDLEi6tJ1TRH5DQsid0nwj3aivYgqLp
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Cc3EUz68gNEdQzpT4OBxvXGKAy9DrVaB5G%2BoLRDFPx9KJyES7s%2F3fxgRpC8%2Fngd2
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5uUsfpybr9hzRFFO1jMhFa5T2N%2FaWOK6F059Im%2BafgLPBQfHqe3bzn9WOm8gZ2tKl2yY%2BhmICI0nb7URZju2tw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=X3ueC3U5KIAST8KeIaRpQ6w%2FE9QelFdSt%2BspUhHRXoEhCsA8XTtK0RA66B7BbC2Y
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=X3ueC3U5KIAST8KeIaRpQ6w%2FE9QelFdSt%2BspUhHRXoEhCsA8XTtK0RA66B7BbC2Y
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6U9YiuIUhgPqBOcxDinyvfAh5FCSl%2BBQdV%2F6eDrQ0oeXnubUyFumhMmpw0AFBZLa
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FhXfLWzVMbMq6fuPuB0WfDfj4YJmlGSc3%2F8f134XzJUDctpqFrsQqTYi5a9xARF%2B
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xDwnn9NfoTrdT6wX1wVRuzDRovcCVXzMuJHQkwD9PTserUI6i8X28JIcy5oRkYtx2MPYywZam%2BrCTdcrhY7U4Q%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

12/16/2024 10:22:36
Jessica Davis (jdavis)
apwarrnt

4Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: jd120924 12/16/2024
DUE DATE: 12/16/2024

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

FRUIT GROWERS LABORAT7638 0000 258     INV 12/09/2024 448799A              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 56.00
56.00

FRUIT GROWERS LABORAT7638 0000 258     INV 12/09/2024 449035A              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 56.00
56.00

CHECK TOTAL 392.00

GARY V. BURROWS, INC.68 0000 23      INV 12/09/2024 162121               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  1,238.43
1,238.43

CHECK TOTAL 1,238.43

GOLDEN STATE PETERBIL799 0000 25      INV 12/09/2024 02P202257            
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  692.47
692.47

GOLDEN STATE PETERBIL799 0000         INV 12/09/2024 02GSF17511           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 322.50
322.50

CHECK TOTAL 1,014.97

GRAINGER             521 0000         INV 12/09/2024 9321189145           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-850-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  234.04
234.04

CHECK TOTAL 234.04

INTERWEST CONSULTING 6713 0001 27      INV 12/09/2024 444490               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-840-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 259.58
259.58

162

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LI0tZsT4iGRNPPxTPS0v7vk1gJ495LQcGt9k4c0h%2BGgHPt%2BNTAn08jAoIKFwoFuu
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LI0tZsT4iGRNPPxTPS0v7vk1gJ495LQcGt9k4c0h%2BGgHPt%2BNTAn08jAoIKFwoFuu
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oV4FIpInxUXEJ3ldDyP47sTN%2Fzd%2FdOug76t6pKJjUP0FSoiecdRxjTxueQJk0DAr
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OiieuQreHW0m3ZLPseBfeKK%2B5fysF4tx92MueypsvsozJ1BGTlzNEn2914jDkKMt
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EEox5WtVjRszG%2BMJ88FTRRDEcI%2BWaQlEXYz2edlZX8SqxPjTVfzfWwbW1%2FqQIElxYkXBYm%2BuRe5dB%2B8kMNTRLA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J2I8G9MsoCeikv4cwJcGyXgi9yXo%2FKsmDj64B4yIpXDWDeQrrUjq7z%2BWGo%2BBAI3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J2I8G9MsoCeikv4cwJcGyXgi9yXo%2FKsmDj64B4yIpXDWDeQrrUjq7z%2BWGo%2BBAI3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wAziRupz%2FRP9FxdkQFfsJUymZd%2F1%2BG%2BhfLYrAslgc9hT3BHq53Peoj5g57X7oS0D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=12JeaeHoxBPHc%2BrQ0vU9wcV4I9jB5XlsC4BDsaLQXMXhirfvoDMe5hHXg4S9Y3tv
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yjx6QKmh9kyulFSmVUmz7dD4dNd7nJ9AJHQPMBNYJpLimVRDMK5mUZLh1CX57QeGkumcu9beILtT8DYVitUZ2A%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rd3kFZ%2BqlSqtAHvQ%2BHS5tZGqg%2BkSrIHUOTN2fqWV%2BZQE7vPc4UvykiA%2BYj0U%2BSju
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rd3kFZ%2BqlSqtAHvQ%2BHS5tZGqg%2BkSrIHUOTN2fqWV%2BZQE7vPc4UvykiA%2BYj0U%2BSju
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6DIe8yDhB%2FRHuUBV5hI1rqW166kRevj7pN022sCie4diZXZYXseQv8%2BLI%2BFfMAHM
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BA9Y2Ejiy%2F2R7BAxmnggJFVsWj0teG08jL5B1Q%2FqrvIBcVmQYLF7NC%2BeuINo3pJD
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Fxut7rwBzGFsb%2FqdoQIhd%2BrJ1kKm3TfZ1ai%2BfuFLSkhCxYsHZ1Q9j5jq6Vz9w1MicAWuYUriZf1QhcDKJOXU3A%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h7NONH55UVOaxbBC5Oi3LSJFX7lWLt3pfOs6GTvJTihRzC70OIHRIaRyWLNVWyAt
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h7NONH55UVOaxbBC5Oi3LSJFX7lWLt3pfOs6GTvJTihRzC70OIHRIaRyWLNVWyAt
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NL6r8Brr1hVfEOdC0lVMjsgd6Wb1mIa9F3V0iRnpRF%2B4tG%2FHbIcKip%2F7wTMx26Iu
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Bfgn8eEVyxDS1yTQFznaxJOyvlJyHXb1SOwJwquuAu3pLsH2Wp5v0jwxBdeGFESv
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7ImQd%2BSqsv8L21sdJ08PYpWu6arhwzcdp35m2YYQMUY%2FXRYmaDZUIgXQzmLR%2BLVINQVO69xBagfBkgHmCMTH2Q%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MtbrJVkOzoVLbYwfcS9LaWiVOH2pkf94Ox01zHh8J3WPxG%2BhKhbhiGwygF04vhn%2B
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MtbrJVkOzoVLbYwfcS9LaWiVOH2pkf94Ox01zHh8J3WPxG%2BhKhbhiGwygF04vhn%2B
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=quOoMQf1ltVyfw4Pgh0VkxssmhguL0P1OFgyqhfW2PY%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zwVf1FZW2zJE8ekgDejcki5znflUwDrRiBo%2FFRW1qJSwPm7gwzeOpQkGlAHhF1WC
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9cZ5FjmyJEpUjFOeCL2CtlwetzZGB%2Fl%2BUtUPmzf%2FubdNy%2BTyska%2FFG5kuzHCG%2FQYJQJP7h%2Bu9cV80iP%2FPyV38Q%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FBa%2BL9OmYnbOnmhQsgDV7IlbD8mYIdeUHLX99U3K1Qk9Y%2FTmnjma2hihyFtMLmd%2F
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FBa%2BL9OmYnbOnmhQsgDV7IlbD8mYIdeUHLX99U3K1Qk9Y%2FTmnjma2hihyFtMLmd%2F
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7gJPQ%2FBd6NOwK4kZPt0cLisarmJUMVRlBsbeKG3Xz%2Bw%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=r046QPwtmu6BVxTCaQAmysT%2FU0t%2FeszZukHfSEreiRsgGeV1FICISE0czU25JmGp
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nr5IoDS4XP5lz4CiHugIDsQ6WGlNiKMvDO270BLZAS%2BsjfWfxwppne99yQxtQDn%2B8FFx3DsUWmtvmkZbdwlMWA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=weLy8DElBkaLNrdjw6lgo3lReaZc%2FLE0gvKsD2dwwsRDSPiyRTBXTZbUztSncpnX
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=weLy8DElBkaLNrdjw6lgo3lReaZc%2FLE0gvKsD2dwwsRDSPiyRTBXTZbUztSncpnX
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bJ6xx1XZh1fP%2BElsKh0Vsl%2BhGwl2b5S2bzS4XvYefGwvZ9sDgbhxWwQyCjOFB4mh
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BMJUHrOfdt9%2Fgp%2BMi4psUNPDxT250ntyTf%2BLoagN6qodsy39k3oOw0GqCtyLGKD%2F
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yMA2HUzX7i2D2VkQbsCuXxxI06Ma28P3urTsLroTE23Jti839%2FX7%2BU1rBHRFWmsHtmiiiErjLSWKDeAF7U91lA%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

12/16/2024 10:22:36
Jessica Davis (jdavis)
apwarrnt

5Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: jd120924 12/16/2024
DUE DATE: 12/16/2024

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

INTERWEST CONSULTING 6713 0001 27      INV 12/09/2024 668315               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-840-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 259.58
259.58

INTERWEST CONSULTING 6713 0001 27      INV 12/09/2024 661840               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-840-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 9,685.85
9,685.85

CHECK TOTAL 10,205.01

J'S COMMUNICATIONS2000 0001 355     INV 12/09/2024 69995                
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-831-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 17,855.09
17,855.09

CHECK TOTAL 17,855.09

JACOB MARTINEZ3205 0001         INV 12/09/2024 11/25/24             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-830-0000-00000-510150                             Training  247.00
247.00

CHECK TOTAL 247.00

JAG METAL CONSTRUCTIO7351 0000 335     INV 12/09/2024 2023-136             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-850-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  1,000.00
1,000.00

CHECK TOTAL 1,000.00

JONES TOWING, INC.   3088 0000         INV 12/09/2024 82546                
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-830-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 100.00
100.00

CHECK TOTAL 100.00

JORGENSEN COMPANY    242 0000         INV 12/09/2024 6161437              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-830-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 263.83
263.83

163

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BpYtcNM0VOEK%2BGSvZEIRywhUzy8uIiPpTMK%2BmBkF%2FegF%2BN64ig%2FDq1YC4lufAaMj
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BpYtcNM0VOEK%2BGSvZEIRywhUzy8uIiPpTMK%2BmBkF%2FegF%2BN64ig%2FDq1YC4lufAaMj
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BWYN86Gdl9e%2FUhLblS20FG14axDkRD0Xilu6CQZs1MnL0Au8BEYIMIvIEb1bsp5Z
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zwk3B7VVfePY%2Bw%2BR%2FMl%2FqIM78JgHgwxjxUrM8MIwPWU3UdpDj9KueeABZvKgEVDs
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mtSjR2bva0ge67F7cVV2PcbFYl4E%2FZ%2FsFhQpBfpTJMCD5ikMxa%2BY1sYlQi0RWL%2FBUM9BL8q1mj7R2HTOuKhpaQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tvlTKyQKWz7rvLcny6e2sSLLE1hFoFKt1ODcdoK8qv%2BFO%2FhFous8EXys7RAXe8FA
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tvlTKyQKWz7rvLcny6e2sSLLE1hFoFKt1ODcdoK8qv%2BFO%2FhFous8EXys7RAXe8FA
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sIV%2FwICk0bHr23HFhKEkjRP4oBJ4Sb8vvrSSkg39VgNvBO1KdPrPmarcgFNUn695
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jcUjzme7T78R5VL0NgjDy7oJmynY2KvBXBbaAqdP0yO1E8bFEf9Be%2BlFa%2BjcsroH
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WDd5hZYE5Hpvtr5pmKnazc%2FX%2BB%2FTebPbQ7pD3EZl%2FuPLzrRB7z03zJ%2BJuNOIG6lhAcgBEr6tgVqOTPRVKURlRA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j3UFNIXR3fU2A3K9ji%2FaGEE2jrGGGRxsEJRTEd4vDamqSDXLEZB6XXiABapeq93i
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j3UFNIXR3fU2A3K9ji%2FaGEE2jrGGGRxsEJRTEd4vDamqSDXLEZB6XXiABapeq93i
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=paC1hKCy4wTmpVWnuJ8WgUhsZ4wBtMvp7scBX7OLAP1cWVlPlDlUDvExAmlbvP1N
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sYUYsaUVaV2slgJNklhWEL7FGPwSoz1YB%2BWSS1mJ2zPHHxJl%2FGS9HXpGC056%2BKB4
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dlncgwDjyG2%2FcKqb%2BQbVG0N1ePeQo71jy8UlCSjl6Yji7wdqU0R80UWsP9HMBXF9J7y9I3eihr1P9FGDI7Y4sA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q9TMoWGK8mgYOP4bnFgH6wf3IVX7kEM4wMnT%2Fk7uJv%2Fqbm5N%2BeZSOIjq4wWmOqdJ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q9TMoWGK8mgYOP4bnFgH6wf3IVX7kEM4wMnT%2Fk7uJv%2Fqbm5N%2BeZSOIjq4wWmOqdJ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6PmlEG2N8%2BexHxDmovGGeUSjGOkcEpz%2FHB%2B3M8xNWd8%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LuQL%2BkOtvFZ0bpxxTcILvwXuwR8IVFlE4P2GLX3XWAiUSkY9VfTP2mr2WquN0Wn%2B
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Yuj7XLME7bKP4FN2F2I0y0%2FxRFpTPjk20yQQHX3ojWmhN8xblMQs2L8iRO5wnQTcl14QMvDC2nJvFIowL5tmCA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PMa8SDBsby59fL4xNmpN0BDbcrUxg8PnvCOL16eZdPkT%2BCeVXFoxCENndaK8ijf8
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PMa8SDBsby59fL4xNmpN0BDbcrUxg8PnvCOL16eZdPkT%2BCeVXFoxCENndaK8ijf8
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q7PvfFx2HslDoIXAx8N9aTjMK14DA4WeVWd5ArQc3Al6%2FvIE0XffZpmf4Wqb06bs
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XtDbs7muH9kc24o34%2FRdCXdLviLP6WEDctc%2FWDgrjANBTNuTEQcOgwQdTjSd9sUO
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=onFtwGHYoOe%2FmEirdwXvt%2BMt%2F5VwCME28av1%2FOn4MIublHq1u62cTcMLfC2h0U8hL5O%2FpuJ9b1s8u9siOyRUng%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FFB0KyknH5Gl%2B%2FgPsNISEbVM8mETjgp2%2FXsCKZsorECZjxHuwMCvDuj8z2muakdC
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FFB0KyknH5Gl%2B%2FgPsNISEbVM8mETjgp2%2FXsCKZsorECZjxHuwMCvDuj8z2muakdC
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Dd%2F08eAmUhjBWObGH8XKZVYTSlpUnydvWsIo54S5Fbw%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bx91mzJrn0CRLFf%2B3maE9ObXFucusNZ0hvoBbctA%2FjFMqt%2FfgNaFZcsZrfDEABme
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=X%2Bo2%2BLXNAS60XpJEDcNHzWRJ7Krfymuij4yMzhgK55HemAFQtf7qOK2C0545T0oygxadLZOAMiyJmm6uz3E7%2Fg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YOx9Ju6dsbyQpIJjOzYryrBeJTmijY1osP5MMwwK0bVohMVzuMjYq1gJurK7jqzd
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YOx9Ju6dsbyQpIJjOzYryrBeJTmijY1osP5MMwwK0bVohMVzuMjYq1gJurK7jqzd
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=U%2BdRBr0%2FICfU5dormjwWVplB5kgAZBb%2F9Z9JSB%2BYwU0%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FQOT2LhwqiGzOHdf2Tnh9wzG6BXtKHg1u8HVerXsc3b0xuno9HDJQ%2BRZkzXk1iVC
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RwsbKR1q4xVyKFGLBpyQ60k96tN3BAidFX7ONX2Kspuf43SSSE9E5z%2FeuBYB0aMeM6Cf8sLzrM0dmkowUxKAzg%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

12/16/2024 10:22:36
Jessica Davis (jdavis)
apwarrnt

6Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: jd120924 12/16/2024
DUE DATE: 12/16/2024

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

CHECK TOTAL 263.83

KINGS COUNTY SHERIFF'1250 0000 354     INV 12/09/2024 11/05/2024           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-830-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 40,782.99
40,782.99

CHECK TOTAL 40,782.99

LEAGUE OF CALIFORNIA 288 0000         INV 12/09/2024 8127                 
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-800-0000-00000-510140                             Meet Dues 25.00
25.00

CHECK TOTAL 25.00

LILLIANA AVILA       7658 0000         INV 12/09/2024 11/21/2024           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-000-0000-00000-202100                             Cust Dep  250.00
250.00

CHECK TOTAL 250.00

LOZANO SMITH, LLP    5609 0000         INV 12/09/2024 10/10/2024           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-800-0000-00000-510120                             Legal     2,008.50
2 1000-805-0000-00000-510120                             Legal     951.40
3 1000-810-0000-00000-510120                             Legal     1,209.60
4 1000-815-0000-00000-510120                             Legal     877.50
5 1000-820-0000-00000-510120                             Legal     1,326.00
6 1000-830-0000-00000-510120                             Legal     1,443.00

7,816.00
CHECK TOTAL 7,816.00

MEDALLION SUPPLY     5333 0000         INV 12/09/2024 2877-1042171         
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-850-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  429.00
429.00

MEDALLION SUPPLY     5333 0000         INV 12/09/2024 2877-1042244         
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  251.28

164

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LhWDXWevlTiKzkFVSkb71MrdyZZrX5Gj6zsnkyxkzMJ%2BJ8blohh9wRlykF1XNXbL
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LhWDXWevlTiKzkFVSkb71MrdyZZrX5Gj6zsnkyxkzMJ%2BJ8blohh9wRlykF1XNXbL
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TPJkCMy3X1cLzThb0K2%2F23uMoUEFaCW1M%2BotzjPjmUa1B7OUZNVyRZhdSThMZaWY
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mL9ryRV4%2B2VmJOkVpcdbZJ81vgIEd1tpshMX%2BW6jPjlFP4MUTQCWh%2BIlBovY%2Bv2y
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=awk1wHAcvLzPWOWvxvLp4PO2%2Fwb5djzu0zDrM2hfoji5WVr97Wi75UhKX59hBk422RblKHxwXc0R%2FmKJLxSRow%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=72XlxQmeIIyFUFoN95yKbV%2BCMUTcE6khfixKcXUA6z95que5VX9Qa6VKRZXZbjJ%2F
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=72XlxQmeIIyFUFoN95yKbV%2BCMUTcE6khfixKcXUA6z95que5VX9Qa6VKRZXZbjJ%2F
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KMn%2FwCuxJ6h3sRR2yeFVSfKyKgI1KSsfJ5A7EDs%2FbVw%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JTA0E4QBRv%2Fjtb%2FD7PihuPwob8HIcHc1KdbpFhoMXY%2FrqnIhop%2FHjAQHr8rzhKnw
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=u%2Fj36qMy7Ybxfunc%2F951uC6oYwuftjadQtVNEPiJCCMdOAZzzzR3ueQFCEIQlmqVQ01t6EemrzeSm1jMW%2F6lxw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=b2w7cFmHYJwQ9sYI7owvqbzFrknUIqDwEvqekbO%2FoNU7fFrJQR5erUmqFQblaj71
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=b2w7cFmHYJwQ9sYI7owvqbzFrknUIqDwEvqekbO%2FoNU7fFrJQR5erUmqFQblaj71
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QnVFLhUrbR4ozTIjjUWoJshHkSINGp3szaQ%2BK8kHh4I%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H%2BGkrgJ0RL9wzqqy4AAqJ1h3DtS2%2FnTDj9WQb9TMxKxuiJ49obtHeRDBHL9Z6eHz
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YeCyMb8OYoggreE6maHvvFFOsE%2BdEmZ2pLFicXBYSl2bTeEaixE0TV2%2FVoMDcP1H
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CZIDMRRbdykkA970%2Bpolnwzjpd8BeciCBEMomR%2FwnyHR2Fta1YzLDZdGNq%2Fglezn
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CZIDMRRbdykkA970%2Bpolnwzjpd8BeciCBEMomR%2FwnyHR2Fta1YzLDZdGNq%2Fglezn
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TjwuWfjrTseuqW04TarPpW9VCAlPn8AQobzoBiJE4ys%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zIutHu%2BmMRKheGbJ5cwoh1aMbDE%2Ff2vbTw0rao0wEypM9UBON916aJAHxNUCpJVT
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EdrzIU1OrDmLvFOHq6LR3Ul0hXdVHepeX5t1rSCLfGe4aq8nDUimRjnSdNKNDrxoeALtfwwuf5iMzEVa%2F8CBGA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nX37ruJPtcYZra03GLdzoQYhKbChat0HCmlK0ryL2MAVZNhs9hwNS4thBlJNaD6Nvvdxjic5inSj418dmXsIQQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=71rNxuAkz%2BziRhLuZUMJcqqhvbJDVq6t%2F1Q2OhvibcEggtU3Rkav5VunHGqx0Qb4gtLazbpHs6H20oBX1fjAvg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9rx%2F8u6Tt3EgB9ASouUZZs1JeOzA9zY3SUC9m0uk3a8XYhye1p%2FacKtNr6uFEqBH9OmCkhZbZQo99UPt%2FPhXWA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UjVvpmbytGBckdJQgoZJy0ybxA9qb5Q1LwSrsku3Y93Ssi2l5E780%2BxesmmTo9PuoFwlblH%2FbWnjd7H0bxU6ew%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KtF%2FN8E9tGztwNe3BbMFtc4HqR0SPKrQ7dtWoq6jv0%2FEnrbe274tDkQVg0sDm8ZLrHu6r8mvWEgW%2FI%2Fie9qIZw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Wy1UQ%2F%2FPzOVLWjgBXu7AKDpMY5E%2FGy%2FLwZl8AIVH0HLFeja6ADKrvzlly4fVXE17
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Wy1UQ%2F%2FPzOVLWjgBXu7AKDpMY5E%2FGy%2FLwZl8AIVH0HLFeja6ADKrvzlly4fVXE17
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QrIT9guvNark6ZiJW4uwkcJAnc8w0kaoGjANlISxZ84%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bdb%2Fe5YDkQXoR3ZVPQ2PF5OV3brVeaayK6M1EKQfE%2B0iKz31tclqr6nT5RKPSAGM
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aR7ACbxjf5ofdssMu%2FkB6Ym6Li9eWLBM%2BtMSVxZlh62muROHzZiL4ntaGq4bxV%2B%2FaYV1pBgILgw%2Fjcsh7yW0gA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XYHF5kob3K78ieEWrsk56eqcg5bGVe7H6puZG0AgCXbQpAJUfP08PylLQBWxdMSw
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XYHF5kob3K78ieEWrsk56eqcg5bGVe7H6puZG0AgCXbQpAJUfP08PylLQBWxdMSw
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fIftMrXoSHVtBYsHY349gWb6gQ0Z%2B1O8BMXV80yCEfY%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hpRh%2FplOSrPdW9FrSikeA6m6dLFvRh52OM%2Bl5EUmHskbyvA3xwdUqtC0yzhOlF8m
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=X3q7mZ0HLGwWYUXFVvsMy1XlN86nw%2BzpeUEFIrQ4cKug40LTtpNQEe%2BKR5mtIgjpyteeLO6k80vssIe8m0tLXQ%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

12/16/2024 10:22:36
Jessica Davis (jdavis)
apwarrnt

7Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: jd120924 12/16/2024
DUE DATE: 12/16/2024

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

251.28
CHECK TOTAL 680.28

MORGAN & SLATES, INC.345 0000         INV 12/09/2024 1813156              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  195.78
195.78

CHECK TOTAL 195.78

O'REILLY AUTO PARTS  6120 0000         INV 12/09/2024 3918-305241          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  426.96
426.96

CHECK TOTAL 426.96

PANTERRA NETWORKS, IN7070 0000         INV 12/09/2024 INV-22232-112024     
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-865-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 1,596.16
1,596.16

CHECK TOTAL 1,596.16

QUAD KNOPF, INC.876 0001 111     INV 12/09/2024 125459               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-820-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 53.73
53.73

QUAD KNOPF, INC.876 0001 111     INV 12/09/2024 125455               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-820-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 860.04
860.04

QUAD KNOPF, INC.876 0001 46      INV 12/09/2024 125393               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-820-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 6,681.50
6,681.50

QUAD KNOPF, INC.876 0001 353     INV 12/09/2024 125456               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 2601-850-0000-24001-530100                             Prof Cont 13,430.00
13,430.00

165

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jZ80HMo0BxCk7%2F%2Bh7egC3gGH0Uwc7tHuA2H%2BoSASb6RUsYgu7lTq0tRjbZ5HZ5dU
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jZ80HMo0BxCk7%2F%2Bh7egC3gGH0Uwc7tHuA2H%2BoSASb6RUsYgu7lTq0tRjbZ5HZ5dU
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4LOhmALHzo8%2BfUGXopdfk9k0upqRfuYhQ6EIWdLGO9Q%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=R0ijZlhBTSZCRr6M5YCZjn87ZRJZEeyDVA2OHK6fGm%2BKLcn2E2xJVAAvbwxPtsd4
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1PwVKg%2B0xdNpn3%2BGNFcAlIhzfEpCbwD3uJGRYLuFXh2ZlU3yYVVsfb6GywHkkRVxNXZmhprRo369pDsW4o83AQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5PHIzjq3ajgKwYmpH2MSyOSyZdd2zLCChnxFgrXqOskGTO7oM4YJyZ%2FSp60HnznN
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5PHIzjq3ajgKwYmpH2MSyOSyZdd2zLCChnxFgrXqOskGTO7oM4YJyZ%2FSp60HnznN
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wJC4y6HOI6fzPSVPTdy5TVT2cNT2OXmQVrFY60zG6Iw%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=luo4qwTBhiGn%2FRIaYw3KKIdeit3NR5LGPScHJAG%2BuP4i4iYds%2BXJMIEOjuKasMkh
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fSjeKhDbxUb3e1z5DguPnlIgOeBJOLkB1ODfj0QZDnf5SIptHfSW1V4nsmJdjHyZFTuy%2FGZi5yiPrp%2BIwxHiTg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HW9SzettQBvH%2FhznIUOniqmNtBXFi5ZkvZ6JPjI125%2F3lY2GTYW%2FvDqyIBVqOeQE
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HW9SzettQBvH%2FhznIUOniqmNtBXFi5ZkvZ6JPjI125%2F3lY2GTYW%2FvDqyIBVqOeQE
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UQ%2BArhDtC3cLH%2Fv5WY4lleYcIF%2BiTnMtFsKdTUrSFYM%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Xel%2BZY1jThmef7kQA1UxF6%2FViK30lb0ZxkAdALbSdQqf0Zboov0CIdlyefTPd1PL
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ci%2FBM1UpCgHRlVN2m9ebQKcUCAEr%2BXyebjjw2N3UrIVOXeoju8PMuGSHd%2F5TPFd6K8SQZZdn6Dai3TqVG3vmgg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rWcSMYQIwokYNkkz2UETld8JqQ0asbDaxeel%2FOxX43mZbQVrse6Jhq3T6yvA1loA
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rWcSMYQIwokYNkkz2UETld8JqQ0asbDaxeel%2FOxX43mZbQVrse6Jhq3T6yvA1loA
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sOKnS3fXUlfDyU8b%2BEy1iPqLu7G%2BVLXT%2FQHKZ5wwBTKUVX%2F0N1sZoVnellWecCMh
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=79ZFxYCueI7l4Y1xb9j42uI28%2BZ7CJjfiVwL0BQd2wZorEPKl1WIwXpogtfMrtOE
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VHB%2Bkmjk8WoDwhUo9w7BzWFMc4RAGdW%2FDx3h6RHQ1KA4ja2dIjVkjlY2ZxjGQodDEE3IyCZtsbw6ZvdS%2FTgVbg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8L3%2FgIn%2FYCOk6USs9wd4ffTgqLuYIUBGrRA1sWdGEk8lGBQ8iCBIhkE8hLDLOsRy
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8L3%2FgIn%2FYCOk6USs9wd4ffTgqLuYIUBGrRA1sWdGEk8lGBQ8iCBIhkE8hLDLOsRy
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mkPYecMhe1ZMtlb6sZGW2UJJ9KvKqcRLxxSA9YlxDFl9qlLao8j%2BkjdTRzDkAOlh
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=10%2FKUwJlFJw%2F1V6vjuyy%2B3x4Y7czV8OJp7%2BZMbXzvNWSJDe6Rla7Vrd%2FVgH9SvSZ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TCyDsQPS0bRLozW%2BamzVrUNapvtHUi1YTAgHnxK84g8ZgYuaVGPXdDkTG00ZblwuCc1X1yCkKTj17uSymDzZwQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xUFCpz8HNJHwjwwlkImUiLG0ol8EGkT3Nl6zqy7IZStbHB8BLzp0qA5YbcZaTbc0
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xUFCpz8HNJHwjwwlkImUiLG0ol8EGkT3Nl6zqy7IZStbHB8BLzp0qA5YbcZaTbc0
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Knm35GkPp%2BqDcIQvGLTg5FHSGmEc4f1qcYMUOwfL5IvUiJdlM%2B3WQPVpC3gT7NvA
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ffVYOC0g1gdA4PDBvpvqiTQ4wK2hd3ZvHSG5U%2FKJuXkyZOtZTINfFfIeBT%2BjWnD0
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Mk2tB1EK7wFCNxz4fwcDBSyVYn47FAzOlyCQhrJ5uLuXBp7x5gWUNfQ%2FyZcpvn5fwcfndw8NYPZ5Gc2M6WzOPg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fCpdvt%2Fu2OUw0oyq98F1laaCZ5LF86WwJSvLBWiEppFgeVy1rBObi7WfYog%2FOULC
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fCpdvt%2Fu2OUw0oyq98F1laaCZ5LF86WwJSvLBWiEppFgeVy1rBObi7WfYog%2FOULC
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Y62CJSkpdgG4O32K0zHDuzXjrl9yWL4gaTk0YM%2FO%2B9l4CfclgKt6mkdOUtNnyTw4
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AC3gOTukmZAnjJ1d%2BE2rMRsG3%2F2e6L2n%2BONNFSzIdaQ32hh8bu07CbEqiyDI8UKu
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xn0sjwA90XHkp4al32KWaYBnw1tn2K1S0BWcPfpB7xhx%2FXOeS1gS%2BdQosAYiCVYr18wvhBRASzroKkj8z%2Bwwsw%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

12/16/2024 10:22:36
Jessica Davis (jdavis)
apwarrnt

8Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: jd120924 12/16/2024
DUE DATE: 12/16/2024

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

QUAD KNOPF, INC.876 0001 349     INV 12/09/2024 125070               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 2601-850-0000-22001-530100                             Prof Cont 1,111.50
1,111.50

QUAD KNOPF, INC.876 0001 352     INV 12/09/2024 125450               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-23011-530100                             Prof Cont 23,445.00
23,445.00

QUAD KNOPF, INC.876 0001 353     INV 12/09/2024 125069               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 2601-850-0000-24001-530100                             Prof Cont 1,248.00
1,248.00

QUAD KNOPF, INC.876 0001 313     INV 12/09/2024 124409               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 1,353.20
1,353.20

QUAD KNOPF, INC.876 0001 225     INV 12/09/2024 125062               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-845-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 5,670.45
5,670.45

QUAD KNOPF, INC.876 0001 352     INV 12/09/2024 125064               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-23011-530100                             Prof Cont 9,386.50
9,386.50

CHECK TOTAL 63,239.92

REED ELECTRIC, LLC   388 0000         INV 12/09/2024 31505                
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 130.00
130.00

REED ELECTRIC, LLC   388 0000         INV 12/09/2024 31678                
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-850-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 390.00
390.00

REED ELECTRIC, LLC   388 0000         INV 12/09/2024 31656                
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-850-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 195.00
195.00

166

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yHz%2FLed0ov9w4DhakIw9A%2FMogue1b9zyAMl5blMQscinkW96hqgVrFzFGXNBWnAU
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yHz%2FLed0ov9w4DhakIw9A%2FMogue1b9zyAMl5blMQscinkW96hqgVrFzFGXNBWnAU
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Z2CGF0kVPp46CUUdTXhMkQgZFc3G5%2F7vreArbIViVy%2F3c%2Flk%2BTbFU6%2FPvZabYOl4
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yV929Xb6YxNQ3iKA6VLn0z4pIXvKWtObUe3uYChE92mBNHs14g9tUGEOH1WKpDiC
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9rFxLZD%2BMp%2FwBpmRbCZiGVkwFYlpEi8IXYl3yqPZk4zjwG6TCKAkVakDVwhBsSQO%2FFU01W1sSgFC7Fm514ZD4w%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6pb8VZS71a3VA9ksbZwZ1IXThYbnuuzOhW%2BX9ZiMPOSpl9gM0xcwOloXgFnzvSDI
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6pb8VZS71a3VA9ksbZwZ1IXThYbnuuzOhW%2BX9ZiMPOSpl9gM0xcwOloXgFnzvSDI
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=haLFzYbfxhcOvNgBGIvmQbSZDb%2FrkGYcLniLtuqGlo3pVxVmdXUjaYok6YScu%2BXp
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lQ%2BUuAOxDdyiXsiN%2BYa%2BNPY8JJ0mn97%2FeyzV0I34%2BJMAnFxmVlh5jubhYSDhAAh0
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BpMSeWR8%2FUY3fKFY8KbMgaXMYfRn4R77ZS45wC7U6pm9hNQ90vGXx3QnzEP0W04%2BW7iTgISVu%2FI%2B7m%2BSvnBDjw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jLr5VJY40D6odCmW0VVN9VqQJQVkT0opgnqH%2Bg0DcvZZBh%2FztczG%2FUgYTS2na6jP
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jLr5VJY40D6odCmW0VVN9VqQJQVkT0opgnqH%2Bg0DcvZZBh%2FztczG%2FUgYTS2na6jP
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Muxt0aBvGkFuthLpAiejdpbVGQH6H9XyKxa9DL4C%2F04d1QBnW8S7Rqh1BMRhdrs9
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Z5W3b7kM7hODnqSOu2klDOuPtv2HVnFjjXtjcDmwa0utCdLFp9a1d2XC0W%2BYIXEk
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tsOMqPjHNpZ%2FUKnu1mJgKd4QrvdMmFsKWGea%2FiJekOeg%2Fm8nanZSFQTxPmHylos3Ag1DDVqUweJXOHMUAgFyew%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h%2B06NV99errUUqVRXWW69Shs2RkHMclUfvdbsHcnXEykUJY36WMMgjQsIUNaz58n
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h%2B06NV99errUUqVRXWW69Shs2RkHMclUfvdbsHcnXEykUJY36WMMgjQsIUNaz58n
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ywc1yXy7Ggqn3JCke2GDJebj4iJZ6nHbGq%2FMlmd4kBsGq7QpxAPjF4%2FuM1uoWJBp
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OPKFEaQzXTSzwD1OXjcPQ%2BwAYQ822Puhx2OY35FoG2zqI430nypi72CUqxt5QG3h
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Fy6yJ4P3Nb%2Fi0GO00ZdwwVDNJdOMoiv3NHFihMHPTj91oV5nG6QEUsYa%2BzapK%2FLVwElXkg6owXovBZngedb2aQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nHPkl5HI3xAJuTbhs8olHiWTIzUvEJvap9i657EUCUmCgStEifUrBVfSwoqmPsNU
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nHPkl5HI3xAJuTbhs8olHiWTIzUvEJvap9i657EUCUmCgStEifUrBVfSwoqmPsNU
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RNcSYBUldrl1cw6a%2B%2BnNf9IItdwUHVx9v%2BPixOtnEatjFRI4%2FwR%2FsEL0LAbJQm%2FS
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5In3ZgsEBltRBPbuLEg7bh9L2%2F5omzclccpsAJimJ90jdVSaM9ifDC01JTMxZjH%2B
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ac%2FW8qJUS6Dcj%2FOqQ0vN7xqHBtzSRYWXFCFl%2Fedl1HTJ07XdRq2WuDZxkryuCebwJv63gQhKnxXaSyonYT5inQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DlLFlxf2GalfbpcM7Ujtz7lWJXq4TRk6dj8J8FQ2mrPGPwFklRsJIuyjAegOy4Qo
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DlLFlxf2GalfbpcM7Ujtz7lWJXq4TRk6dj8J8FQ2mrPGPwFklRsJIuyjAegOy4Qo
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OYlTbnW0hCz2Ctny2G4oY1QO3L9%2F41NIlvnkNyqXQCrkzArKp6ktkXB6VbJBWxy%2F
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QpA9qL13qfvKOjJPxPNoHifjnlm7UQhxjjDN5RCUyHmhcggPE2khTwQxkcYmqjMo
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=C8kvsXNaUIz0ZJzu%2F5%2FJ5ZH2oQDuNWV7cOz2IM3bG2HF7wYCZjkiZ6HAq70GpNJVI4mPM6i09d4uRBsLbVByCw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TyTsGCeyhUuX%2BBPnAeX%2BytSKDNmtXBgnEHpxcxh%2B%2BkGNjG2GOwS8OWixgeDY%2FCIN
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TyTsGCeyhUuX%2BBPnAeX%2BytSKDNmtXBgnEHpxcxh%2B%2BkGNjG2GOwS8OWixgeDY%2FCIN
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4SEWCzj%2Bmd14yL%2Fo5pi%2Fnow5ZOfh4K%2B%2Fy%2BcOY%2FnCNqg%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fXqqRgi3ASsTYTEF3z%2B%2BZ%2BAp1vmdti28SBLK0gO7bXjfEJKdpBNwOJ%2BDEI2FY1GQ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bgYqcLyaA3YSi2IiROd8LsttZiRf%2FCCL3BLoSrbpZ4WI49BEFMy5Bn7mUmsBlFmaAIkwIXUN3JsSuh3glvos5Q%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cYAuS0tnaolkmVQKgLmP2ULDQOZRIRhehwEm%2F9WIPN%2FHcxa%2FeGNpUqOoenAc4eMa
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cYAuS0tnaolkmVQKgLmP2ULDQOZRIRhehwEm%2F9WIPN%2FHcxa%2FeGNpUqOoenAc4eMa
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VfWystOtb%2BPIM6%2BURWOi1QjQZ%2Bs51iO3je7JqU4XWSU%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3EO8mBWIeMc6RVvw%2F2NSUy6P1kJBAS0DRkdRToiLf6dBc2JJjgO7ci072MC%2BNLN5
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wxc%2Bj97hTYiQW9LUVd4SUDruWKc66i%2BKMQywrsJQwiIXW3Sk4oFcX55cSxZkj%2BSdKqGG8PCIBLIHx5rV4inhBg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ftec9v1Xo5kSowLwsMXlcSoSvS96wDWqi3a%2FDHPrGPdTfkJ4MB%2BW0VWXw3FSimh8
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ftec9v1Xo5kSowLwsMXlcSoSvS96wDWqi3a%2FDHPrGPdTfkJ4MB%2BW0VWXw3FSimh8
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Rks%2FCvAP1h%2B%2B5rBIG30z3uLYEFHUwwZRNwdzoufHNHA%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ulxNidV6JcHGAmHLQ6GKEwt%2BpP2WMq8f1hafBh2fDKEMIUhuBV97EmHSYF3ssqnG
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BadY4pn%2FRm3WXFMtFutp%2BF128a7N8TBtDw1Q40DjVJ8rom%2BmJHXi%2F45LnKcZfaSelU%2FqosAQlViJa9zY%2FeivEA%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

12/16/2024 10:22:36
Jessica Davis (jdavis)
apwarrnt

9Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: jd120924 12/16/2024
DUE DATE: 12/16/2024

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

REED ELECTRIC, LLC   388 0000         INV 12/09/2024 31680                
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-850-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 228.00
228.00

CHECK TOTAL 943.00

RYAN STANPHILL       7774 0000         INV 12/09/2024 11/21/2024           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-000-0000-00000-420330                             DUI Rec   381.18
381.18

CHECK TOTAL 381.18

SUSP, INC            6663 0000 163     INV 12/09/2024 2608                 
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 130,803.67
130,803.67

CHECK TOTAL 130,803.67

STERICYCLE, INC.5352 0001 358     INV 12/09/2024 8008831793           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-830-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 735.24
735.24

CHECK TOTAL 735.24

UNIVAR               6058 0000 174     INV 12/09/2024 52596804             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-520110                             Sup Chl   1,506.86
1,506.86

UNIVAR               6058 0000 174     INV 12/09/2024 52575543             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-520110                             Sup Chl   4,924.47
4,924.47

UNIVAR               6058 0000 174     INV 12/09/2024 52575544             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-520110                             Sup Chl   2,039.72
2,039.72

167

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Bec3Qk58jOPtN%2FT5Xfn7J5oMHA%2FeqifUirAZw8vI9Jv5QGAxtJKV7crDxtZohlSu
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Bec3Qk58jOPtN%2FT5Xfn7J5oMHA%2FeqifUirAZw8vI9Jv5QGAxtJKV7crDxtZohlSu
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iVouh0yQ0nDVnuRurYBddFnMjS9v0qb4isyW2CLpESo%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wHQI9Ou7EgL1XuJ750ZDck6pB5XoWwrClxtSu8%2FprNADr2CcFs5FI%2BBSC3Uww5sE
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=13GI12znlNVA7gKyu%2FIq4HzWnXQDAc%2Bj2kiSh8CgSm%2F4c%2B7wOSBcr2ZKMG%2BCE8rvhA8M4OAQkE2djltl6Yc3uQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aWDUCcgcImxagRkNPdFw%2FSTc29N9DwxvL5xF937uxxkJcl74koEZGvYsqvvkxdwk
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aWDUCcgcImxagRkNPdFw%2FSTc29N9DwxvL5xF937uxxkJcl74koEZGvYsqvvkxdwk
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=v3BmFUpS0gGD2mMnnHSZdUQD9JaWF8d3a9j6OK7gIKU%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oB%2BuqkriCGyU3z1RxyH4SD0SDT%2FoHdkSrKUdeM%2B%2FIKtIzeTUzkMyijYf%2FiD1NUBp
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P3IILb58bAVJo0cnIqLKcVslhGXQk9k4UD%2BPwnCC7pWc3yxpmvjClvbHcbSwQH3r
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jxZ6hJXEHyJrY2CjnlHBLpXaFGdDUe9ID1B6a9cAKP9yZFAsvQVEqc4QHQAHpwM3
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jxZ6hJXEHyJrY2CjnlHBLpXaFGdDUe9ID1B6a9cAKP9yZFAsvQVEqc4QHQAHpwM3
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GWxSCOPR6CAZJfZODI9rYPhkmkqZNFsRZ0ewfudlEx6LdRDznZwiVc5bHBOs2sph
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fa7efHGQio8m1MTVGQOn%2Fg9b4Ve71nb9xUTqfJVcyvFC%2BX4c7FKpPhjwf3QTLAk%2B
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YRJrMUk591pT0mb0bGAmKmS4syCts5bLMGOTOo8w%2BoOshZ%2F2MJaXJO1r9l%2BBML8uOh1UKIOID7bNH3mmJh8j4Q%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lUI8y6TggFvbDk1LGWiahUW7GD8VArw8WCreTAZEw4Rx0N9H1EFVMTiVuelLWl7L
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lUI8y6TggFvbDk1LGWiahUW7GD8VArw8WCreTAZEw4Rx0N9H1EFVMTiVuelLWl7L
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IP8UKuJkeb3%2BVz4q1CcCGq2FRp4L%2FmOnkiwV0fm876G0wYqlPSCXgLrMOJxRE73X
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rGVZE%2FMQxq8%2FOepJ7W%2FkBk9YREUGrLEjl7kw2YoA2JsdL6tu8Xc9y7dzTn7agTWk
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2Yx9OzBKvC2ZuFquMiAw5QT3%2FamV7Ybv%2F9iIQlPOiszZL1PhYrol%2FUGqgDCbyi4UXsZ%2BvcEL5yUW0qNRmTUwtg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=p2mUOf2TtMqtI5lSBJViwvhW%2B2ClE8%2FvtF%2FkDTFE0OIeAJrpaML5xBpT5Bq2FkSV
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=p2mUOf2TtMqtI5lSBJViwvhW%2B2ClE8%2FvtF%2FkDTFE0OIeAJrpaML5xBpT5Bq2FkSV
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=x3WEUPdHvUg2RGA%2BNYvF97Mu1HlUjdUKBzG7zfcWQ1jE9Agm2OoWbhcne%2B3ouOzx
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=R%2By%2Fte741KxEjJm3fCeNWucf6uZ4fQ3ho5o6vhvUgi%2Bug1JLS%2BE0EXpePU8HQvwf
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HYVXf7sfqD5TJpJL3bc9%2F%2BvzyUwE72sj0JiD2eQhDe%2FmTcv%2B%2FlaQB5FqHFGago4ul8No0W8MjTp94RiM3Uc3Jg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TThAOzj4ydAX6GAa5m5R7R5Hx2hlM%2BtyFA3%2FBR20jk07InoaURXzTXdbGk%2Btai95
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TThAOzj4ydAX6GAa5m5R7R5Hx2hlM%2BtyFA3%2FBR20jk07InoaURXzTXdbGk%2Btai95
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=N%2BHICYWBUnXkeMW3XGxEjN5I44lZBB2t1ABXHmCb%2FcASSrsYk3KjrBJlXsRb%2FCdS
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gG50x2qcTeOW%2BsAh%2BpaP9BiUUM3WuSge%2FsPmuPIkTIG9vABiF8TFh%2FX2YSyNmYyQ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iyFxVSafwkuEVeQuJpLSyrwNNCEM8K1gTSQZL036PVU0LA%2BTWH7S5vy4YgzfuBnf6MSh2EveK8xqVX1MhbN%2BEQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LWmZ%2FbkRRHIQC0GZjXCZTWCzCq8AkZNPV%2Fol%2BdLpaZ52dbK5IeXTJw4YJ6bN6jOl
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LWmZ%2FbkRRHIQC0GZjXCZTWCzCq8AkZNPV%2Fol%2BdLpaZ52dbK5IeXTJw4YJ6bN6jOl
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OLuu%2BdRYbCusnVZpfRPFSyz%2FFFeOM3dhJKBgRc9bwacEE54EGIB9kDQzhm7d%2FLo%2F
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3tXRKB8sdqeL3wBwTJSjGAxvAlAYn7aoBWMFvknWynK%2BR0tLMWhL6rWdq1w%2FXFhE
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lw8BIuY1PZ5w9B7GUyKirjXDkg7B%2FbF0eTsRm47V4CUXBnn9AQvic3io1haK7KSKwCcAgJAItkRHf9QLM6e0hQ%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

12/16/2024 10:22:36
Jessica Davis (jdavis)
apwarrnt

10Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: jd120924 12/16/2024
DUE DATE: 12/16/2024

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

UNIVAR               6058 0000 174     INV 12/09/2024 52575542             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-520110                             Sup Chl   2,817.83
2,817.83

UNIVAR               6058 0000 174     INV 12/09/2024 52582859             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-520110                             Sup Chl   990.72
990.72

UNIVAR               6058 0000 174     INV 12/09/2024 52596802             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-520110                             Sup Chl   2,622.50
2,622.50

UNIVAR               6058 0000 174     INV 12/09/2024 52596805             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-520110                             Sup Chl   1,456.95
1,456.95

UNIVAR               6058 0000 174     INV 12/09/2024 52604705             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-520110                             Sup Chl   1,413.23
1,413.23

UNIVAR               6058 0000 174     INV 12/09/2024 52604704             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-520110                             Sup Chl   1,506.86
1,506.86

UNIVAR               6058 0000 174     INV 12/09/2024 52604701             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-520110                             Sup Chl   1,311.25
1,311.25

CHECK TOTAL 20,590.39

UNWIRED BROADBAND, IN5818 0000         INV 12/09/2024 INV02180059          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-865-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 210.00
210.00

UNWIRED BROADBAND, IN5818 0000         INV 12/09/2024 INV02176912          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-865-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 98.55
98.55

168

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zATBzR%2BzjfLFVRqHihkmIoedGYgF97mKIfqj0r3op25fbWw8Ip9R0kxura28rh9E
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zATBzR%2BzjfLFVRqHihkmIoedGYgF97mKIfqj0r3op25fbWw8Ip9R0kxura28rh9E
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8W%2FDldC5lA7QcPqfNUzc3mX8vOcqDhIIOKlH3wRney6b5ld85yNbM9RJeom7std5
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ztC3Dot4zeo5u0U4sS6wkp6HMakf0xjoDrie1YLeesNnTVqNCrEVnvcU%2FM%2F5VbTc
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wVFSp6l7hR2wS7tEmqAnJ%2FlToC6zysK%2F7skfcy4ZiXToDTy%2Bpb07sfMc4lBVBRdLFHsm5oLOxf6U5RKdVzaDdw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oDDHiYBhUY10%2F40hELyyouOU32GqxSlZD5ti3PX1LjijxQ85HflYZbSqLrFzObF7
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oDDHiYBhUY10%2F40hELyyouOU32GqxSlZD5ti3PX1LjijxQ85HflYZbSqLrFzObF7
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OgOL88kW23Pd3wLZ0OkGo%2BD4doCuanYUTQE9MuuCzrF5qWwjgohc2PURg%2F7hzUVk
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h5zpG4t0tLNx6MisxzagjbFgPXwqqVkTiPj3Bkyeq8c73r1mL11TsTAvd2qCFPaD
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=52ge1oXzKCF9bpiyi6q0RYsnQgWM1QTZYvRbORCJfJ31yQtf5Y5B%2Fsj2UW2dyvqxuOisgW0nZms%2Bx4a6NBL9QQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y5MP%2BYcCgU5PDbr7CsWDyjJeAVG0t9K2%2Fm8X9tgzqrQIu48DTkhZjZ3u7TvvhdVd
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y5MP%2BYcCgU5PDbr7CsWDyjJeAVG0t9K2%2Fm8X9tgzqrQIu48DTkhZjZ3u7TvvhdVd
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xG7oOihaITEYZ60NEPCmgolKHvXrKvQzb39FGQA6ZJYTgxVHQM%2FwSP3Vnhx%2BS%2BNc
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=b2KBT3EL%2BdbUxupC7Z4LzZFNas4k%2FAtLTPo1ldtTvrJ7yXxqYPdnotjoEgrdyE9c
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2NLRgs%2FEdnV6wV8oTMRU6YNFDvtn73W2luJ844jXvpQwOtrGs8dYo2zRnx42chHUPB7SXroA%2FebHS7m4Spv9Aw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kRYktRVwfS5G7Pw%2Bv1Nesm4jFK4qubGv7DTfaZq4V3ngdYAVKxqdLTaQKBaDFNL0
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kRYktRVwfS5G7Pw%2Bv1Nesm4jFK4qubGv7DTfaZq4V3ngdYAVKxqdLTaQKBaDFNL0
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xsKHUiCCbZCMUVDuyGskvCQnEGD1TB4cWGLJVTAS9Ag8a9R6Z%2BJbHVlJfAPA5BGb
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4pSh7k5L5tWAq%2FyA1alT1PeaB8bYcL1p8OkDpbpiQE1rNBurD4N3YqxK2venGRPC
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vVikmKLaq21VcIYj8%2F4iva9NfN8zuUEH%2B27eOsbi6R40UWoyR12mmRZ8PPnj2yXZUpv6XwiyHiTOZstKJYtY7Q%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bldjs61pyU62Vm1CrFsa%2BB2Owdk81odiObAqcyn2sasN5%2Bk9GujoYlCKSUGep2Z4
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bldjs61pyU62Vm1CrFsa%2BB2Owdk81odiObAqcyn2sasN5%2Bk9GujoYlCKSUGep2Z4
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qP0dC0ho78%2BaHGv4IroMo2%2BTtFgK3KLiJphQ4V7xnTGB648G9mqcoHUppGEj7HUJ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Te887Hfng0TMMo253LTlIzc3ldfm%2BS3rk599QrkKgJdfnAXt0wBIfKexGRqvMPYd
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6aKNwwhde3X%2BgqEaDGtpvUhto%2FuUTY2uk836PJ92g3qHhQ%2Fjh1%2B5lMn3zYXNQqIxuQKrr3c%2Fv%2BQHHzsWKg1zwA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YUx2hptM9UhU%2F7kj0jZQMZZHHkK1SRjL1uvJPnjVMcWiMVkcXdn1x%2FGNKNu2lmlC
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YUx2hptM9UhU%2F7kj0jZQMZZHHkK1SRjL1uvJPnjVMcWiMVkcXdn1x%2FGNKNu2lmlC
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Jd37J%2B1e9tAOoUCj%2B%2BiL4J%2BnRMMufb%2FKt3kwjlyYEH8xWv652DT1jnMhdT9dCZAE
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xSq%2B4Pc3m%2BrLzyGlmkcYAZ%2FQr0Nf54MCQjO3xTt3bS6RTjXQuVlaQOjTRtJ6ahcy
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Dzi1FPhRh9tqH5nzj2VN5yf15gMbeoze%2F43OMGhjHqOZtUaEf5q3SHwLz8pT9RHB8r5o2icmOzSa%2BH3GB2d12g%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=A4jZliI4HjtbkCNlqIgPBrN8EXXddm1EbZkGsZfFp8hiFKyAJAhisi1CFEw4vVhZ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=A4jZliI4HjtbkCNlqIgPBrN8EXXddm1EbZkGsZfFp8hiFKyAJAhisi1CFEw4vVhZ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LyrqWMVY7aCVyqpYi4iyin7j7JlaXFHw0ItVg3k2tgk3Nmc4BPPlYLwGgcDybBs2
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VstMvQyV2DCs6aV5dECxgg3F5x82DC8hnItE2%2BnaqvVc1D9NzfwRzrL6Upz7QbQI
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7yzZ8ToGuuJsSWAdcusE9o70Aj1jjWHjLBNjbVtBVLnyy3%2Ft%2Bci%2BuEuNZvc0qRjl9r78tcWD2CzYRgra2lGQFA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bNs74kG%2FdbNtohCjEj1517fgOws%2F%2BS1GxentPIB5SO1%2FknPV55xXO3OBmIu58c9q
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bNs74kG%2FdbNtohCjEj1517fgOws%2F%2BS1GxentPIB5SO1%2FknPV55xXO3OBmIu58c9q
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LPXkZNvhewu0I3dKopuKl8o5mWJrLxe0A30zQl%2FxcAU%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GbMMDn5jBJtk3eL2qJda5WQ3%2BKhTCqLYR7SaWgSenoz9eHkmfJWaB8yhREn6Il%2FF
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6LRWB%2FeKk%2FufunrcN8UH9269XEPFNa1upkAcg1qlMtu9xe6o%2FO9WpAp1u1REwEsA4bthplAesSr3ilCdLOG5EQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=w33OKxZNlv045tUHXe9RgZxHD%2B1twi0nP8SgiTWKW0q61XmXMZFfrX3cMzwRQzf9
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=w33OKxZNlv045tUHXe9RgZxHD%2B1twi0nP8SgiTWKW0q61XmXMZFfrX3cMzwRQzf9
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D7CwRWdeDhoIiOZ5xG%2BlUpxQlRbkzSWS3T8KcGoWaG8%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pDp6nZxjdltAeK72wR3RmWr8UBw8TIoUG7RAZMOeYWiv%2BemAsumCb2aOsjhD9fjd
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3Pb6E%2BFTRw7QXH7oEyshjdyaek46H1wRtX%2BpCXk89DeievWCxmHPg069wwzApjtUjbutxZA5UcJ8UyjDQ2Gbcw%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

12/16/2024 10:22:36
Jessica Davis (jdavis)
apwarrnt

11Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: jd120924 12/16/2024
DUE DATE: 12/16/2024

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

CHECK TOTAL 308.55

U.S. BANK EQUIPMENT F5842 0000         INV 12/09/2024 543337174            
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-805-0000-00000-530120                             Rent & Lea 53.08
2 1000-810-0000-00000-530120                             Rent & Lea 272.60
3 1000-815-0000-00000-530120                             Rent & Lea 886.36
4 1000-820-0000-00000-530120                             Rent & Lea 62.83
5 1000-830-0000-00000-530120                             Rent & Lea 2,338.89
6 1000-831-0000-00000-530120                             Rent & Lea 113.06
7 1000-835-0000-00000-530120                             Rent & Lea 107.35
8 1000-840-0000-00000-530120                             Rent & Lea 84.65
9 1000-845-0000-00000-530120                             Rent & Lea 183.49

10 1000-855-0000-00000-530120                             Rent & Lea 457.89
11 5000-870-0000-00000-530120                             Rent & Lea 253.67
12 5000-875-0000-00000-530120                             Rent & Lea 480.50
13 5200-880-0000-00000-530120                             Rent & Lea 3.27
14 6000-890-0000-00000-530120                             Rent & Lea 50.17
15 1000-860-0000-00000-530120                             Rent & Lea 441.65

5,789.46
CHECK TOTAL 5,789.46

KELLER FORD LINCOLN  458 0000         INV 12/09/2024 50251049             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  139.74
139.74

CHECK TOTAL 139.74

VERIZON WIRELESS     116 0000         INV 12/09/2024 9978913613           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-830-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 860.35
860.35

CHECK TOTAL 860.35

VERIZON WIRELESS     116 0000         INV 12/09/2024 9977971962           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-845-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 50.01
50.01

169

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wUZ0yH9d2UVkwVR3IQtimmB8Po0rcseKiBHX7rVJgLoX8zyjHFP4je6NCh8E2ZeW
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wUZ0yH9d2UVkwVR3IQtimmB8Po0rcseKiBHX7rVJgLoX8zyjHFP4je6NCh8E2ZeW
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xjyK3unp5qiycHG8lKyNihBr5ihK8iUesWYI07%2FWkzU%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1PeUHIkK75ErPsQAtydIu3sa8%2FBbC0HiGx2%2F7vQseRlYyRytcxhwrbf1PNZiglvG
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BPcIoHvRIS6%2FK8AGEvzll%2BoLOTEGEjjQa1c0zYbMh07J9wWvFM03rvGjlMesoHHEDcLwj8wKpVN2FG5rZYfkyg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I8zD6HkfDOuaiu59iSSEid6ZjXzF4ccNHlLKB4DQzsADO9cn4iZHTeG2jmvU0PCS9gC3Yg5PDLlG51p2pA%2BPOw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZzePpyORizAUE8pg9AgmjTdnD%2BpUGbORgSxQG4tkE87f7t1fknZ8RY5EPHKin62L7nkO29rFk%2FESzreCjGhhVA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=15cKfNGqaaydpHYfL3vHn%2FM3ihl42QW9VRNqolRFP7VKgb7GnXtV4%2FCcz6SUfm2h3kMl4I9TcIaFgsnOMVvJNw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Epw2glic6K6SfsQr60XofY3dW%2FUo3tqaKLvUljciUowrwIVDeSioVuBxCe%2BJVR8mKAx%2FEozjleuSqJot0jU6xw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rYuFQkZpJ%2Fw6VMD38%2FB%2FH3%2FFoxwpJBKxgA6YRb9iJoGZgze5kHRsQiqTTBN5H1VSB%2BvD8DzweXhDpPveXTcErA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zaQVbl%2B3fyN4Qrf7OtIjgZZJuJeKsYHM0bp8aRgakwRimNiYAUZ17DfQoTjP01gnWwfzgQipCjPgAdU7QzLJOA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CCWNH4qFrIWyLkGxK9xW7hupvSvPSaQMur0hsjTuwyQUa29Inm5tnnKQhgkQvD0f1SFlJCmE6fEQy4kkaKqoow%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Tw3MExgIyfwj3WQm2l91lPA5vramJMp5%2BrhXEGM46w4y4%2Bh%2FMxX66BOkAofBK1WgdLT%2BDUM0oHHbxdKWfGBZYg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zV7N9oPAq24FQPgVQigj7aQ4FBYpQ0dhK5cLHdW3ul37NeTRLyEWcwZHBDglBHikLU0%2BJfqLE8yxxFt1c9cJnQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h0Y2QkYgtqcaXUdcKaNrqEhV%2Bt%2FgIDJA%2B5J1DqCV%2FqrvWHh1K%2FuLqFJosuGgiHIuW0aBD3pqnAZlWh3inJz6kQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GSivYkjBfb1fhW7sbRnQZYCvidmaqfYcrx3Iklh1aeR6f5YBiSvYuD5spKtRp2m7atML%2Ft0tOLWV2tnO8vUP0Q%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zbyqvTXw2pfuauliKL9iOvHVVGz6a5%2FudFAdH6JfFKcqTnNRv9Yx9QimPxy0anTbS54LZtDpqQKdSOjrTmVt4g%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L9lvyTx7bstvnJB%2BrSupk7jyvuX9VFf1j1C7I6OkPDIJtffwqN11fphestueksK2cPpsODxfujIwSg8t9UwrBw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qynvqc1iPMsDnmfnfVTmBmUGF704W9oGYEUD3PM9fdDhWQfjr2lzRRZWIWZoxrcRp%2F2zfXXd3AoGaKiunRWp4g%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=V03%2BMRvtSH4zHJUjiZkrmn8ygnEB1HYD%2FRQgLU8TjOmpAUJlybky%2FcpeaA6jj1oV
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=V03%2BMRvtSH4zHJUjiZkrmn8ygnEB1HYD%2FRQgLU8TjOmpAUJlybky%2FcpeaA6jj1oV
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Cdvf2DB%2Fiz66n0hKdv6YCrtkj4sc%2F4ZJmdST2433jms%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O8XvajViVRzET0z%2BzSQBEXbzgi8u%2FEI%2B49r1bwf9IGOcnoMJ09XPXQx7IgK6kh6T
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pvYhGBAMGzFNiKgyLl2NFJT0GlDsLChTkWOXivzmOd3mn9zhBzX%2BcLGV%2FUpoDbo2eP4P6zUG6IFPpr6vP2ARAw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AapcAyuniUWC9ZCUepH00yaV5D72bCJqueVbe2dkCg0SPry1qUXZ3hEwAK3yxcJj
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AapcAyuniUWC9ZCUepH00yaV5D72bCJqueVbe2dkCg0SPry1qUXZ3hEwAK3yxcJj
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6po%2Bn%2F%2FrAzgVYlWwcNVzeT%2FpNOY%2BjENudaRAIMOfTuU%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=c0jqJVooAWhR4aLvoid%2FNRwvdpzL3lD0iecQglajWe9TzR1ya59exJEFzai2op%2Fu
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0jZzSG4PBhS2L2oStehBVcsZ%2BJzr5fEt02qP%2FL0yuCIccm5ccqxCvtFgZXnHwMC%2BEGxkddv69Ch9kzlkUKtEjg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=krKfSpBfCS8k0cnS0R2F8Z5D44S1Z8j%2BI5ORy556CeW%2Fow2lUgvOqCA4HqOgMwPz
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=krKfSpBfCS8k0cnS0R2F8Z5D44S1Z8j%2BI5ORy556CeW%2Fow2lUgvOqCA4HqOgMwPz
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cqTv60vUAF97QBrPgBfX2HxOcvtb71xNukrWJzyW47k%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FkPUriz7hID10VHL4DQEhDaKzdtD4hap19dYm2ysJKJwKEzBmgZi2y8O8KvDFWpS
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GfQlu%2Fj7YWNpoNzhzUpKwy7ome0Rt9S6yrE2dEmMjgz8%2F%2FvcYHgOgwYyM6W2RFq5WPhf1%2BN3S0LM9KVZv2G62g%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

12/16/2024 10:22:36
Jessica Davis (jdavis)
apwarrnt

12Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: jd120924 12/16/2024
DUE DATE: 12/16/2024

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

CHECK TOTAL 50.01

WESTSCAPES           7238 0000         INV 12/09/2024 21844                
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 2402-900-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 354.82
354.82

WESTSCAPES           7238 0000         INV 12/09/2024 21843                
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 2403-900-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 164.74
164.74

CHECK TOTAL 519.56

81 INVOICES WARRANT TOTAL 317,286.07 317,286.07
CASH ACCOUNT BALANCE -38,390,539.67

170

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JocfOOBU0jHJjDMhM%2BGR%2BLvRLZwyR4iq3%2F894VZfYu7C8gkxNVNclhGZGeDFwIrj
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JocfOOBU0jHJjDMhM%2BGR%2BLvRLZwyR4iq3%2F894VZfYu7C8gkxNVNclhGZGeDFwIrj
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7a2wZtIf3FnkYdO6kpk0bg30L3dC1XlDFGtLqLX5vJk%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F0%2Fjy%2B0vdbpDenl96BabNu3UfpTQSh8Cows4LhGLIZclk2YDzSwMZVNYcif7feDD
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tsbvCdd%2BjlHuegubJHb4qfKEmBVcZkyybEZkKglaKr4goob3OTyWBRAK1MeUrdGeGWqCTQV6ov1TvrFqhYjOng%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T0gwfj35L8Wea4OM6ZTvJO9Z5Y5HcFKd%2FHu8ubv63s4Y%2Fzvzp2NKdFpV4K6L7UKj
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T0gwfj35L8Wea4OM6ZTvJO9Z5Y5HcFKd%2FHu8ubv63s4Y%2Fzvzp2NKdFpV4K6L7UKj
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6kEDHQJPRsbhG8xV9Uf1kzCGeBt%2FBIhVtVrSgn02ttw%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=R0oT8h2L5BK19Ams4xG3PIKRCst7oy7KCoAagoLYxYnU2MuBHzk0E3PhcHPIEZit
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7Bvk0OesuyjQxlt%2FtSllknwsmIfXZdLqr%2BEJlTBv%2FYc5PfC7%2B8ReV%2F%2F8g86B7L0q5otrf7RxwcNdsPQbF09d%2Fw%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

12/16/2024 10:22:36
Jessica Davis (jdavis)
apwarrnt

13Page  

Check Run Summary
CHECK RUN: jd120924 12/16/2024
DUE DATE: 12/16/2024

FUND ACCOUNT AMOUNT AVLB BUDGET
1000 General              1000-000-0000-00000-202100              Customer Deposits    250.00
1000 General              1000-000-0000-00000-420330              DUI Cost Recovery    381.18 0.00
1000 General              1000-800-0000-00000-510120              Legal Expenses       2,008.50 25,219.98
1000 General              1000-800-0000-00000-510140              Meetings and Dues    25.00 13,180.48
1000 General              1000-805-0000-00000-510120              Legal Expenses       951.40 9,518.60
1000 General              1000-805-0000-00000-530120              Rentals and Leases   53.08 10,111.50
1000 General              1000-810-0000-00000-510120              Legal Expenses       1,209.60 -177.28
1000 General              1000-810-0000-00000-530120              Rentals and Leases   272.60 2,432.85
1000 General              1000-815-0000-00000-510120              Legal Expenses       877.50 4,122.50
1000 General              1000-815-0000-00000-530120              Rentals and Leases   886.36 3,078.00
1000 General              1000-820-0000-00000-510120              Legal Expenses       1,326.00 31,277.33
1000 General              1000-820-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 7,595.27 71,005.70
1000 General              1000-820-0000-00000-530120              Rentals and Leases   62.83 3,091.70
1000 General              1000-825-0000-00000-520100              Supplies             171.60 64,797.52
1000 General              1000-825-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 4,895.00 -3,017.95
1000 General              1000-830-0000-00000-510120              Legal Expenses       1,443.00 14,852.00
1000 General              1000-830-0000-00000-510130              Utilities            860.35 40,563.40
1000 General              1000-830-0000-00000-510150              Training             345.00 129,306.92
1000 General              1000-830-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 41,882.06 -34,785.23
1000 General              1000-830-0000-00000-530120              Rentals and Leases   2,338.89 -39,377.60
1000 General              1000-835-0000-00000-530120              Rentals and Leases   107.35 247.62
1000 Public Safety Dispatc 1000-831-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 17,855.09 86,744.91
1000 Public Safety Dispatc 1000-831-0000-00000-530120              Rentals & Leases     113.06 1,317.72
1000 General              1000-840-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 10,205.01 45,979.50
1000 General              1000-840-0000-00000-530120              Rentals and Leases   84.65 -3,768.96
1000 General              1000-845-0000-00000-510130              Utilities            50.01 1,545.72
1000 General              1000-845-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 5,670.45 -40,968.41
1000 General              1000-845-0000-00000-530120              Rentals and Leases   183.49 4,774.59
1000 General              1000-850-0000-00000-520100              Supplies             1,663.04 62,405.93
1000 General              1000-850-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 813.00 63,113.86
1000 General              1000-855-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 664.00 41,249.93
1000 General              1000-855-0000-00000-530120              Rentals & Leases     457.89 7,241.24
1000 General              1000-860-0000-00000-530120              Rentals & Leases     441.65 370.71
1000 General              1000-865-0000-00000-510130              Utilities            1,715.65 14,271.99
1000 General              1000-865-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 308.55 6,071.74

FUND TOTAL 108,168.11
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -38,390,539.67

2402 PFMD Zone 2          2402-900-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 354.82 38,863.43

171

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qXW8Z1CsaWysScF%2FYm1xmTf%2FybMMOMZTHTIlKdTVxkc5uRscXl9P4Wdr8dRUc%2FkeZh%2B%2BgtrzDcYrK0l0RUYT%2BA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EudQpVUTBQEVSGpbYvMXn3Rwqb2aCGQAIKsw089drlAxT%2FuwzwG65unqREVYBG6%2F70iSEu2VwXw1SaPnE%2FPQSw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vlwlBHmDUdnZLjGKgAFBndvk1jeaCdfuitlY9zIt%2B3ZpCrpdy7GnkaCP1mTYGPblwWhB6q%2FiHAnMg5SvVia7XQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2IRAN05H6u%2B87zcVONeEXqGcvwBWm5O8oAQ6SM%2B%2F6SEWxG060nKW9%2FYRe5m3grZhIZelQswZ88xQRvT2gjRTZQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CS%2FpaQCbDBQSVvTcTrz9PH4WrdoWm46ItR%2BvcJdHn9YWOUMI5Wc1qvijQpoJ2Zsz6htTtUgpStIA%2FcXBBWU5yw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=52RPv8c7CBOsxekSCCu10DEdJRuWiRrhEWl54MDaNs6GyPsPzpT%2FygniJxtd7LpPFGCmNYpDLqplvWpi5L5o9A%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OD%2BjWsCA7b8i8Y0Ksn4FK0b%2BRnJHlKLk%2BksrMw%2BnFfB3t8LUIONicUYzRX41TkyFQVReunqCRVe5cxLEahdHyQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZpFrhg%2BFCxvK%2FqHybTLL6tOkcN0k3DEv0VMHuvELsscPUP%2FJsezy2Kl%2FamNa4rl6TPAf6XGpAIeJhIg1wcpHFA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0NUv9jm3avsHbB%2BU26a6Pbul9UfRQQvcpMeH286EYshX1GK2ahcFIyIc%2F6lVEacg4OwsAYIHy6uVCLjmEkkNJg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AdEnmQ4pZvGNW%2BDcew3qVVXXRGgWsZl%2BgTOqS2kKTTShxIHZKsj6aYyXpuETct15%2F0yeF%2Bjj530lBaQao1XpIw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H999Gr9Gq7NmdDtzpoRMw%2BVgpDzZG3NpKyfvK37rUMXCFTRqcMVzQZJUEuqeG8avH5BiIS%2FPyKyG1POdv2dqbQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fJZ32fkML0W1s%2BM9vlGv%2FgA8o%2FexQioJ4g4H5E%2BUdjfNgxu36GwmnPGK8jB8PY0nBmG2BZ9wHouxUpBx7YBgqw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fX8XZuxPYMDC24hvw%2BIer9jqIEKR91x%2BDMwuLb5TeN8lo%2FU5xdPqLEB%2BnmPi1TXohKMvQ19B5PV7fNZWMgTyYA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ge4FpUloQBYYDBGn1Dx0VAP5ZlE87pm355YrwLwjHHZAhzC25Ob4%2F8pqLEmiebwB1eJKvD%2BxJGTdqITrWKEJDQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tP4H7XjDSja4zJSsil7iWwKA8QGOapef58hvf45xetTLQMaV1uKKe8eO%2BHoVNlElZJc1L8mEnNrMN3JoddD7WA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Pw9LtsC2cOwsU1FAuGIsR4z8u9370gkHsqvygki3Wk2W42K9n3%2FFDU4yPRiV3i%2BZB5k9S1kXBlAN%2FvQ%2FDl26tg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EAnAjaYlvOplKnkRLWklPLDx0t6RiTID6T13KucGsDip6%2BDq7O8Md2JJiBrWVRKWCU2cITMdVYCkCZlMSFq1og%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nxE1NKirO8DzwvW0GUbWRWxgd5GwLEvGAg8brIyD%2FmdRkZwQHewe9m1mBTh9xrRYtJ7N%2BxotLXpk%2BNNmW2GEUw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g48MqBAWJLOI5iSIB6UYZNphqoH55pDTSWbc7g02%2FNwHpOyiHop2IJyiSAH6Rjwr4UQxY4QzEYD4irC72J5nIA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TCu%2BA2mhtFYQSJBwpqOULpIiXta2UZtLtRW0C7IcLZsPv1r8%2F369qkQ931QAOTziD2TimixD9hwWMgvDc5T8KA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dZX0K9zyZDiUYC8dVAFsBuc34qkteJ%2FGgzdlXudst9dSPRGFlzz4fAcVddBEYx4GdI79eLRLPFveFdkd1QERcA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BGaoPfT6g50hrqKmgkKc39uv0MnorP98fwri8I7RNrS%2BfK%2BpQosxOtJ0jlFdAp3e0PMvi1%2FV%2B1h9W1OsZ%2F2mZw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rUpUsTakS3kQ3xXsyqXXSaphDsSGqJafKWFcCBlkdONGs6KiXob1p83mul1wyY77TGku0YoEvHM269mr%2Fc7bmw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SyOeW1TeqP%2BN8mNeLxiOJgMJt8HMNAwBHXT1vZK9mrcKUuHQ67lYCjpE0LsyjpMXjSLr%2BCZElK7aULo%2F%2FxM69w%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4Or2yE77w9B%2BNZWnA7V2Wa2NA3CdTTj0hdYV2rRurHdsrA2r848IoZch08Sqsu77z6T4M0nAHKzhoj7EZJVmQw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DQZO87dcJXr%2F4LG3QDGMvkxz9sXteIP%2B8vNZHnU3K3IHHHsOlDaJr0Dhd5Iqr6qkVUl6yD2WxIfePk9SCCJOyg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mKs1fmAHC1SF02C84W1aUdbjroUvBIuqGu6VYKa2vYgZrtHvlqYQyQePgUY2ez0X0643okrgBOk2QtU4RPCfHA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WTA4iqIJDWn%2FTsPE%2FzA2VlhPdz11isV5mLYejn3SzT5diChGh8%2ByDalYxQEsil043Vl80OGpsBf2hzS8kgFgVg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Bbx2bpnjtP%2FtwIAW9Hj6xHKkLr%2BxpzgVc1QWD6fHIOwarj3y6j1OmUxe5500fjjC1iVyLcfXMMqbRXu0H06VFg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wwyaTcHJDsz%2BKTj3lb8zA%2FNtkW8Z3g%2FiPdw%2Bh7qDuFeCQSkCzgKr%2FpYquW4OJNAhVq1SnKaxMPyQtk8U5I3epg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EXJEPVUCDGfXlZtB%2FxXqiuvx5RGJvX5%2FE5huKddujBzDbo9JBNoL4W6kZz4qWK9I2zEcEhAWJrYehd6EX88w2Q%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bMlVBdXxou0vCEYY%2BgGOuP7uOXYNzqHD5crfljPXSH7RzVVsArvVNCxIt6oeRbQ0jrDpllQXSGrJ2CV6Gls3bA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jOW9Q6xmTJLjW%2FnoRcUvAnMYedcCC1zw%2B4snUYsZSOOtx7QsJ%2FeThto1GQDRhMeh5orR5K4HG9qTYPNigqWcHg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I%2FVTXdbEcNHGDGp6CPzawJERKTn63tiJvBLsm8imp5y5TGyK4U8hIt7RShsAu%2BJFGPBR%2BrBQ%2FsGMimGD3g%2BCCg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gRYmN0G4mFFzLHZHszCEFANNvcEkMudfhTZaNr%2BPBsKg%2Bql%2F5dYhNpNmFjjvovo%2BlvWoPqqa7IEaYSkCVB6L3A%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5WHb0FniKduwS3mXkS3RTuk%2Fq2JG0rA4k9s04PcQz5%2FCxQX2mUE3h0jwSVQpsiyL1imkVW71qZ%2FvXWF3w7y8BA%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

12/16/2024 10:22:36
Jessica Davis (jdavis)
apwarrnt

14Page  

FUND TOTAL 354.82
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -38,390,539.67

2403 PFMD Zone 3          2403-900-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 164.74 7,578.32

FUND TOTAL 164.74
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -38,390,539.67

2601 Streets Impact - East 2601-850-0000-22001-530100              Professional Contract 1,111.50 363,412.00
2601 Streets Impact - East 2601-850-0000-24001-530100              Professional Contract 14,678.00 482,302.00

FUND TOTAL 15,789.50
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -38,390,539.67

5000 Water                5000-870-0000-00000-520110              Supplies - Chlorine  20,590.39 268,015.37
5000 Water                5000-870-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 133,298.87 531,364.77
5000 Water                5000-870-0000-00000-530120              Rentals & Leases     253.67 30,326.67
5000 Water                5000-875-0000-00000-530120              Rentals & Leases     480.50 2,216.39

FUND TOTAL 154,623.43
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -38,390,539.67

5100 Sewer                5100-885-0000-00000-520100              Supplies             447.06 237,086.54
5100 Sewer                5100-885-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 392.00 266,276.30
5100 Sewer                5100-885-0000-23011-530100              Professional Contract 32,831.50 -149,515.00

FUND TOTAL 33,670.56
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -38,390,539.67

5200 Refuse               5200-880-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 1,448.32 120,013.10
5200 Refuse               5200-880-0000-00000-530120              Rentals & Leases     3.27 394.45

FUND TOTAL 1,451.59
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -38,390,539.67

6000 Fleet Maintenance    6000-000-0000-00000-130100              Inventory            193.05
6000 Fleet Maintenance    6000-890-0000-00000-520100              Supplies             2,497.60 144,414.43
6000 Fleet Maintenance    6000-890-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 322.50 141,200.12
6000 Fleet Maintenance    6000-890-0000-00000-530120              Rentals & Leases     50.17 -686.91

FUND TOTAL 3,063.32
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -38,390,539.67

WARRANT SUMMARY TOTAL 317,286.07

172

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6VZR9zgQDjHsxCtZqOC0exfEhMbH5F5Xm%2FL7FwyC67uDbI81I2s0d%2FEenChUkhwfQmlKP4ddbHFAyxUR1ET4jg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YnIMcHSwRUG47kYnusTjeA2abugoUDIj5YgVkWyEmerAxOhYQqcprPGrp7Dt4lqwIX6JRaN2yKCbktFYzMl6FQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=u6R2uePZSJNGxzjDhKdxJMYBuiHrdne2vBOKyTnEU8tqtpCBIH0gVXDIUu6aE6x%2FnXC%2Fkvcz9EanUfBtKhKa0g%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xPHpFn%2B4kAn%2F0XgYtRVl0uDGsDkdpfM1DXKuJlqyv0SS%2BhKYl3V%2Fh0izUBHIpYskHyXNoqlhDi%2Bdnu6T8hlHNw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eihudztZt%2BwaZ0ZbZJIb0Y6E7ctOe8IdDzCNZ3DPlMN42uvu89mGn%2FhyplkuiNKGKym3FKbbsp7P7sdQfW1SIw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PqFCQZwMK8UKAnt2DQqDrWjlLrKllXrgwTYFMAp60DB3ooHyGEYEHAITNzQay4spxb9fmin13cByjlnDnSy%2BhQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cdJuGGX%2FxjpGo5jYyh0JK%2Fk0zB5YDsY2Oau3KkPCTTyV0i3KvyNzwnVq5wKywqroMDV8XFrnIgYzezIP3cwOfA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rBZZjnSy3LnyYIrLrqSmOzZ9GXpepvEzqfhwLZpjnFOpuubfajG0KEdptaFM6gOy4axwsoXoFjjoUtCx8gvW%2BA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LFlRFU1NVPaGT0HFcha05r05ZkZE46TklfO9tZPmaCwjRorEOvJZ2czLif0OdhByv0JngMRwGvrVuyR%2Bfa7aSg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ise25OkwQYWHYbOE9w88%2Bju596EDH8AC8%2FxrOosSe3AYJzg89IyiZh%2FfHENGhIx6brgY5x%2BCm9bdz4nF5eeBbQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eEdbXk%2BPdo0al54dpMFANSjdQfnLw0Vpq4KgdkCKMF9JirHfylNxzl9oULGVhv2fH2hd6cC6ykNjZSD1Hw3L6A%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=U7o%2F%2Bvmi8N6IsY3AlBK4h9Eb6eGMPM0c1sPkxYHrppE290xSMxuCn7ILQwUgM4TTDfxXgunZX0kUz%2FDjl4VNVA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=v1u3k99p1UHUNLk%2FWAt2L2x8CK7iXBy3Zl7%2FVFD3XUVGOtYOjLfB2GozN730t9lBoXVVAk%2BFb1cRHfrsc1RepQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=djGp7BJ5%2FMAJOQQBZo32fc0tpIlJp3Tl%2BlFLCFA7ZTIoIQW2r3Z9dkWVnZEPDANTE%2FENJleDOMbSlYk6oNisbQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wLO3WbDD2iOQYZCI30%2BqbT7drZpfiAG1dOe7QMVKDiAwXh%2B3%2BjRyEKyCfd2weViB4eSzhT4CTZ27C%2FovVy6TOA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PatRC1msp80Md%2F0oHPTOkst4RqZBxu8nSWf9xj4Mfd%2F6s%2FQAgNXYSB%2BSfs6hZtUvl9BX6A2xecJe21m%2F9zq2xA%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

12/16/2024 10:22:36
Jessica Davis (jdavis)
apwarrnt

15Page  

GRAND TOTAL 317,286.07

173


	Amended Agenda 01-07-2025
	Council Meeting Policy -  Via ZOOM
	Item 1-1-1 - Staff Report - Approve Canvass of Election
	Item 1-1-2 - Resolution 2025-01 - Election Canvass
	Item 1-1-3 Election Canvass
	Item 1-3-1 Staff Report - City Council Reorganization
	Item 4-1 Minutes 12-03-2024
	Item 4-2-1 Police Department - October 2024 Update
	Item 4-2-2 November 2024 Monthly Council Update
	Item 4-3-1 Building Division - November 2024 Update
	Item 4-3-2 - Building Division November Update - Permits
	Item 4-3-3 - Building Division November Update - Inspections
	Item 4-4-1 LVFD - November 2024 Update
	Item 4-4-2 LVFD November 2024
	Item 4-5-1 Staff Report_LYSL Amendment
	Item 4-5-2 LYSL Lease Agreement Amendment
	Item 4-6-1 MOU - Santa Rosa
	Item 4-6-2 2024 12 13 MOU + Exhibits_Redacted
	Item 4-7 Staff Report - Non-Profit Recreation
	Item 4-8-1 Staff Report - Salary Schedule Amendment Position Allocation and Budget Amendment
	Item 4-8-2 Budget Amendment Form_Public Works Director
	Sheet2

	Item 4-8-3 Proposed Position Allocation
	Sheet2

	Item 4-8-4  Salary Schedule Proposed Changes
	SALARY SCH

	Item 4-9-1 Staff Report_LYSL Spring Lease Agreement
	Item 4-9-2 LYSL CVP Spring Lease Agreement Draft
	Item 4-10-1 Staff Report - SWRCB Resolution
	Item 4-10-2 SWRCB Resolution 2025-02
	Item 4-10-3 2024-12 Letter RE-Unimpaired Flows Objectives
	Item 4-10-4 12-9-24 Farmland at Risk - Unimpaired Flow_FINAL (1)
	Item 4-11-1 - Resolution 2025-03 Declaring Nuisance
	Item 4-11-2 Resolution 2025-03 Declaring Nuisance
	Item 4-12-1 Staff Report DIF
	Item 4-12-2 Lemoore DIF Report - FY 2024-25
	Item 4-13-1 Staff Report TR 848
	Item 4-13-2 Tract 848 NOC
	NOTICE OF COMPLETION

	Item 6-1-1 Staff Report - Council Assignment - Boards and Commissions
	Item 6-1-2 Board and Commission Matrix 11-2024
	2019-2020

	AU0 - Activity Update
	Lemoore City Council
	To:
	Marisa Avalos, City Clerk
	From:
	December 16, 2024
	Date:
	Subject:
	Strategic Initiative:

	AU1 - WR 12-05-2024
	AU2 - WR 12-09-2024



